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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

ASSETS

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
1. BONAS (SCHEAUIE D) ...ooonieieeeiieieecieeeiee e esese s seseses e snns foseennaas 7,576,981,001 [.ooooieciiciicice (VO 7,576,981,001 |............ 7,334,794,514
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
2.1 Preferred STOCKS ....vuoiieiieeieieieeeeieeieieeseeeeee ettt s 1,013,968,864 |.....c.oooeeeiceeieiece [V 1,013,968,864 |................ 851,613,640
2.2 COMMON SEOCKS ....voeveieieeiieeiieeeeset sttt ess st ensenas [reseeinens 21,317,377,756 .o (V1 RO 21,317,377,7%6 |.......... 17,869,864,596
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B FISEHEINS -.oovieieei ettt et 17,148,083 |cocsnmsmsmmmmnnsnnas 0 lossmmmns 17,148,083 | 7,977,197
3.2 Other than firSt IBNS. .........oo.oueierieieeieieeie e oottt [0 TR [0 R [0 TR 0
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Properties occupied by the company (less$ ..o 0
ENCUMDIANCES) -..eveeiececieieeeereceae e e s e e s ses e e nsse s s s e ensennaenns [rnaeeeenenencns 637,500,970 ..o [V 637,500,970 |............... 387,230,639
4.2 Properties held for the production of income (less
S e 0 encuUmbranCes)! wummmmmmm s ks {11} I ————— [1)]| | ———— [0 TR 0
4.3 Properties held for sale (less $§ ..o 0
ENCUMDIANCES) -..voeeeeveeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeeeeeeseaeeesenesasaessaesesenasseassesananasssasannann [oeseesesncssaesseneesnnanasseenen [0 TR [0 O RR [0 TR 0
5. Cash($ .ccocrnen 450,388,536 , Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents
[ J— 403,828,110 , Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term
investments ($  ...occveenne 14,006,812 , Schedule DA) ........ccoooevereeeerees frveciiicns 868/,223.458] |..nnininnmssisnnins 1 ] (N—— 868,223,458 |........... 1,098,100, 330
6. Contract loans (including $ oo 0 premium notes) ...... i L 0 |esmmmms L ., 0
7. Derivatives (SChedUIE DB) ........c.c.cuvccueueieeeececeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesesesasaeaeeesesessasaes |eesesesseeeenssssaeesesesnnnanans (01 O (01 O, (0] 10,946,761
8. Other invested assets (Schedule BA) ..........cccooiiurrrininiceceeineceeeeseeeeeees oo 4,348,472,307 | 0 | 4,348,472,307 |........... 3,511,512,256
9. ReCEIVADIE fOr SECUMHIES ........o.oiereieciiecieiceeieieieieeceeeet et oo 28,724 476 |smmmmmmnnn 0 lossmmmns 28,724 476 |................. 29,472,908
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) ...........cccooceveve. foeveereneneninsccceeeeeens [0 TR [0 O RR [0 TR 0
11.  Aggregate write-ins for invested @sSets ...........coourueurrrinicicieeeeeeieeeeeens s 225,886,355 |..iieeeeeieeeeceeene (V) U 225,886,355 |...coocucunnne 50,473,356
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11) ...occvvveerieerieceiceiceens foeeienens LM LT 0 | N —— [1)]| Pe— 36,034,283,270 |.......... 31,151,986, 197
13. Title plants less $ ..ooooiiiiiiiii 0 charged off (for Title insurers
012117 TSR SRR (O [0 [0 0
14. Investment income due and @CCTUEM ...........ccooeeioieieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeees [ee e 94.059L878) [sossenseecnecnncnnsenss [1)]| I — 94,059,878 |..:s0s0i505055: 74,667,838
15.  Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection|............ 1,382,152,550 |................ 66,934,240 |............ 1,315,218,310 |........... 1,389, 148,003
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but
deferred and not yet due (including $
earned but unbilled PremiUmS) .........c.c.cveuccrieieeeeiee e freseeeeeee e [0 TR [0 R [0 TR 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums ($
contracts subject to redetermination ($ ......coceeeeeveieennneenc 00 ) it o L ., 0 |ossmmmmmmnnnn L ., 0
16. Reinsurance:
16.1 Amounts recoverable from reiNSUrers ..............cocoooeeieioieeeieeceeeeeeee froeecee 289,245,601 |..oooeeeeececeeeee (V1 R 289,245,601 |....cocenvee 394,204,128
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies ................cccccoeee. fevererenennnens 3121814 | 0 |ommmmmans 3121814 |ssmmnnnns 3,481,024
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinSurance CONTacts ...........oceueueens foeuceceriseecccicisineecceeas [0 TR [0 O RR [0 TR 0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to UNINSUred Plans ..............ccccccueueeeveieieieueeens e (O (1 U (O 0
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon ... |................. A2 BIBLATB. [eoesenscecnecncennsenss [1)]| I — 42.675,498! |..:ccc0m05000: 202,971,588
18.2 Net deferred taX @SSEE ........ooouoiuiieieeieieeieiieieiee et enas ettt [0 TR [0 O RR [0 TR 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N depoSit ..........cceeeeieeeeieeeieeieeieeeeees foeeeeeeineienens 6,123,814 [ ..o (0] O 6,123,814 |.....c.o......... 5,638,599
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOftware .............ccccccoeoveerrcces e (Rt e I NO— Y LR 1L — ST 70T 1) S——— 6,285,113
21.  Fumiture and equipment, including health care delivery assets
[ J [0 OSSOSO USRI 117,227,129 | 117,227,129 [ (O 0
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ......... | 0] |-issnnmmmmmns 0 || [0 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ..............cccoeevevevercereres reeeeeenens 224,926,353 |................ 26,195,832 |..ccveeee 198,730,521 |.ooooeeeeeeeee 0
24. Health care ($ ....ocoooceuverereecccirnene 0 ) and other amounts receivable ...... |.....cccoeireirencnenenens L R 0 e [0 TR 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested assets ...........cccccoovvnnccicicicns e 1,494,209,339 |............ LR AT R —— 322,870,789 |....cocuenee 285,955,779
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and
Protected Cell Accounts (LINES 1210 25) .....c.oeveeeeereeeeeececeeeeeeeeeeeeaeee e e 39,751,265,127 |............ 1,439,160,89% |.......... 38,312,104,231 |........... 33,514,338,269
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell
AACCOUNES ..ottt ns st esnes [oetenietenies st enae s senaas (O (1 U (O 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 39,751,265, 127 1,439,160,896 38,312, 104,231 33,514,338,269
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101. Collateral due from counterparty ... [ 225,886,355 | (1 O 225,886,355 |.....coevece. 50,473,356
0SSOSO ORISRV R NS [ S
B R el | e
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow page ...........cooeee. froreeieccccnniiiiciccnens LV 0 e LV 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 225,886,355 0 225,886,355 50,473,356
2501, PENSION @SSET ..oooiieieieiieeeieicce et ennnenenenns | L 1,035,277,827 |ooue...... 1,035,277,827 oo, [V 0
2502, CSY lite insurance .cosssssssssmmnsnmnsnnnssen s sssss onsmsnn 133,960,180 L 0 [ssmmmns 133,960,180 |............... 130,668,321
2503. Prepaid expenses 34,487,951 |............... 34,487,951 [ [0 0
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page ............cccc..|eeeecceene 290,483,381 |..cccoveenene 101,572,772 |..oooencee. 188,910,609 |................ 155,287,458
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 1,494,209, 339 1,171,338,550 322,870,789 285,955,779




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

LIABILITIES, SURPLUS AND OTHER FUNDS

Current Year Prior2 Year
1s Lossesi(Parti2A; Line:35:Column 8)rmmmmmmmemem e |snesnn 2,881,401,207 |............ 3,381,700,749
2. Reinsurance payable on paid losses and loss adjustment expenses (Schedule F, Part 1, Column 6) ..........ccccoeveeieeeeeeeece Joeiiicnes 137,450,814 |............... 78,163,055
3. Loss adjustment expenses (Part 2A, Line 35, Column 9) 175,606,946 |................ 203,200,801
4. Commissions payable, contingent commissions and other similar Charges ... o [0 0
5. Other expenses (excluding taxes, lICENSES AN FEES) ...........ocooveueueuruiuiieeeeieeeeeeeecee et ss s enens|eoseenenenas 1,083,678,817 |.............. 964,819,292
6. Taxes, licenses and fees (excluding federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES) .........covoveueururuiiiiriiinieieieie s | 22,737,898 | 8,734,326
7.1 Current federal and foreign income taxes (including $ ........ccccoooeiiei 0 on realized capital gains (I0SSES)) .....covvees v 0
7.2 Net deferred taX HADIILY ............ccoiiiieieietet ettt e ettt et e ettt e st ea s s et et et et e s eseas s es et et et et eses s s s es et esesesesnananas ..517,167,930 |..
8. Borrowed money$ oo 0 andinterestthereon $ .......ccoeevverenccecnnne 0 s 0
9. Unearned premiums (Part 1A, Line 38, Column 5) (after deducting unearned premiums for ceded reinsurance of
J— 924,343,000 and including warranty reserves of $  .......cocoovevricicciicnnns 0 and accrued accident and
health experience rating refunds including $ ..o 0 for medical loss ratio rebate per the Public Health
SOIVIGRIAGE) :::5usmumumussinasnvnsanassimssssassssssssssssass sa5s 555455354534 545 54553 5453454550543 5453454550503 5454454550503 5454454550503 5454454180803 545445410303 5454454543434 | sz 2,755,096,791 |............ 2,656,874,860
10.  Advance premium .... 150,253 .o 1,021,912
11. Dividends declared and unpaid:
B IS T g o1 o LY £ OO UV SUUURUUUUUSUEU SOUSUSER RO RR o 0
11:2 POlCYNOIICTS o | s sans (o A 0
12. Ceded reinsurance premiums payable (net of ceding COMMISSIONS) :::cucvuinnminmnnn s s b et icsaninis 488,214,202 |............... 447,646,768
13.  Funds held by company under reinsurance treaties (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 20) .... ...21,504,499 |.. ...21,448,101
14.  Amounts withheld or retained by company for aCCOUNt Of OtETS ...........ccrururiririirieirreceeeee e aes e 28,860,658 |................. 18,325,927
15.  Remittances and iteMS NOt AlIOCALED ...........coiiiiiriiueieieeiiierireet ettt e e ees et e e e e b e s eses e e eeeeeaeaeseseaen e e e eeesesesenenenensasas |eoeaeasesssaneseseseseanaeananaes [0 N 0
16.  Provision for reinsurance (including $ .........ccccocevne. 804,600 certified) (Schedule F, Part 3, Column 78) ..........cocovenrenees frreeiiniincaacs 243,584,800 |................ 293,885,600
17.  Net adjustments in assets and liabilities due to foreign EXChaNGE IALES ...........cocoirururririicecieise s 371,122,602 |............... 394,103,689
B T T =Y U =T Vo 11T PSRN [ESOOSURROTPSRPRRRR | IR 0
19. Payable to parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ................ccccoooioieieiiiiicccieeee s n s fe s O [ 44,703,284
2 B 1= 1V =Y PSR TRRPRRTTS IURUUTRSORRRN 2,028,362 |...ccvreenne 6,052,119
21, PAYADIE OF SBCUMHES ......eiieieeteirisisescectet e seseeest et sesesessseaesse s e esssesesse e es s es e s e 22 nseseses e s e e snsesesesse e snseaeses s sesnsesesesssnsnsssesesnssnnns [roemennnnanannas 70,178,874 |....cocoeve. 175,332,130
22. Payable forsecuritieslending ssssssssmmmmsssnmrn s S e s (o A 0
23. Liability Toramounts hield underuninsured plans s
24. Capitalnotes$ ........ .0 and interest thereon $ ..
25.  Aggregate Write-ins fOr ADIIIIES ............ccoiieeeiieieeceeececcece ettt s et s s es et et esesesessas s eeenesesesessasansananan] 200,839,113 190,567,042
26. Total liabilities excluding protected cell liabilities (LINES 1 throUgh 25) ..........cceeeirieirierieieieeieieseeeeeeeseee e seeseseesees foereseenenns 8,999,623,761 |............ 9,095,702,066
27.  Protected Cell NADIES ... ..o 0 0
28.  Total liabilities (LINES 26 NG 27) ......cueeiuieieeeeeietieieeeeieteseeseesseessesessesesseseseesassasessesaseesasessessssessssesessesessesesssensssensesesessenessesesseseforsessasenes 8,999,623,761 |............ 9,095,702,066
29. Aggregate write-ins for special surplus funds
S0; Common capital stoek crrrrrrrrrrTrTrTrTrTTrTrTrTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTTETTTTTTTTTTTTTTTT
31, Preferred Capital STOCK ...
32. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-special SUMPIUS FUNAS ..........c.ooiiiiiiiiieieiecieieeeee e s e sse s |t 1,250,000 |......coevveeee 1,250,000
33, SUMPIUS NOLES ..ottt ettt ettt s et et e s e s e s e s e s e s s et s et e s e s e s e s e s s s s et eseseseseanssss st esesesesesnas s s eseseseseseasasasseseseseseseses et (01 0
34.  Gross paid in and CONHDUIEA SUIPIUS .........ouiuiueiieieiieiee ettt ettt e e es s eseses e e s s esesesesesesessasesesesesesenenensnesesesesesena|essesssaescacseies s eeeaenenas [0 U 0
35, UNASSIGNEA fUNAS (SUMPIUS) ..uvviiaiureeteeeieetsceeteeeesesesesesesessesesesesesessssesssesesesassesssesesasssssssesesassssesesesesasasnseseseses s s snsesesesansnnnsesefensanannns 29,311,230,470 |.......... 24,417,386,203
36. Less treasury stock, at cost:
36.1 oo 0 shares common (value included inLiNe@ 30 $ e 0 ) e e (01 TR 0
36.2 s 0 shares preferred (value included inLine 318 oo 0 ) e e 0 oo 0
37. Surplus as regards policyholders (Lines 29 to 35, less 36) (Page 4, LiNe 39) ......ccoriururururreeceeeeereneneeseeeseesesesesesssessesenences 29,312,480,470 24,418,636,203
38. TOTALS (Page 2, Line 28, Col. 3) 38,312,104,231 33,514,338,269
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2501, Miscel laneous: acCOUNTS PaYabIE: s s s s s a3 5 55 S s 127,746,419 |................ 118,360,700
2502. SSAP 92 defined benefit plan contra liability sussmmmmmmmmmnnnmmmnnnmmnnmmnnmssssnsl s (566,000)]....c.ccveeeeennne. (799,000)
2503.  Deferred Ceding COMMISSIONS .....c.cccueueieeeeecececeeeee e ceeaeeeeeteeeee et e s e e e eses e sasaesesesenssasassesesenssassssesesasssasassesensnsssssssesasmssasasaeonsesesesenanaeen 73,658,694 |................ 73,005,342
2598. Summaryof remaining WIHE-INS TOF LINE 25 TIOTI OVBPHIOW DB «xuxuussssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s SRR (0 0
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 200,839,113 190,567,042
2 0 L OO UU RSP TSP RO PRTRUPRTN RO OPS PP
20002, eteeet et e—eeeeaeeeaheeeaaeeeaseeeeaseeeeaeeeesseeaasseeeseeeasseeaasseeeseeeasteeeaseeeineeeasneeeaseeeeaseeeaaseeeaseteaseteaneeeanneeaasneennneeanneennnneenenneediaiteeeaneeassneeaneeensneesnnnees |rereeeaneeaanneeanneeaneeaanneean
L R
2998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from oVerfIOW DEGE: ..mmmmmmmmmsmsmssssssssssssssssssssssssmsmsss s |« s sk [0 0
2999. Totals (Lines 2901 through 2903 plus 2998)(Line 29 above) 0 0
32071, GUATANTY TUNAS oottt e e e s s e e e e saeaeeeees s eseaeeeeesensessaesesesemsssnsnssseeemasassesseesemnsasasaseenanafoesenraeaesenanans 1,250,000 |...cocvevereee 1,250,000
1< 20 TSRO SRR TSRS
32003, iiiieeiteeteetee et e teeeeeteeaeeaaeeaseeaseeaseeseesseesseesseenseestesstessteaseesteastesstesseesseesseestesstesseenseenteestenstenstenteaneeastenseenstenseeaseenseenneanseensenneenseenfeneaneenteenteeateeateeseaneannean [eenneeneane e eeann e e enneenneens
3298. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 32 from overflow Page ... e [0 U 0
3299. Totals (Lines 3201 through 3203 plus 3298)(Line 32 above) 1,250,000 1,250,000




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

STATEMENT OF INCOME

Currerlt Year Prior2 Year
UNDERWRITING INCOME
1. Premiums earmned (Part 1, LiNe 35, COIUMMN 4)...........c.ouiuiuiiieieieieieieseseeeeeseseseseseaessas s s eseseseses e s s esesesesesesessassesesenesesesesensesesefoesee e 5,457,303,388 |............ 5,527,883,016
DEDUCTIONS:
2. Losses incurred (Part 2, LiNe 35, COIUMN 7) ......c.c.ououiurieeeeeieieteeeseaeee e et seaeasas s st sesesesessssssesssesesesessssasesesesesesesesessasasesesssesoeseeseseenn 2,119,528,509 |............ 2,798,335,615
3. Loss adjustment expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, Column 1) 77,968,173 150,057,896
4. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Part 3, Line 25, COIUMN 2) ..........ccoovieievereueeeeceeeeeieieseseseesseeesesesesesesssss s s esesesesssssns s 1,863,488,920 |........... 1,829,040,739
5. Aggregate write-ins for underwriting deAUCHIONS ..o
6. Total underwriting deductions (LIN€S 2 throUugh 5) ... s
7. Netincome of protected cells
8. Net underwriting gain (loss) (Line 1 minus Line 6 plus LiNE 7) i s s s 1,396,317,786 |............... 750,448,766
INVESTMENT INCOME
9. Net investment income earned (Exhibit of Net Investment INCOME, LiNE 17) ........ccooiieieieieieieieieeeeeieeeeeeeeeee e o 549,896,358 |............... 492,145,060
10. Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of $§  ................ 212,502,782 (Exhibit of Capital
(e T o1 O ——— 1,035,934 ,422 598,487,004
11, Netinvestment gain (10SS) (LINES 9 + T0) .....ouiiiiiieiieeecececeeee ettt e et ae s s s ss s s st seseseseasss s s esesesesesnanssssesesesesesesnasssfoeseeeeeeeee 1,585,830,780 |............ 1,090,632,064
OTHER INCOME
12.  Net gain (loss) from agents’ or premium balances charged off (amount recovered
S 0 amountcharged off$  ...................... 279,117 ) o (279, 117) e (351,919)
13. [Finance ahd servicechargeshotincluded: N PreMiUNTS: s s [rsssssssssssssssssasmsg (1)) P 0
14. Aggregate write-ins for MISCEIIANEOUS INCOME ..........coovoieviieeceeececeieeeee et tes e ee et eae s ea e esesesesesesesess s s s eseseseseseanssnesesesenns (31,754,946) (13,522,575)
16. Totallotherincome:(Lines 12 through Td) . sssmssmssmssnmmsssssssmsmmsssssssssmmmsssssssmssssss s s (32,034,063) (13,874,494)
16. Net income before dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign income taxes
(LINES 8 + 11 # 15) .iiiuiueteieieeeueueueteereeseseeeeseaeeseseeeeeeaeeseseseeaeaeeseseseeesaeseseseseeesaeeseseseseeaesesesesesessssesesesesasnsnnsnssssssennnssesnsns fosmananicas 2,950,114,503 |............ 1,827,206, 336
17, Dividends t0 POICYNOIAETS .........ccuiuiiiieiiteirie ittt ee et b e s et b e e e b et e b et ebe st sbe st sae st ee e st et eaeeeebe s ebeserennnnend] 0 0
18. Net income, after dividends to policyholders, after capital gains tax and before all other federal and foreign income taxes
(LINE 16 MINUS LINE M7) .ttt et es sttt s s s s st e s e s eseseseh e s e sttt eseseseseseseae et s esesesesenesensanesesenesenesenennans|oeieininnas 2,950,114,503 |............ 1,827,206,336
19. Federal and foreign iNCOME tAXES INCUITEA ...........c.c.oveveueuiuieiieeeeeeeeecaeaeace et eee e s et se e aessa s s s s s eseseaesssss s s esesesesesnannna 355,392,520 158,567,910
20. Netincome (Line 18 MIiNUS LiNe 19)(10 LINE 22) ........ccuiuiiiiiiiiiiieieirici ettt ettt 2,594 721,983 1,668,638,426
CAPITAL AND SURPLUS ACCOUNT
21. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 prior year (Page 4, Line 39, COIUMN 2) .......ccoiiininininirceeeesesiseseeeees 24,418,636,203 |........... 21,340,099,737
22. Net incomeirom LiNE 20) sunmsmnmmnsmsms s s s s e e R R e s 2,594,721,983 |........... 1,668,638,426
23.  Net transfers (t0) from Protected Cell @CCOUNTS .........c.ooiriiirieieieieiii ettt eaes e s e e eaeses e es s s esena bt [0 U 0
24. Change in net unrealized capital gains or (losses) less capital gains tax of §  ................ 194,821,957  sosisssssmsssssmsmsssnsssss foonmnmnnann 2,302,026,371 |............ 1,739,054,098
25. Change in net unrealized foreign exchange capital Gain (I0SS) .........couowueueueuririreueeeeeererereseseseesesesesesesesessesesasesessssesesasesessssssssesesforsusssssnnaenns 31,417,964 |............ (103,528,888)
26. Change in Net defermred INCOME TAX .........cvoveveveeriieieieieteeeteteece ettt s et es e s s es et s esessssss s s s esesesesessansnsenenesenesnsnans oses e (113,223,561)|................. 56,996,629
27. Change in nonadmitted assets (Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets, Line 28, COL. 3) .....ccoeieieireeiirieieieieieeeeieeeeere e (33,843,411)|.............. (427,928,726)
28. Change in provision for reinsurance (Page 3, Line 16, Column 2 minus COIUMN 1) ........cocooioviieveueueeeceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesee e oo 50,300,800 |.............. (144,587,799)
29.  ChangE iN SUMPIUS NOLES ........cuiueiiiieiiiriit ittt ettt b s es et se e b b b eseae e ee e s e b b ebeRes e s e e e s e b ebebesea et ae e sebebebesenene s s st ebebebesenene ot es et et e e s sesae [0 O 0
30. Surplus (contributed to) withdrawn from protected CEIIS .......... ..o o [0 O 0
31. Cumulative effect of changes in accounting pHNCIPIES i [0 0
32. Capital changes:
B2 PAIG TN sy S S S S S S T A o ) 0
32.2 Transferred from SUIPIUS (SIOCK: QIVIAENM) «.uuiuiusiuiuiumussummsmmmsisiumussssssysyssissasa s sssssysysyssssss s s sa3 s yayss o4 458834 0 0SS s o ) 0
32:3 Transfermred 10 SUMPIUS s T 0
33. Surplus adjustments:
3311 Paldiin coommmmmmmnnnnnmnn s sl e [0 U 0
33.2 Transferred to capital (STOCK GIVIAENA) ......cueuiuiiiiiiicieicieiee ettt ettt et [0 U 0
33.3 TranSTErred frOM CAPIAL ... ...eoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt ee e s s st e e e s eeea s e s ea e e s eseseseseaeseaea e s eseseseseseseseaensasesesesesesesensns foeseseseseses e es e s esesne [0 U 0
34.  Net remittances from O (10) HOME OFfICE ..ottt es st es s s s esesesss e s s s esesesesessasasasasasesesessnsasasasns oresesessssasseseseseseseseanaes [0 U 0
35, DiVIAENAS 10 SLOCKNOIAETS ........eeeeciiiiiieeeeet ettt ettt s s st ee e e e es e s e s e st e e s eeeeeseseseses e e s esesesesenenensasasasesesenesens [oresessssssassseseseseseseseseas [0 TR 0
36. Change in treasury stock (Page 3, Lines 36.1 and 36.2, Column 2 minus COIUMN 1) ....coiiiiiiiririeeeeeeeeeeeeeeieeeeseseseseese o [0 U 0
37. Aggregate write-ins for gains @nd I0SSES IN SUIPIUS .......cciiiuiueueeieiieieieeeie ettt e st es st ee s eseae s ss s s esetesensae s s anees 62,444,121 289,892,726
38. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the year (Lines 22 through 37) .........cccueeeirururireeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeeeeeeeee e 4,893,844 ,267 3,078,536,466
39. Surplus as regards policyholders, December 31 current year (Line 21 plus Line 38) (Page 3, Line 37) 29,312,480,470 24,418 636,203
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
L0150 SN NSRS ST
05002, ettt eeteeteaseaseaseeseeseeseeseeseessessesteseeseeseessessessessessessessessessessessessessessessessissessessessessessessessessessessessssssssessessessessessessessdiinoriinonenieseeseeneeeeeee freereee e
2 0 N [ M
0598. Summaty of remaining wWrite<ins fOr LINE 5 frOM OVEIHOW PAOE: «.uusssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s s sssssssasaes [0 0
0599. Totals (Lines 0501 through 0503 plus 0598)(Line 5 above) 0 0
1401, MiSCEIIANEOUS BXPENSE .....iuueiiineueeeerereaeseseeeeeeseseseseseaseseesesesesseseseseseseseesesesaseses e e seseseses e e nseseses e e snsesesessesnsnsesessesnsnsesasnenaonsesesssssannnes (2,498,652).....c.ccuceneee (11,388,010)
1402, BAlBNCES TECOVETEU ...o.iuiuiuiuiiiiicecteteie et es et esceee et ee e seseeeeeeeeseseseseaeseeeseseeee e e a2 e s eseeeeee e e sesesee e s e e sesesesesassesnsesesesasnnesesesassnns|rasnsesesesssannnes 1,627,589 [ 33,390
1403.  (L0SS) gain On fOr@ign EXCNANGE ......ooceovoeeeececeeeeeeeeeee et ee e s s s sasaeeeeenessananeseennasasaneneena|osessasaeaeeen (30,825,905)f......ccoeennees 2,748,723
1498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from OVErflOW PAGE ..........ceoveueieieieieieieieiee e e (YR T4:) ] Ro— (4,916,678)
1499. Totals (Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 1498)(Line 14 above) (31,754,946) (13,522,575)
3701. SSAP 102 and SSAP 92 amortization / actuarial gains (10SSES) ...cociioioiiiiiioiciceccceeeee et e 62,444 121 |.............. 289,892,726
L T H—————
I I —_—_—_———
3798. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 37 Trom overloW DA s T 0
3799. Totals (Lines 3701 through 3703 plus 3798)(Line 37 above) 62,444,121 289,892,726




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

CASH FLOW

10.
1.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.
19.

1 2
Current Year Prior Year
Cash from Operations
Premiums collected Net Of FBINSUIANCE ..ottt s e e s en s esses s ee st s s s sessessenanissenas [rrnnnanannas 5,685,357,911 |............ 5,560,475,687
Netinvestment INCOME susssssssssssrrEEE T s 534,822 111 |aususd 605,023,421
VIS CEI ATVEOUS IVCOITNE sisssissssissssissssssssnssssmssssnssssnssssnssssnssssss ssnssssss ssssssnss snss s s (32,034,063) (21,890,873)
1o =T T G 1 | ———— 6,188,145,959 6,143,608,235
Benefitand loss related payments «commmmmnmmmnnm s s | 2,463,596,828 |............ 2,224,296 ,915
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts ..............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies fooresese (o A 0
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-ins for dedUCHONS ............c.ccoieeieiiieeieceeeeee e [ 1,836,673,071 |............ 1,911,208,412
Dividends Paid t0 POIICYNOIAETS .........ccoovvueueeiececeeeeeeeeeeetee ettt e et ea s s st s et e s e s e s es s s s s eseseseseseas s s esesesesesessans[eseses s aseses et esesann s s anaen [0 0
Federal and foreign income taxes paid (recovered) net of $ ................ (37,998,085) tax on capital gains (losses) ................ 407,600,211 340,746,258
Total (LINES 5 tTOUGN Q) ...ttt ettt ettt et ese s s esessese s et e s esese et asseseseeseseesesaesesaeses e s esensesansesensasessssenessesaasesannas 4,707,870,110 4,476,251,585
Netieashifromigperdtionsi{ihesdminys Ling N0) s s T Tl 1,480,275,849 1,667,356,650
Cash from Investments
Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repaid:
T2.1 BOMNGS ..ottt bbb bbb 2o 2SS s b eSS e b eSS e bR s bbbt bbbt niens [eone e 3,114,832,751 |............ 2,750,984,611
12,2 SHOCKS .ottt e o242 2o e bbb e e b e bR e bR h iR e bbbt e et bt i b s bbbt n | 5,098,838,231 |........... 5,185,543,391
12.3 MOMGAGE IOBNS ......eoeeieeeteeeeeeeee ettt ettt e e s s e s e s e s e s s e s s s e s eseseseasssas s st esesesessasasasesasesesesessasassesesesesesessans|osesesesesesen et ae s eaenenas [0 0
12,4 REAI ESEALE .....vueeeeeiii ettt e et s bbb bbb e E eSS b SRS E b e bbb bbb bbbttt et [eosn e 0 e 0
12.5 OhEr INVESTEA @SSELS ...ttt et s e e s cs e e o a2 e scsceeeeoeo s ececeesee e sececoebee s asececoebes s ssscsctesasasasssscsssas|eansemamnnnaeen 314,033,902 |...cocveee 772,724,566
12.6 Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term INVEStMENtS ... oo (G5 RLve)| —— (43,575)
12,7 Miscellaneous proceeds . s (58,162,508) 99,371,346
12.8 Motal investment proceedsi(Lines:12:1 10/ 1207 suusssnssssnsssssasssssssssssssssssssssssnsmsmmssmasssmsisssamsansmmsmmsmmmmmnmamni s 8,469,399,053 |............ 8,808,580,339
Cost of investments acquired (long-term only exclude cash equivalents and short-term investments):
ABA BONGS wvcvusucsusussssssssssssassssssssssssssss st s S S S 3S¥SeS¥ eSS svets | wassavassas 3,324,700,067 |............ 3,853,553,986
13,2 SHOCKS ettt e oo a it 5,177,659,450 |............ 5,349,187,759
BB TR IV To Ty (o =T T o= T TSP TTSTRURRRRRRRR! IRORRRRTRTI 9,170,886 |..ceveeerneee 7,411,690
1314 REAI ESEALE ...ttt bbbttt bbbttt [reen e 256,595,959 |.....ccoveeee 86,560,657
13.5 OthEr INVESIEA @SSEIS ..o et e e e e e e e et e ea e e e eeeeseeaeeseeaeeseeseeseeseeseeneeneaneeseeneaneeseeseaneaneeneasesnnnnennesneaaforennannannanaas 900,188,173 |................ 427,040,241
13.6 MiISCEIIANEOUS @PPIICALIONS ........cuceeieiereceeeeeeieeacacaeaeeeeaascscsesasassesssesasesssssssesesasasssssesesssassssssesesasassssssesesasassssnsasasasnsnssssasasn 280,566,255 65,081,119
13.7 Total investments acquired (LINES 13.1 10 13.6) ...cueoveuioiiueiiieieieieieiieieie ettt esse e s e e ssesessesessesesessasssensssensesnsnasas 9,948,880,790 9,788,835,452
Net increase/(decrease) in contract loans and premium NOES ... 0 0
Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 MiNUS LiNE 14) .......cooveuirieieeieieieieeeiee s enee ] (1,479,481,737) (980,255,113)
Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
Cash provided (applied):
16.1 Surplus NEtes; CAPIAINOLES wuxuwuwwvsvwuwuvummmwwsvrvruwuwmssssws vy sy oy sy 3 S 3 3 3 S 68 SR8 [0 0
16.2 Capital and paid in SUrPIUS, I€SS trEASUNY SEOCK ..........cccueiiueieieiiiieteieeteieteeetesetesesteseseeseseesesessessasessssessssessssesassesansesanssses [oerensenensenenteenseeseeaennas (01 0
16.3 BOITOWET FUNGS ...t sttt n et nos oo si s (O TN 0
16.4 Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabilities ...............cooieeiiiiiiiiee e, O oo, 0
16.5:Dividends 10 StOCKNOIEIS: s [ 0 | 0
16:6/0thercash providedi(@PPIIEM) :::::usswssssrssmssssrsmsssssssssssssssssssss oo o 008550 050533047 05053 ST 47 SV ST OSSR 578 (230,670,984) (669,976,263)
Net cash from financing and miscellaneous sources (Lines 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 16.5 plus Line 16.6) ..........c.cccocecrrecne (230,670,984) (669,976,263)
RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS
Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) ......ccccovvrncicciencnenenenes (229,876,872) 17,125,274
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
19.1 BEGINNING OF YEAI ...ttt sttt s ettt b b e ettt e s e A s e s et e e e s eb e s e s eae e e e se et enenesese e e e e s s e s anaen 1,098,100,330 |............ 1,080,975,056
19.2 End of period (Line 18 plus Line 19.1) 868,223,458 1,098, 100,330

Note: Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information for non-cash transactions:




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1 - PREMIUMS EARNED

1 2
Unearned Premiums

Net Premiums Dec. 31 Prior Year -

3
Unearned Premiums
Dec. 31 Current

4

Premiums Earmed

Written per per Col. 3, Year - per Col. 5 During Year
Line of Business Column 6, Part 1B Last Year's Part 1 Part 1A (Cols. 1+2-3)
1o FITE oot n st n s s s ennanaenn [eernneaesenens 969,545,086 |................ 571,645,987 |............... 526,817,896 |............ 1,014,373,177
2.1 AIEA INES ..ot ee s ea s s s nsenssnnns fonnnananens 1,320,448,381 |......c........ 719,801,923 |............... 816,435,848 |............ 1,223,814,456
2.2 MUIIPIE PEFIl CTOP «..eececeeeeeeeeeececeeee et s e s s esememsnanns [eesscicscsesenenicicisienenenien 0108 FO—— 0 | 01 P——— 0
213 Federalfiood sy s [0 U [0 0 oo 0
2.4 Private crop
2.5 Private flood
3. Farmowners MUItiple PETil ...........cccooeieieieeeeeeececeeieee e |oeseseeneee s [0 U (O R [0 U 0
4. HOmMEOWNETS MUIIPIE PETIl ....o.voveeececeeeeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeee e [eeniciciciee s L 0 | 0108 FO—— 0
5.1 Commercial multiple peril (non-liability Portion) ............ccooieeeeiininninnnes oo (1)) P (1 | UTRTRRReRR— [0 0
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability porion) ... [ 0 e 0 e [0 R 0
6. MOMQAQE QUANANLY ........cocveveuieiiiiieeeieteeceee e tesessss s esesesesessssnsnenenes reseseseneesee s sesseiseeeeas [0 TR [0 U [0 U 0
8. Ocean marine
9.1 Inland marine
0.2 Petinsurance plans ccerrrrrrrrmmrrrrr s [ (1)) P (1 | UTRTRRReRR— [0 0
10, FiNANCIAI QUATANTY .......coovivieieceiieieeeeeecececceeee ettt eseaeaes |eeeessesenenee e eeeeeeeaeaens [0 U [0 [0 O 0
11.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made ..
12, E@rthQUAKE ..o
13.1 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) iNdividual .............ccoreeiiriiiiires [ 0108 FO—— 0 | o ) 0
13.2 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) Group ............cccoccuririiccnrniniicics forereeeesisescens 0 e 0 e [0 U 0
14.  Credit accident and health (group and individual) ............ccceerrinnrninceies foreecccieieeecccn [0 R [V N [0 U 0
151 VISION ONIY ..o ee s ee e easaeeeeenesasasansesenananans |oesscscocsseesanicecaceseenenacas [0 U [V U [V 0
15.2 DENEAI ONIY ..ottt s s s eseseseaes |eeeessesesenen e e eeeaeaenenens [0 U (O R [0 U 0
15.3  DiSADIlItY INCOME .......eeeececeeeeeeececee et s s esenns |oenicicsssseesenicicecise s 0108 FO—— 0 | 01 P——— 0
1564 Medicare supplement cssnumsmmmssnnnmmmsssrrmss sy [ (1)) P (1 | UTRTRRReRR— [0 0
156 Medicaid Tile XIX s s [0 U [0 U [0 U 0
15.6 MEdICAre Tt XVIII ...ueeeeieiececeeieiei ettt ennsesens [osinicieise s [0 TR [0 U [0 TR 0
15.7 Long-term care .0
15.8 Federal employees health bENEfitS PIaN ...........coiieerieiiiriiiieiceseeeeiine [ 0 e 0 lemmmmmmmmmm T 0
1519 Otherhealth «ovnmmnmnmnmnnmmmssss e [ (1)) P (1 | UTRTRRReRR— 0 e 0
16. Workers"compensation .. | | [0 U [0 [0 O 0
17.1 Other liability - OCCUITENCE ........cueueuiuiiiririreeteeeieiiieeseseseeieieesse s ssetesennanns[roeeesessseeene e [0 TR [0 U [0 U 0
17.2 Other liability - CIAIMS-MAAE ........oveveeeeiiiiieeieieee e [ooeesieeeies s [0 U [V U [0 U 0
17.3 EXCESS WOTKETS' COMPENSALION ......covuvieiiiiiiiieieieieieeciciete et [roeeesesmaeeeee e 0 e 0 lemmmmmmmmmm T 0
18.1 Products liability - OCCUIMENCE ........cociuiieieirieiiiiniiesisieieieiees s seans [oosesesisicisses s 0108 FO—— 0 | o ) 0
18.2 Products liability - claims-made ...ummmmmnnnmmmmnnnnmms [ [0 U [0 [0 O 0
19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection) ............cccccececees frereeeeeeienrnisscecenn [0 R [V N [0 U 0
19.2 Other private passenger auto liability.................coooi
19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection) .
19.4 Other commercial auto liability............ ..o
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage ..........ccoceeeeeininieinreeeeieeeneees [oeeeiceeeiieceessceeaa (1)) P (1 | UTRTRRReRR— [0 0
21.2 Commercial auto physical damage ... |wemesssssesrereseisissscision [0 R [V N [0 U 0
22, AINCraft (@l PEMIIS) ...o.vvveeeeeeeceeeeeeeeieeeeeete ettt nsesenens|reeeeseseseseene e [0 TR [0 U [0 U 0
23.
24.
26: Burglanyantd el e L] (1)) P (1 | UTRTRRReRR— [0 0
27. Boilerand maghingry ... s 1,440,806,452 |................ 692,434,460 |................ 732,503,943 |............ 1,400,736,969
28, CTEAIL ..ottt ettt ettt ennen e [0 TR [0 U 0 oo 0
29, INEEMNAHONAI ...eeiecececeeieeiceceeeeereeeeeeceeee e seeneeeeee e seeseseaeseeseesesesessessnnnsnsens |oosscscsssssasenasicaseseenenaces [0 U [V U [0 U 0
30. Warranty
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed Property .............cocoeeeeeerenenenns foeveccieieanns 525,667,680 | 0 | 0108 M— 525,667,680
32.  Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed lability ..............coooorruerriiiiccns [oreemceeeeeecceaes 8,185 | [0 [V 8,185
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lINeS ............ccccoeivririees Joevecieiiiiiiiccccccee [0 R [V N [0 U 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business ............ccccccoiiiiiiiiii 0 0 0 0
35. TOTALS 5,555,525,319 2,656,874,860 2,755,096,791 5,457,303,388
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
B0 . et e e e b et e e n et e ean e e e teeesneeeanreeennneeaneeenneeennneennne |retneeasnneeainreaaneeasnneeesnnees |renneeeneeeesneeennneeenneessneees |ooneeaenneeanneesneesenneeenneas |oane et e e e
3402, s e Loensensensnrrnrnnenis e s en e nrnrnsenenis
g T I
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page ...........ccccc. [ 0 e 0 e [0 U 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above) 0 0 0 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1A - RECAPITULATION OF ALL PREMIUMS

1 2 3 4 5
Reserve for Rate
Amount Unearned Amount Unearned Credits and
(Running One Year | (Running More Than Retrospective Total Reserve for
or Less from Date One Year from Earned But Unbilled | Adjustments Based | Unearned Premiums
Line of Business of Poalicy) (a) Date of Policy) (a) Premium on Experience Cols.1+2+3+4
1o FIME e nes et 526,817,896 |......coooveerieiccin [0 R [V N 0 oo 526,817,896
2.1 AllIed lINES ..ot [oereeeescieeaeas 816,435,848 |.....ovoe [0 U [V U (L SO 816,435,848
2.2 MUIPIE PETIl CTOP ... [eeeeeieieese s 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e [0 T 0

2.3 Federal flood
2.4 Private crop ..
2B PRBIBNOON ocsississississississississississississssssissssssis
3. Farmowners multiple peril
4. Homeowners multiple peril

5.1 Commercial multiple peril (non-liability portion) ...... |--cccceveiiicciciiinns 0 | 0108 FO—— O — o ) 0
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability portion) .............. |ecoceeeiiicciciciiiieens (1 | UTRTRRReRR— (1)) P [0 [0 0
6. MOrtgage QUAraNtY ............ccccccueeieeereeeiereeeseceesenens |oeseeeeesesseessieseseeeenena [V N [0 R [0 U [0 U 0
8. OCEAN MANMNE ..o oo 1,259,617 [ oo (01 O (01 O (0] O 1,259,617
9.1 INIANd MAMNE .....oeeiiieiicececeeieee e [eesciciceeeseas 433,070,173 | oeceeeeeeeeieeeeeeeaeas [0 U (O R [V O 433,070,173
9.2 Petinsurance plans .

10.  Financial guaranty ............cccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiee

11.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence ............... -

11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made ............

12, Earthquake ...

13.1 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual ... f.....ccccccoceiiiiinnnnn 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e [0 T 0

13.2 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group ......... feceeciiiciiiiiiinnnn 0 | 0108 FO—— O — o ) 0

14.  Credit accident and health (group and individual) ... f.....cccccoooiiiiiiiin. [0 [0 U [0 [0 O 0

T5A MBION O o

15.2 Dental Only ..o

15.3 Disability income
15.4 Medicare supplement ..

15.5 Medicaid Title XIX ......oooiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e

15.6 Medicare Title XVl ......oooioiireeeeieecceeeeeeeiees [ [V N [0 R [V N [0 R 0
15.7 LONGEMMN CAIE ... [t [0 U [0 TR [0 [0 U 0
15.8 Federal employees health benefits plan ............cco.. feoeiiin (O R [0 U [0 [0 U 0
15.9 Other NEAIN ........coooiieruceeieieiccieeeeeeeesieies e ennseiens [roseesesicici s 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0
16. Workers"compensation ::uuoeennmnnnnnnnnns faaaarmmm (1 | UTRTRRReRR— (1)) P [0 [0 0
17.1 Other liability - OCCUITENCE ........cveuiuiiiiiricieieieeees i [0 [0 U [0 [0 O 0
17.2 Other liability - claims-made ..........cccceoeeinnnreciniens foveiiiiiicii [0 U [0 TR [0 [0 U 0
17.3 Excess workers' compensation .. JOR [V U [0 U [0 U [0 U 0
18.1 Products liability - occurrence ............ccccccceciciceenns

18.2 Products liability - claims-made
19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury

protection) srsmnmmmnnmnnrses s | (1 | UTRTRRReRR— (1)) P [0 [0 0
19.2 Other private passenger auto liability.............ccocovs foveiiii [0 [0 U [0 [0 O 0
19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury
o i) (511110 | R ——
19.4 Other commercial auto liability.............ccccccoeiiiiins
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage .
21.2 Commercial auto physical damage ...............c........
22. Aircraft(all perils) s mmmmrsmmmsnns [ (1 | UTRTRRReRR— (1)) P [0 [0 0
23 Fidelityecscansumsmssssssssssis s | sassss [0 [0 U [0 [0 U 0
24, SUMBLY .ot [ [0 U [0 TR [0 [0 U 0
26. Burglary and theft ............ocoooeveveveieeeecceeeeieeeeees e [V U [0 U [0 U [0 U 0
27. Boiler and machinery ...........ccccoeeeeeveveieeeeeeeeeeenens e 732.:503.943 | O L v — [0 [ E— 732,503,943
28, Credit covusspsssssssssssas. e 0 | 0108 FO—— 0 | 0108 FO—— 0
29. Internalional ... o [0 [0 U [0 [0 U 0
30. Warranty ...
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property .. |......cccccoceeerieiccnne. [V U [0 U [0 U [0 U 0
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability .....
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial
WVBS....ommesnsmssssmsmssansmssssmsmsanssssssmsmssanssssasmsmssansnsnars | B 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0 lemmmmmmmmmm T 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business ........ 0 0 0 0 0
35. TOTALS 2,755,096,791 0 0 0 2,755,096,791
36. Accrued retrospective premiums Dased ON EXPEIIEICE ...........ooi ittt s e s e e s s e s aesaessessesaeeae e st saeaseeseaseasesaeaseasessessesseaseaseaseaseaseans [rmeneeneeneeneeneeaeeneeaeeneeas 0
37. Earned but unbilled premiums
38. Balance (Sum of Line 35 through 37) 2,755,096,791
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401.
3402.
B403. ettt nerenene|reeteieet ettt eaeies [reese ettt ettt eaes [reteieet e et ete et et et eaeeen oot etet ettt ettt ettt [raese ettt
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from
OVEITIOW PAJE -..eeeeeienenceeteircreneseeeeeesesesessseassnees |roseanseeeecncanaseeseenncaeans 0 | 0 s 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34
above) 0 0 0 0 0
(a) State here basis of computation used in each case Dai Iy Pro Ralal e e R R R R e



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 1B - PREMIUMS WRITTEN

1 Reinsurance Assumed Reinsurance Ceded 6
2 3 4 5 Net Premiums
Written
Line of Business Direct Business (a) From Affiliates From Non-Affiliates To Affiliates To Non-Affiliates Cols. 1+2+3-4-5
N ) v 1,219,107,380 |............ 110,612,039 |............ 123,336,808 |............ 109,895,815 |............ 373,615,326 |............ 969,545,086
2.1 AllIEd lINES ..o e 1,845,738,091 |............ 244,640,291 |............ 270,001,165 |............ 232,444,748 |........... 807,486,418 |........ 1,320,448,381
2.2 MUtiple PEril CrOP ....cocveveecececieieeeieeeeees [ [V {1 O [0 [0 [0 0
2:3 Federalflood .o [anmmm . [0 O, [0 O, [0 {01 O [0 O, 0
2.4 Private crop
2.5 Private flood
3. Farmowners multiple peril
4. Homeowners multiple peril
5.1 Commercial multiple peril (non-liability
o013 (To10) | IR Tore— L L 0 | 0 L T 0
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability portion) |-........ccoececcueueecnes [V 0 e (U R {01 {1 0
6. Mortgage:guaranty ... s [0 O, [0 O, [0 [0 [0 0
8. Ocean Marng s FaY o5 N ——— 383,829 ..o [ B (0/8: . I Y . —— 847,205 |coscocciccuces 2,033,576
9.1 Inland marine ....... ..827,467,557 |.. 171,786,614 |. ..103,655,879 |.. 42,443,326 |.. .. 174,136,604 . ..886,330,120
9.2 Petinsurance plans ..........ccococeereeeoeeceees fooresceeisieniccceens [V 0 e (U R {01 {1 0
10  Finaneial QUarantyi. . sz [V (U [V [V (VI 0
11.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence . |-......ccoooveiiiriinnne 0 | 0 | (1| E—————— L) S ——— 0 |owceamcescseacces 0
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-
MAAE -t es [eeesiciciciseee e {1 [0 O [V {01 {1 0
12, EaithqQUaKe .o 493,399,754 |.............. 65,140,748 |............ 127,529,033 |............. 58,719,720 |............ 216,663,976 |............ 410,685,839
13.1 Comprehensive (hospital and medical)
INAIVIAUAL ..o [ ) O — ¢ | —— 0 Lovesunmpnn, (1 ) O —— ) O — 0
13.2 Comprehensive (hospital and medical)
oo TV OO SURRSSR R [V {1 O [0 [0 [0 0
14. Credit accident and health (group and
individual) s
15.1 Visiononly ....
15.2 Dental only ...
16.3 Disability IncOMe s [ [V (U [V [V (VI 0
15.4 Medicare supplement .............cccccurureneeccs [ 0 | 0 | (1| E—————— L) S ——— 0 |owceamcescseacces 0
15.5 Medicaid Title XIX .......ccccooriiiriincinne
15.6 Medicare Title XVIII .
15.7 Long-ermiCare . s
15.8 Federal employees health benefits plan ... |.....cocooiriininn 0 | 0 | (1| E—————— L) S ——— 0 |owceamcescseacces 0
15.9 Otherhealth ...
16.  Workers' compensation ..............cccccceeee.
17.1 Other liability - occurrence ..
17.2 Other liability - claims-made
17.3 Excess workers' compensation ................ [ L L 0 | 0 L T 0
18.1 Products liability - occurrence ..........ccoce. e [V 0 e (U R {01 {1 0
18.2 Products liability - claims-made ...........c... oo [V (U [V [V (VI 0
19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal
injury protection) ..........ccccociiiiicicicices
19.2 Other private passenger auto liability.
19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury
protection) ..o
19.4 Other commercial auto liability.
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage . [-......cccccucurneacnane [V OO 0 e [V R {01 (V1 U 0
21.2 Commercial auto physical damage ........... [ (U R [V R [V [0 [V 0
22.. Aircrafti(all Perls)i s smmmmmmmmnny [romnnmmnn [V R 0 e [V {01 O [0 O, 0
23. Fidelity .............. 0 | 0. 5230 |z w20 | 0.
24, SUFBY oo [reee e [V OO 0 e [V R {01 (V1 U 0
26. Burglary and theft ............cccooeeeeeeececeeeees [ (U 0 e [V [0 [V 0
27. Boiler and machinery ..........cccccceeveeieeeenns forveneen 867,884,646 |........... 138,573,682 |........... 690,026,694 |.............. 14,185,838 |............ 241,492,732 |....... 1,440,806,452
28, CIEUit .....oooceeeemananansasannsnssasasansnsasamsnsessanasens s 0
29. International .. 0.
30 WAITANLY .oooeeeeeececeeeeeeeeeeeeee e | 0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed
PLOPEIY e Logenie HOeeczweene: | 5L (R ——— L1 ) ESSE——— RS N ) [ R —— () ) P— 525,667,680
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed
lH@bIlity ..o e XK i e O L8180 | O L0 8,185
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed
financial liNeS ........cccoeeeverereeeecccnnneeas fore D\, SR, PRSI L ] —— (11| F———— L) S ——— 0 |owceamcescseacces 0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of
DUSINESS ... 0 0 0 0 0 0
35. TOTALS 5,254,315,186 1,320, 166,504 1,316,468,570 521,182,680 1,814,242,261 5,555,525,319
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
40T, ot ree e [oeeriee et e e e ettt e
3402, o [ [ fee e e [ e
BADBL ovsucessosss s S [ | 5 [ 0 8 555 S A S
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line
34 from OVerflow Page .......cccoevereeueueueeeens fooveeieieiicccciccce {1 [0 O [V [0 [0 0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus
3498)(Line 34 above) 0 0 0 0 0 0
(a) Does the company's direct premiums written include premiums recorded on an installment basis? Yes [ ] No[X]
If yes: 1. The amount of such installment premiums $ .....cocoeoeieeenn 0
2. Amount at which such installment premiums would have been reported had they been reported on an annualized basis $  ......cccccocoiiieeie 0




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 2 - LOSSES PAID AND INCURRED

Losses Paid Less Salvage

2

Reinsurance

3

Reinsurance

Net Payments

Net Losses Unpaid
Current Year

Net Losses Unpaid

Losses Incurred
Current Year

8
Percentage of
Losses Incurred
(Col. 7, Part 2) to
Premiums Earned

Line of Business Direct Business Assumed Recovered (Cols. 1+2-3) (Part 2A , Col. 8) Prior Year (Cols. 4 +5-6) (Col. 4, Part 1)
1. Fire 1,009,693,081 258,010,630 503,690,345 764,013,366 1,396,420,458 |.......cocuevee 1,045, 712,882 |occnninninns PRI ————— 109.9
2.1 Allied lines 1,172,773,203 145,190, 196 167,630,829 1,150,332,570 606,668,957 1,409, 405,460 347,596,067 28.4
2.2 Multiple peril crop 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
2.3 Federal flood 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
24, PrIVALE CIOP usauusamusuusuussuuausass s R 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
2.5 Private flood 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
3. Farmowners multiple peril .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
4. Homeowners multiple peril ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
5.1 Commercial multiple peril (non-liability portion) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
5.2 Commercial multiple peril (liability portion) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
L (o (o= (o o = =1 ) — 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
8. Ocean marine 111,639 (143) 84,106 27,390 24,004,182 30,489,240 (6,457,668) (123.4)
9.1 Inland marine 91,378,543 20,564,458 17,055,642 94,887,359 118,544,891 156,559,277 56,872,973 6.5
9.2 Petinsurance plans 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
10.  Financial guaranty 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
11.1 Medical professional liability - occurrence 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
11.2 Medical professional liability - claims-made .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
12. Earthquake 0 0 0 0 0 782,000 (782,000) (0.2)
13.1 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
13.2 Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
14. Credit accident and health (group and individual) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.1 Vision only 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.2 Dental only 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.3 Disability INCOME ..........oiiii s s e e e e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.4 Medicare supplement 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.5 Medicaid Title XIX ... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.6 Medicare Title XVIII . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.7 Long-term care 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
15.8 Federal employees health benefits plan 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
51O (OUNEI TSI 1.uusnususmsn s s i i i e e e e e R R e e e 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
16. Workers' compensation 0 1,170,329 0 1,170,329 270,966 316,875 1,124,420 0.0
17.1  Other liability - OCCUITEINCE .........coiuiiiiiiiiii s s s e s 8,213,069 6,395,310 7,425,217 7,183,162 126,459,772 126,139,333 7,503,601 0.0
17.2 Other liability - claims-made 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
17.3 Excess workers' compensation 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
18.1 Products liability - occurrence 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
18.2 Products liability - claims-made 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
19.1 Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
19.2 Other private passenger auto liability. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
19.3 Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
19.4 Other commercial auto liability 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
21.1 Private passenger auto physical damage .... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
21.2 Commercial auto physical damage 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
22,  AreaitElipeils] s 27,111 606 (176,635) 204,352 3,104,059 3,39, 189 (87,778) 0.0
23. Fidelity 101,269 0 0 101,269 0 0 101,269 0.0
8. ISUICHY s A A A A5 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
26. Burglary and theft 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
27. Boiler and machinery 294,132,650 264,187,930 118,353,023 439,967,557 364,701,538 352,935,135 451,733,960 32.2
28. Credit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
29. International 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
L 1 L1 e O —————~. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
31. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed ProPerty ..........ccccuumismsimaiimimmisaissminmissmmiimimimaisiii XXX 174,631,322 25,580,105 149,051,217 0 0 149,051,217 28.4
32. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability XXX 18,607,533 5,718,053 12,889,480 241,226,384 255,964,358 (1,848,494) (22,583.9)
33. Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines ... XXX 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
34. Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
35. TOTALS 2,576,430,565 888,758,171 845,360,685 2,619,828,051 2,881,401,207 3,381,700,749 2,119,528,509 38.8
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
3401. ...
3402.
3403.
3498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
3499. Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT
PART 2A - UNPAID LOSSES AND LOSS ADJUSTMENT EXPENSES

Reported Losses

Line of Business

Direct

Reinsurance
Assumed

Deduct
Reinsurance
Recoverable

4

Net Losses Excl.
Incurred But Not
Reported
(Cols. 1+2-3)

Direct

Incurred But Not Reported
6

Reinsurance
Assumed

Reinsurance
Ceded

Net Losses Unpaid
(Cols.4+5+6-7)

Net Unpaid
Loss Adjustment
Expenses

1.
21
22
23
24
25
3.
4.
5.1
5.2
6.
8.
9.1
9.2
10.
1.1
1.2
12.
13.1
13.2
14.
15.1
15.2
15.3
15.4
155
15.6
15.7
15.8
15.9
16.
171
17.2
17.3
18.1
18.2
19.1
19.2
19.3
19.4
211
21.2
22.
23.
24,
26.
27.
28.
29.
30.
31.
32.
33.
34.
35.

Fire

1,178,043,523

Allied lines

792,015,264

440,484,831

410,244,934

1,208,283,420

23,705,912

199,015,777

616,705,399

199,436,417

(21,976,407)

(10,677,028)

1,396,420,458

(20,334,133)

(3,490,030)

(13,787,721)

606,668,957

..................... 51,084,983
36,237,003

Multiple peril crop

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Federal flood ..

0
0

Private crop ...

Private flood

Farmowners multiple peril .

Homeowners multiple peril ...

Commercial multiple peril (non-liability pgmon

Commercial multiple peril (liability portion)
Mortgage guaranty ...

coooocoooo

coocooocooo

coocooocooo

ocooooooo

coocooocooo

ocooooooo

coocooocooo

coooocoooo

Ocean marine

325,535

222

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
7

151,01

174,740

.5,276,364

21,853,724

.3,300,646

24,004,182

1,5%,814

Inland marine

126,976,931

29,368,812

33,712,906

122,632,837

(9,274,197)

3,148,578

(2,037,673)

118,544,891

7,504,004

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Pet insurance plans
Financial guaranty

Medical professional liability - occurrence

Medical professional liability - claims-made ...............cccocoiiiiiiiiiccs

Earthquake

Comprehensive (hospital and medical) individual
Comprehensive (hospital and medical) group

(

a)

Credit accident and health (group and individual)

ViSTON ONIY: sxcussmsssmesmummmsmmsmmmmmemmeysme e P S

Dental only
Disability iINCOME s

Medicare supplement

Medicaid Title XIX ...

D oo

Medicare Title XVIII .

D

Long-term care

O

Federal employees health benefits plan

Coooocoocoocoocooocooocooo

Other health

Coocooocoocoococoocooocoooo

Coocooocoocoococoocooocoooo

Coocooocoocoococoocooocoooo

CcCoococococo0cocO0O0O0O0 oo OO

Q0 O

o

©
S
S
S

97,507

3
g
S
5
©

270,966

865

Workers' compensation
Other liability - occurrence

15,456, 44

1,282,146

9,698, 8

7,039,693

250,044 ,89

81,355,060

211,979,87

126,459,772

16,258,967

Other liability - claims-made

o

o

0

Excess workers' compensation ...

Products liability - occurrence
Products liability - claims-made

Private passenger auto no-fault (personal injury protection)

Other private passenger auto liability.

oo ooo

Commercial auto no-fault (personal injury protection)

Other commercial auto liability.....
Private passenger auto physical damag

Commercial auto physical damage

Coooocooococooo0o0o0o0o 0000000000 o

coocooocoooo

cooboobooboBBoooboobooooobooooo

Coooocooooco "o ooo oo

coocooocoooo

CoooocoooocoNOocOOoOoODOoO oo oo o0 o000 oo

coooocoooooo

Aircraft (@ll PErilS) ........oouiiii s

P
g

©
o
2

n
©
[

© o ooo

3,104, 05

296,679

o

o

357,552
0

10,392,826
0

230,878
0

7,814,691
0

0

Fidelity
SUrety sesrrsrsrrrrrsrssss s

o

0

0

o
codoooocooooocoo

0

0

o o

0

Burglary and theft

0

0

0

0

Boiler and machinery
Credit
International

0
364,701,538

286,278,222
0

0
168,421,431
0

92,969,054
0

0
361,730,599
0

(2,420,552)
0

0
(3,152,642)
0

0

11,948,492
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

Warranty
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed property .

0

0

0

0

0

o o

0

0

0

0

XXX

0

o

0

104,021,069

XXX

Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed liability
Reinsurance - nonproportional assumed financial lines ...
Aggregate write-ins for other lines of business
TOTALS

142,063,067
0

38,041,998
0

0

XXX

188,499,882
0

51,204,567
0

241,226,384
0

50,679,049
0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

2,399,740,018

805,432,429

784,192,137

2,420,980,310

433,121,616

266,642,502

239,343,221

2,881,401,207

175,606,946

3401.
3402.
3403.
3498.

3499.

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

é.l:tmmary of remaining write-ins for Line 34 from overflow page

Totals (Lines 3401 through 3403 plus 3498)(Line 34 above)

(@) Including $

.................................. 0 for present value of life indemnity claims reported in Lines 13 and 15.




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - EXPENSES

1 2 3 4
Loss Adjustment Other Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Total
1. Claim adjustment services:
155 D r—— Lo (VI 73— 0 | 1108 F—— 5,770,375
1.2 ReINSUranCe aSSUMET ... 29,862,425 |.ooooeeeeeeee (01 O 0 foooeene 29,862,425
1.3 REINSUIANCE CEABT ....eveiieierecieieieeesceeaee e escseaes s ensnses s s s s ensssesesesanaes 8,365,924 0 0 8,365,924
1.4 Net claim adjustment service (1.1 + 1.2 - 1.3) oo o 27,266,876 |..c.oeoeeeeccieieeieeas [V N (11 27,266,876
2. Commission and brokerage:
2.1 Direct excluding CONtINGENt ..........cocooviveviuerieiieeeeieeeeeeeeaeeee e oo (0] O 7,908,588 |....oovoveeeeeeeeeee (0] O 7,908,588
2.2 Reinsurance assumed, excluding contingent ..............ccooeeeeieeieeeieeieeoeeeseeeseecee [0 [ E— 434,273,833 | [0 [ E— 434,273,633
2.3 Reinsurance ceded, excluding CONtINGENt ............cooveeieieieieieeeeeeeeees oo (0] O 398,041,440 |..coovoeeeeee (0] O 398,041,440
24 Contingent - AIN@CY «uumsmsmsmmmsmmssmsmmssmsmmsmmsmmssssssssssssss s s s
2.5 Contingent - reinsurance assumed
2.6 Contingent - reinsurance Ceded ..............ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e
2.7 Policy and membership fEES ...........ceeurirerurireeieireieeieeeeeese e 0 0 0 0
2.8 Net commission and brokerage (2.1 +2.2-23+24+25-26+2.7) .| cccoeeoeeeieeeeeeenns (01 O 44 140,781 [ .o (01 T 44 140,781
3. Allowances to managers and @gents ...............occucurururiercucurureneenicecisesessncee e L L O T—— 0108 FO—— 0
U7 o |17 11-1] o R Y T [ ———————— (71— 1 (1) . 4 ) ———— {471 —— 48,109,298
5. Boards, bureaus and associations 371,814 |.. 371,814
6. Surveys and UNAerWriting FEPOMS ...........cueuemeeririrererieeereeeresereseereneeeeseseseen e 2,972 | 17,218,135 [ 2,275 17,223,382
7. Audit Of @SSUrEdS’ FECOTAS .......cuiuiuiiirereeieieneneenerereseeeeseneneeseseseeseeeseneneesessssdfiesmmese e [0 U (O R [0 U 0
8. Salary and related items:
B 1 Y, m— 33,630,649 |............... b1l (1 (—— 10,165,504 |............... 794,073,057
BI2/PAYION TAXES: 1uxu5umususasasusssmssssasssasssmssssass 555 sasass 3554585505 5453454580803 54534 545303003 ssssssssmonisen 1,765,914 | 35,940,246 |......ocooceeeenee 387,804 | 38,093,964
9. Employee relations and WEIfare ...............ccccooueueueeoieieeeieieeieeeeeeeeeee e oo 4,622,510 |..covnen. 118,015,439 |.....cocoo...... 1,547,662 |............... 124,185,611
10, INSUMANCE ...eeieeeiiiecaceeeeeeeee e aeeee et eseaeaeseeeeessseseseeeensnansesesesnsesesesnsssassnsesaasanicscscassannaces 324,012 [ 8,607,569 |...oveeierieiann 20,844 ..o 8,952,425
11, DIMECLOIS’ FEES ....eeieceieeeeieieecicteeeeee et se st en s e s s s snsnseseses s oemmsma e 0 |l 5489087 | 0 |l 5,469,547
12, Travel and travel IEMS ........ccoiioiiiiisieieeee s oo (R TE N < ) 92,193,591 [-ossmsssisanans 07 TRy N 100,214,402
13. Rentand rent emMS .o e 2,676,808 |................ 92,033,059 |..ooveeine 1,667,180 |.coeeeeenene 96,377,047
14, EQUIDMENE o.oeiiiiiicecieieiee et ....(191,540)|.. ... 11,280,010 |. ... 11,064,375
15.  Cost or depreciation of EDP equipment and SOftWare ............cccocooeeecueerenenes froveecmcueieieenncs 169,740 158,812,352 |...................5,879,988 |............. 164,862,080
16.  Printing and STAtONETY ........c.oouiuiiiieeieeiet e 75,759 | 2,301,469 | 719,172 [ 2,456,400
17. Postage, telephone and telegraph, exchange and eXPress ...........ooveeeeeees frrrmimimiesreieiceceeae (75| — (8,128, 181) [sssssssnsnsmmsnsns LTS | — (4,106,740)
18. Legal and auditing) s 172,613 14,356,121 914,631 15,443,365
19. Totals (Liges 310 18) summsmmmmsmmmmssssssm s 50,229,583 |........... 1,351,849,596 |................ 20,710,848 |........... 1,422,790,027
20. Taxes, licenses and fees:
20.1 State and local insurance taxes deducting guaranty association
credits of $ .o 720,612 e e 15,246 |............... 148,071,118 | 219,534 ..o 148,305,898
20.2 Insurance department licenses and fEES .........ccoeoveeieeeieieieieeeeeeee oo (11— 2.022. 207 | T e ST —— 2,081,157
20.3 Gross guaranty association asseSSMENES ..........cccoerererueuereeneneneneneeeesenesforiiicccecc 1108 FO——— 510,909 [ 1108 FO——— 510,909
20.4 All other (excluding federal and foreign income and real estate) ........... 0 0 0 0
20.5 Total taxes, licenses and fees (20.1 + 20.2 + 20.3 + 20.4) .....cccooceveeeefoeeeieeieieeene 15,246 |............. 150,604,234 |........c.coceecee... 278,484 |.............. 150,897,964
.. RealieStaleieXPeNSEes s isssissisissisisiises 0 foooreiene 17,646,099 |...oooooeee (01 17,646,099
22, REAI EStAE TAXES ..vovieeeececeeieiieeecicie ettt a e (V1 5,396,081 | (V1 5,396,081
23.  Reimbursements by UninsSured PIans ..............cccoorccurrriicccsseeeecccsesens e 0 e 0 e [0 U 0
24. Aggregate write-ins for miscellaneous EXPENSES ..........ccoeereeerueurrenereeeneseeees oo 456,468 |................ 293,852,129 37,163,862 |...coocnvvee. 331,472,459
D o - [ 403 - 610 L =10 I — ... 77,968,173 |.. ..1,863,488,920 |.. 58,153,194 (@) ..... 1,999,610,287
26. Less unpaid eXPENSES - CUMENE YOI ........ocoovruiueueuimiiiririeieieieieese e Jroscsccieans 175,606,946 |........... 1,106,416,713 | [ S 1,282,023,659
27.  Add unpaid eXPENSES = PriOT YOI ......c.cuimiirererereeueueneieeeeseseeaesenesessesesesseseseaefreseeseseanaeaes 203,200,801 |....ccoence. 982,997,686 |......coeveeeeeeieieiene [ S 1,186, 198,487
28. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, prior year ............cococeeeeeeeeeJoeiiciiii [0 U [V U [0 U 0
29. Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans, current year ....................... 0 0 0 0
30. TOTAL EXPENSES PAID (Lines 25 - 26 + 27 - 28 + 29) 105,562,028 1,740,069,893 58,153,194 1,903,785, 115
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
2401. Bank Activity Fee' cussnsmmmmnsnmnmnsnnnmssnmnnnsnmnnnn s s 462 |- LT ) ——— 3,726,785 | 4,042,806
2402, Charitable CORFIbILIoNS: .vcuunnsmmnnnaamnnmnmamsnssmmsn s s 74° 1)) E—— ESIOR TN T I ————— ) 151 F—— 150,494,015
2403. CONSUITANTS oo s 454,652 |............... 194,561,995 | 1,358,913 | 196,375,560
2498. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page ..........ccocoe foreeeeccciccee 564 |..oooovnn. (51,518,495)|................. 32,078,009 |................ (19,439,922)
2499. Totals (Lines 2401 through 2403 plus 2498)(Line 24 above) 456,468 293,852,129 37,163,862 331,472,459
(a) Includes management fees of $§ ..o 0 toaffiliates and $  .oooeeereeereeericiricienas 0 to non-affiliates.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

1 2
Collected During Year| Earned During Year
1. U.S. Government BONAS ... | (B) s 23,835,639 [.cooenen. 22,752,718
1.1 Bonds eXEMPL fIOM U.S. 18X ...c.ouiiiiicicicicecceee ettt n s s esesesesesesenenensnenesesesesnnenenens | (@) ceeseenes 35,705,668 |.. ... 36,237,587
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) ...
1.3 BONAS OF @ffilIAIES ...t
21 Prefered stocksi(unafiiated) s
2.11 Preferred stocks of affiliates ....
2.2 Common stocks (unaffiliated) ..
2.21 Common stocks of affiliates .
3. Mortgage loans ................
4. Real estate ........
5 CONETACE IOBNS ... e a e e e e e e e e e e e s ea e eaeea e ee s easeaeeaeeaseaeeaeemsenseneeaeeneeneenens
6 Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
7 Derivative instruments ..
8. Otherinvested:assets wsrmmsmsssssrsnsrsnsmnsssssssssssrenssos o s SRS ST S ¥ S G S Es e [pueen 38,547,904 |.. 38,547,904
9. Aggregate write-ins for iNVESIMENE INCOME .........iii ittt b e e e [rosececacacinnnas 4,726,124 |................. 4,726,123
10. Total gross investment income 628,920,494 644,321,439
1. INVESTMENT EXPENSES ...ttt a e e e e e e e e e e e £ oo 2o £ ee £ oo e oo £ oo £ oo £ oo £ oo £ ee e oo £ oo £ oo £ oo £ eseee e oo e ee e e e eeeemeeseeeeeeeaaeemeameaneeseaseaneaneaneanenaas
12. Investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes
13- Interest expense
14. Depreciation on real estate and other invested assets ........
15. Aggregate write-ins for deductions from investment income
16. Total deductions (Lines 11 through 18) v ,429,
7. Net investment income (Line 10 minus Line 16) 549,896,358
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
09071, FAIT PLAN INCOME .ottt ettt a a2 s b2 e s b s ee 2 e e s e s 22 e e s e s e s 22 e e s es e s s s e snses et s s e snsesesns [rannsnaseneeennnes 1,098,336 |...oovceeeenne 1,098,336
0902, MISCEIIANBOUS TNCOME .ottt ettt e et e e e ee e e e e e e eseeeeseee s eeeeseeeeseeeeeeseeeeseeeeseeseseeeeseessessseseesenseneneesenseseneenens |oreseesssisersaa 3,627,787 | 3,627,787
(L U E—
0998. Summary of remainingwrite<ing for Line 9 from OVerflowW PagE: .« s s s s s 0 8 8 G o 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9, above) 4,726,124
1501. ...
1502.
1503.
1698 Summary of remainingwrite-ins for Ling 15 from OVerfloW PagB: st s s 8 A A A A
1599. Totals (Lines 1501 through 1503 plus 1598) (Line 15, above)

(a) Includes $
(b) Includes $
(c) Includes $
(d) Includes $
(e) Includes $
(f) Includes $

(9) Includes $

0 investment expenses and $

segregated and Separate Accounts.

(h) Includes $

(i) Includes $

0 interest on capital notes.

0 depreciation on other invested assets.

EXHIBIT OF CAPITAL GAINS (LOSSES)

12,417,740 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

.0 paid for accrued dividends on purchases.

.0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

.0 paid for accrued interest on purchases.

.......... 30,214,090 accrual of discount less $ ..........22,537,807 amortization of premium and less $ ..........

......................... 0 accrual of discountless $ ......................... 0 _amortization of premiumandless $ ..o
......................... 0 accrual of discountless $ .........................0_amortization of premium and less $ .......cccociiiins

.......... 29,367,809 for company’s occupancy of its own buildings; and excludes $ ......................... 0 interest on encumbrances.
......................... 0 accrual of discount eSS $ .......c.cecenenveeeeee.. 0 @mortization of premium and 1€SS $ oeceveeereeececnnee
......................... 0 accrual of discount Iess $ -........................ 0 amortization of premium.

0 investment taxes, licenses and fees, excluding federal income taxes, attributable to

Total Realized Capital
Gain (Loss)
(Columns 1 +2)

Other Realized
Adjustments

Realized Gain (Loss)
On Sales or Maturity

Change in
Unrealized Capital
Gain (Loss)

Change in Unrealized
Foreign Exchange
Capital Gain (Loss)

1. U.S. Government bonds ...........ccoeeeeereeneeeneenines froveeeninciinnens 2,465,307 vvmmmmmmmaann0 bonsss 2,465,357

14 Bonds exempt from U.S. taX ........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiiins e 0

1.2 Other bonds (unaffiliated) ... (7,394,357)|..

1.3 Bonds Of @ffiliates ...........cccoceeereieieieieieicceeeeeeeieeieas [ 0.

2.1 Preferred stocks (unaffiliated) .............cccoooiocccris e 208,492

211 Preferred stocks of affiliates .. [ 0

22 Common stocks (unaffiliated) . ..1,247,663,629 |. ..462,936,099 |.

221  Common stocks of affiliates .............cccceeveeevevevccees oo 0. ..1,729,665,741 |..

3. Mortgage 0ans ..........ccoveeeeueueerireeecieeeerereeeeeeeeenenas | 1 T | T — 0.

4. Real estate ....... .0 .0

5. CONTACE I0ANS ... [renicicieise e 0. .. I 0.

6. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments |..................... (208,658) ..o 0 [ (208,658) ... 65,335

7. Derivative INStrUMENtS .............ccoveveveueeeeeeeeeeieieeaens [oeeeeecceena (61,699,865)|.....cccveeriicieeceeec0 o (61,699,865)]......c.c.c..... (8,157,835)

8. Other invested assets ...80,542,532 |. ...69,867,924 |. ..191,612,463 |.

9. Aggregate write-ins for capital gains (I0SSES) .......... |-eeerereerrccccieiens 0 21,891,039
10. Total capital gains (losses) 1,261,577,130 1,248,437,199 2,496,848,328

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
0901.  Common Stock Unrealized Adjustment ........ccooooveis foororoiii 1 —— L — § ) — P e T N—————————— 0
0902.
0903.
0998. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 9 from
OVEITIOW PAGE ... e [0 [0 O [0 [0 O 0
0999. Totals (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0998) (Line 9,
above) 0 0 0 21,891,039 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

EXHIBIT OF NON-ADMITTED ASSETS
1

2 3
Change in Total
Current Year Total Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets | Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2 - Col. 1)
1. BONAS (SCNEAUIE D) ..ot ee e s s s e ee s sasanssessessasansnensemmananans |ossesssesesisicasassssesicacieans T e 0
2. Stocks (Schedule D):
21 PrEfOrred SUOOKS .uvssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss sy sy e e e v iy [Foscommscommacusac s v (O R 0 o 0
2.2 COMIMION SEOCKS ....eveaiucucueeeeeeescscseseeesassssesesesasassssssesasasassssssesasasassssssesasasassssssesssasassnsssssssasasnssnsan [oossssssssssssssssasscssssssnas (O (O 0
3. Mortgage loans on real estate (Schedule B):
B FITSE IEINS .ottt h st s s s s sttt es s s h et n s s s s s enenn .0
3.2 Other than first liens 520
4. Real estate (Schedule A):
4.1 Propertiesioccupied by the COMPany .. i i i i i i i i i i i s s (O [0 0
4.2 Properties held for the production of INCOMIE ... Jomromsammammmsmsmsmsmsns (O [0 0
4.3 Properties NeIA fOF SAIE .........ceueueveeeececeeeeeeeeeceeeeeeeee e caeaeaeeesesesasaeaesesessasasassesessssssassesessasssanssnas | [eoseesesscscssessasasacacasesenes [0 (01 0
5. Cash (Schedule E - Part 1), cash equivalents (Schedule E - Part 2) and short-term investments
(Schedule DA)
6. CONTACE IOANS ... e e e e e e e e e sbesa e e eneeeeene e e
7. Denvatives (Schedule DB)aas s s s e e e e e e s | e e e as L1 ——— | [ FO—— 0
8. Other invested assets (Sehedule BA) s s s s e s iy s sl (O R [0 0
9. RECEIVADIES FOT SECUMEIES ......euiuiviteiiiiscecieteieeeeesctet et eseaea s e e e s s et esesseseseaesesesseesesesesss e sesesesesanansans |oosscscscsssasnscasscssnenenaes (O (O 0
10. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Schedule DL) ... o (O [0 U 0
11.  Aggregate Write-ins fOr INVESTEA @SSELS ........c.c.eieueieieieicieeieeeieetee et e e seseens [eoeeseeessesesae s eaeieeeeaees [0 (01 O 0
12. Subtotals, cash and invested assets (LINES 110 11) ..o sines [eereeese e L — (01 TR 0
13, Title plants:(for Tl INSUIETS ONIY) oo | 0 | [0 0
1.  Investment iNCOME QU BN BOOTUEH ..o TG (s (O [0 0
15. Premiums and considerations:
15.1 Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of Collection ................cccceceevevevevens foeeeeieeinens 66,934,240 |................ 82,781,654 |.cveeeenn. 15,847,414
15.2 Deferred premiums, agents' balances and installments booked but deferred and not yetdue .. }......cccoooeeee T 0 lssmmmmmmnamms 0
15.3 Accrued retrospective premiums and contracts subject to redetermination ... e 0 | [0 0
16. Reinsurance:
6.1 AmoUnts recOVErable FIOM TEINSUIEES . o S SIS 0
16.2 Funds held by or deposited with reinsured COMPANIES ..........cceoiiiiiriieiiieie e [ 0
16.3 Other amounts receivable under reinsurance Contracts ..............cccoooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiicieecececee .0
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans .............ccccccoeiinne. 0|
18.1 Current federal and foreign income tax recoverable and interest thereon .............ccccccovcvniinninnes e 0
18.2 NEt dEfEITEA tAX BSSEL .....uiiererteeeiieee ittt eaeseeeaee e e es s e s essasesesesesesassnsesesesassnsnsesesesassnsnsesesasssasnnnns |ossesssssisisacassssssenicacacnas (O (O 0
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or 0N dePOSIL ............ccoiiiiiiiiiii e [ (O [0 U 0
20. Electronic data processing equipment and SOFWAIE ...........ovurueueueeiininnereceieeeeee e [eeseeeeecieaeans 57,465,145 |................ 93,183,870 | .oeeeereennes 35,718,725
21.  Furniture and equipment, including health care deliVery @SSets ............cocouireeerieinrecneeeenenaeessseseenens [romseseeemennnes 2727 25 o [ — 98,999,377 [.oocueen.e. (18,227,752)
22. Net adjustment in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates ...........cccoeoevrrrcccciennnns foviiiiiiici 0 | [0 0
23. Receivables from parent, subsidiaries and affiliates ................ccocooioieieiiieiciiceeeeeeeeeeeee s e 26,195,832 |................ 95,243,881 |................ 69,048,049
24. Health care and other amouNts FECEIVADIE .............coiiiiiuiuiiiieieeieei et [reneeee s (O [0 0
25. Aggregate write-ins for other-than-invested @SSetS .............c.cccecieeeieieieeeeeecceeeeeeee e [eeeeeeeeens 1,171,338,550 |........... 1,035,108,703 |............. (136,229,847)
26. Total assets excluding Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell Accounts
(LINES 1210 25) ...ttt ettt ettt e 2 s bt s e e e s s a et b e s e e s s s s s enennnnns [rneneneaeas 1,439,160,8% |............ 1,405,317,485 |............... (33,843,411)
27. From Separate Accounts, Segregated Accounts and Protected Cell ACCOUNtS ...........ccccoieiiicicne [rormmmimmeeeeeeeeeee T 0 lssmmmmmmnamms 0
28. Total (Lines 26 and 27) 1,439,160,896 1,405,317,485 (33,843,411)
DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1 ] L
0 72T RSP R URSTRUPTTR TR
0 S R RS TTRURTR SRR TUTRTRRN
1198. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 11 from overflow Page ............cccccriiiiccniniiccciniieccies frrssesssesessssisseesnens [V T [0 0
1199. Totals (Lines 1101 through 1103 plus 1198)(Line 11 above) 0 0 0
2501, Pension i@SSel e S Y fmenmnmene 1,035,277,827 |..cooveeuven 879,261,968 |.............. (156,015,859)
9602, Prepaid 1XpeNSES! s s s e 34,487,951 |.....ccoce.e. 154,072,284 |................ 119,584,333
2503.  MiSCEI1aNEOUS TECETVADIE . .eeeeeeeee ettt ettt e e e e en e eeereeneeeenen oo 1,572,772 | 1,774,451 | ..o 201,679
2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow Page ............ccccoveveveueuceceieeeeeieeeeeceen oo 100,000,000 |...cooveeeeeeeeeecreeeeieenee [V (100,000,000)
2599. Totals (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598)(Line 25 above) 1,171,338,550 1,035, 108,703 (136,229,847)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE1 Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Going Concern

A.  Accounting Practices

The accompanying financial statements of Factory Mutual Insurance Company (“Company") have been prepared on the basis of accounting practices prescribed or
permitted by the Rhode Island Division of Insurance.

The state of Rhode Island requires insurance companies domiciled in the state of Rhode Island to prepare their statutory financial statements in accordance with the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners' (NAIC) Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual subject to any deviations prescribed or permitted by the
Rhode Island Division of Insurance. The Company has no state prescribed or permitted practices.

F/S F/S
SSAP # Page Line # 2025 2024

NET INCOME
(1) State basis (Page 4, Line 20, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $ 2,594,721,983 $ 1,668,638,426
(2) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/ - -

(decrease) from NAIC SAP:
(3) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) - -

from NAIC SAP:
(4) NAIC SAP (1-2-3=4) XXX XXX XXX $ 2,594,721,983 $ 1,668,638,426
SURPLUS
(5) State basis (Page 3, Line 37, Columns 1 & 2) XXX XXX XXX $ 29,312,480,470 $ 24,418,636,203
(6) State Prescribed Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP: - -
(7) State Permitted Practices that are an increase/(decrease) from NAIC SAP: - -
(8) NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) XXX XXX XXX $ 29,312,480,470 $ 24,418,636,203

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, and
expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Accounting Policy

Premium is earned over the terms of the related policies and reinsurance contracts. Unearned Premium is established to cover the unexpired portion of premium
written. Such reserves are computed by pro rata methods for direct, assumed and ceded business.

Expenses incurred in connection with acquiring new insurance business, including acquisition costs such as sales commissions, are charged to operations as incurred.
Expenses incurred are reduced for ceding allowances received or receivable.

Net investment income earned consists primarily of interest, dividends and rent income less investment related expenses. Interest is recognized on an accrual basis
and dividends are recognized on an ex-dividend basis. Net realized capital gains (losses) are recognized on a specific identification basis when securities are sold,
redeemed or otherwise disposed. Realized capital losses include writedowns for impairments considered to be other than temporary.

In addition, the Company utilizes the following accounting policies:

()

@)

(©)

)

®)

)

)

Basis for Short-Term Investments
Short-term debt securities are stated at amortized cost using the interest method.
Basis for Bonds and Amortization Method

Non asset-backed bonds with NAIC designations 1 or 2 are stated at amortized cost using the interest method. Non asset-backed bonds with NAIC
designations of 3 through 6 are stated at the lower of amortized value or fair value. See paragraph 6 for asset-backed and structured securities.

Basis for Common Stocks

Common stocks, except investments in stocks of subsidiaries, are stated at fair value.

Basis for Preferred Stocks

Perpetual preferred stocks are carried at fair value.

Basis for Mortgage Loans

Mortgage loans are carried at book value/recorded investment value.

Basis for Asset-Backed Securities and Adjustment Methodology

U.S. government agency asset-backed and structured securities are valued at amortized value. Other asset-backed and structured securities are valued
at either amortized value or fair value, depending on many factors including: the type of underlying collateral, whether modeled by NAIC vendor,

whether rated (by either NAIC approved rating organization or NAIC Securities Valuation Office), and relationship of amortized value to par value and
amortized value to fair value.

Accounting Policies for Investments in Subsidiaries, Controlled and Affiliated Entities

U.S. insurance subsidiaries (Affiliated FM Insurance Company, NAIC #10014, Appalachian Insurance Company, NAIC #10316, and Velocity Specialty

Insurance Company NAIC #39640) are stated at statutory equity value in accordance with SSAP 97 paragraph 8(b)i. Foreign insurance companies (FM
Insurance Europe S.A., and Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited) are stated at the audited foreign basis equity converted to U.S statutory equity
value in accordance with SSAP 97 paragraph 8(b)iv. Non-insurance subsidiaries (FMRE Holdings LLC and FM EMEA Holdings S.a.r.l.) are stated at audited
GAAP equity in accordance with SSAP 97 paragraph 8(b)iii.

@)

©)

(10)

(11)

(12)

(13)

Accounting Policies for Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Entities

Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability corporations are stated at the underlying audited GAAP equity value.
Accounting Policies for Derivatives
The Company utilizes derivatives to manage certain economic risks inherent to the investment portfolios.
The positions are marked to fair value at the end of each reporting period and the related unrealized gain or loss is included in net unrealized capital
gain or loss in policyholders' surplus. The fair value of derivative assets is reported on line 7 of the Statement of Assets.

Anticipated Investment Income Used in Premium Deficiency Calculation
The Company anticipates investment income when evaluating the need for premium deficiency reserves.

Management's Policies and Methodologies for Estimating Liabilities for Losses and Loss/Claim Adjustment Expenses

Liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment expenses (including Asbestos and Environmental reserves) are based on case estimates or reports
from ceding companies. Estimates of incurred-but-not-reported (IBNR) reserves are based on historical experience and management analysis.
Although the above-described amounts are based on estimates, management believes recorded liabilities for unpaid losses and loss adjustment
expenses are reasonable to cover the ultimate settlement cost of losses incurred. These estimates are continually reviewed and adjustments to such
estimates are reflected in current operations.

Changes in the Capitalization Policy and Predefined Thresholds from Prior Period
The Company has not changed its capitalization policy from the prior period.

Method Used to Estimate Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

The Company has no "pharmaceutical rebate receivables”.

D. Going Concern

Based upon its evaluation of relevant conditions and events, management has concluded that the Company will continue as a going concern.

NOTE2 Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

Not Applicable.

NOTE 3 Business Combinations and Goodwill

Not Applicable.

NOTE 4 Discontinued Operations

Not Applicable.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 5 Investments

A. Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans

(1) The Company holds one construction commercial mortgage with an interest rate of SOFR+400 basis points, with effective interest rates ranging from 6.117%
and 8.67% in 2025

(2) Not Applicable.

(3) Not Applicable.

(4) Age Analysis of Mortgage Loans and Identification of Mortgage Loans in Which the Insurer is a Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage

Loan Agreement:
Residential Commercial
Farm Insured All Other Insured All Other Mezzanine Total
a. Current Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $ -1 - 19 - 19 - | $17,148,083 | $ - | $17,148,083
(b) 30 - 59 Days Past Due $ -|$ - |8 -8 - |8 -8 - |8 -
(c) 60 - 89 Days Past Due $ -|s - |8 -8 - |8 -8 - |8 #
(d) 90 - 179 Days Past Due $ - |s - |s -1s - |s -1s - |s -
(e) 180+ Days Past Due $ - |8 - |8 -8 - |8 -8 - |8 -
2. Accruing Interest 90 - 179 Days Past
Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ -1 - 18 -1 - 18 - 18 - 18 o
(b) Interest Accrued $ - 19 - 19 -|s -8 - |8 -8 -
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 19 - 19 - 19 -
(b) Interest Accrued $ -1 -1 - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18 -
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 2
(b) Number of Loans $ - 19 - 19 -|$ -8 118 -8 1
(c) Percent Reduced 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%) 0.000% 0.000%) 0.000% 0.000%
5. Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 198 - 18 - 198 - 18 - |8 -8 -
b. Prior Year
1. Recorded Investment (All)
(a) Current $ -1 Sk - |s - |8 7977197 | $ - |$ 7,977,197
(b) 30 - 59 Days Past Due $ - 1% - 19 - 19 - 19 - 18 - 18 “
(c) 60 - 89 Days Past Due $ -1 -1 - 19 -1 - 18 - 18 -
(d) 90 - 179 Days Past Due $ - 13 -1 -1 -3 - |3 - |3 -
(e) 180+ Days Past Due $ - 198 - 18 - 19 - 18 - 198 - 18 -
2. Accruing Interest 90 - 179 Days Past
Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 19 - 19 - 19 &
(b) Interest Accrued $ - 198 -1 - 19 - 18 - 18 - 18 -
3. Accruing Interest 180+ Days Past Due
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 1% - 1% - 19 - 19 - 19 - 19 -
(b) Interest Accrued $ - 18 - 198 - 18 - 18 - 18 - 18 -
4. Interest Reduced
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 1% - 1% - 1% - 19 - 19 - 19 -
(b) Number of Loans $ -1 -1 - 19 - 18 - 18 - 18 -
(c) Percent Reduced 0.000% 0.000% 0.000%)| 0.000% 0.000%)| 0.000% 0.000%
5. Participant or Co-lender in a Mortgage
Loan Agreement
(a) Recorded Investment $ - 193 - 193 -193 - 19 -19 - 19 -

(5)-(9)  Not Applicable.

B. Debt Restructuring
Not Applicable.
C. Reverse Mortgages
Not Applicable.
D. Asset-Backed Securities

(1) Description of Sources Used to Determine Prepayment Assumptions
Asset-backed bonds and structured securities are valued at amortized cost using the constant interest rate method, and using an effective yield based on

current prepayment assumptions obtained from Bloomberg, rather than anticipated payments at the date of purchase. Prepayment assumptions are
reviewed periodically and updated in response to changes in market interest rates.

(2) Other-Than-Temporary-Impairments

Not Applicable.

o
)

Recognized OTTI Securities

Not Applicable.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(4) All impaired securities (fair value is less than cost or amortized cost) for which an other-than-temporary impairment has not been recognized in earnings as
a realized loss (including securities with a recognized other-than-temporary impairment for non-interest related declines when a non-recognized interest
related impairment remains):

a) The aggregate amount of unrealized losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $ 85,306
2. 12 Months or Longer $ 2,551,440
b)The aggregate related fair value of securities with unrealized losses:
1. Less than 12 Months $ 61,045,775
2. 12 Months or Longer $ 52,709,834
(5) Information Investor Considered in Reaching Conclusion that Impairments are Not Other-Than-Temporary

All asset-backed and structured securities in a unrealized loss position were reviewed to determine whether other-than-temporary impairments should be
recognized. The Company asserts that it has the intent and ability to hold these securities long enough to allow the cost basis of these securities to be
recovered. These conclusions are supported by a detailed analysis of the underlying credit and cash flows of each securitiy. Unrealized losses are primarily
attributable to credit spread widening and increased liquidity discounts. It is possible that the Company could recognize other-than-temporary impairments in
the future on some the securities, if future events, information and the passage of time causes it to conclude that declines in value are other-than-temporary.

Dollar Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions
Not Applicable.
Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
Not Applicable.
Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowing
(1) Company Policy or Strategies for Engaging in Repo Programs
One outside investment manager invests uninvested cash in overnight repos to capture an incrementally better return than typical custodial STIF rates.

(2) Type of Repo Trades Used

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
a. Bilateral (YES/NO) Yes Yes Yes Yes
b. Tri-Party (YES/NO) No No No No
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(3) Original (Flow) & Residual Maturity

a. Maximum Amount

1. Open — No Maturity

2. Overnight

3.2 Days to 1 Week

4.>1 Week to 1 Month
5. > 1 Month to 3 Months
6. > 3 Months to 1 Year
7.>1 Year

b. Ending Balance

1. Open — No Maturity

2. Overnight

3.2 Days to 1 Week
4.>1 Week to 1 Month
5. > 1 Month to 3 Months
6. > 3 Months to 1 Year
7.>1 Year

4)
Not Applicable.

(5) Fair Value of Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borro

Fair Value Securities Sold and/or Acquired that Resulted in Default

a. Maximum Amount

b. Ending Balance

(6) Securities Acquired Under Repo — Secured Borrowing by NAIC Designation

Not Applicable.

(7) Collateral Provided — Secured Borrowing

a. Maximum Amount
1. Cash
2. Securities (FV)
3. Securities (BACV)
4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV)

b. Ending Balance
1. Cash
2. Securities (FV)
3. Securities (BACV)

4. Nonadmitted Subset (BACV)

(8)
Not Applicable.

(9) Recognized Receivable for Return of Collateral — Secured Borro!

Allocation of Aggregate Collateral Pledged by Remaining Contractual Maturity

a. Maximum Amount
1. Cash
2. Securities (FV)

b. Ending Balance
1. Cash
2. Securities (FV)

(10) Recognized Liability to Return Collateral — Secured Borrowing

a. Maximum Amount

1. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Cash Collateral
2. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Securities
Collateral (FV)

b. Ending Balance

1. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Cash Collateral
2. Repo Securities Sold/Acquired with Securities

FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
$ - 18 - 198 - 18 -
$ 14,700,000 | $ 22,400,000 |$ 22,900,000 |$ 25,208,820
$ - s - s - s -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - s - s - s -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 18 - 198 - 18 -
$ - s - s - s -
$ - 18 - 198 - 18 -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
wing
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
$ 14,700,000 | $ 22,400,000 |$ 22,900,000 |$ 25,208,820
$ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
$ 14,700,000 |$ 22,400,000 |$ 22,900,000 |$ 25,208,820
$ - 198 - 18 - 198 -
XXX XXX XXX XXX
XXX XXX XXX XXX
$ - s - s - s -
$ - s - s - s -
$ - 18 - 198 - 18 -
$ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
wing
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
$ 14,700,000 | $ 22,400,000 |$ 22,900,000 |$ 25,208,820
$ - s - s - s -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 19 - 19 - 19 -
Total)
FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER
$ 14,700,000 [$ 22,400,000 | $ 22,900,000 |$ 25,208,820
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 18 - 18 - 18 -
$ - 19 - 19 - 19 -

Collateral (FV)

Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

Not Applicable.

Reverse Repurchase Agreements Transactions Accounted for as a Sale

Not Applicable.
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J.

K.

L

Real Estate

Not Applicable.

Investments in Tax Credit Structures (tax credit investments)

(1

(2

)

The Company invests in partnerships which make equity investments in projects eligible to receive historic, renewable energy, low-income housing and new

market tax credits, collectively referred to as investment tax credits.

For the years ended December 31, 2025 and 2024 the Company recognized investment tax credits of $22,912,626 and $60,256,655 respectively.

These investments are accounted for and reported within other invested assets. As of December 31, 2025 and 2024, these investments are valued at

$168,027,830 and $153,227,725, respectively.

The tax credits, when realized, are recognized as a reduction of tax expense under the flow-through method, at which time the corresponding equity

investment is written-down to reflect the remaining value of the future benefits to be realized. The equity investment write-down is reflected within net realized

capital gains, in the Statement of Income in the amount of $10,675,309 in 2025 and $10,477,148 in 2024.

The aggregate schedule of tax credits expected to be generated:

2026 19,679,175
2027 15,426,995
2028 10,752,733
2029 8,970,252
2030 8,970,252

No future commitments exist.

None of the tax equity investments were subject to regulatory reviews during 2025.

No impairment losses were recognized.

Restricted Assets

1.

Restricted Assets (Including Pledged)

Restricted Asset Category

Gross (Admitted & Nonadmitted) Restricted

Current Year

2

3

4

5

Total General
Account
(G/A)

G/A
Supporting
Protected
Cell Account
Activity
(a)

Total
Protected
Cell Account
Restricted
Assets

Protected
Cell Account
Assets
Supporting
GJ/A Activity
(b)

Total
(1 plus 3)

Total
From Prior
Year

Increase/
(Decrease) (5
minus 6)

a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown

b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements

c. Subject to repurchase agreements

d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements

f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements

g. Placed under option contracts

h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
- excluding FHLB capital stock

i. FHLB capital stock

j. On deposit with states

k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies

|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets
backing funding agreements)

m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other
categories

n. Other restricted assets

o. Collateral assets received and on balance
sheet

p. Assets held under modco reinsurance
agreements

g. Assets held under funds withheld
reinsurance agreements

r. Total restricted assets (Sum of a

through q)

5,595,950

£ R R R e 4 P P P P B R53

225,886,355

R L5 £ ©® &
'

$ 231.482.305

@ P P P ©«
'

©h P PP @« &h
'

£
'

©«
'

i £ 0 4
'

ler R L5 £ ¥ P £ R R R e 4 P P P P B R53

@ P P P ©«
'

©h P PP @« &h
'

£
'

©«
'

i £ 0 4
'

5,595,950

£ R R R e 4 P P P P B R53

225,886,355

R L5 £ ©® &
'

$ 231.482.305

@ P P P ©«

©h P PP @« &h

$
$

$

5,639,001

50,473,356

56,112,357

(43,051)

£ R R R e 4 P P P P B R53

175,412,999

R L5 £ ©® &
'

$ 175.369.948

(a) Subset of Column 1
(b) Subset of Column 3
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Current Year
8 9 Percentage 12 13 14
10 1
Gross
(Admitted &
Non- Admitted
admitted) Restricted
Total Total Restricted to Total Reported in
Non- Admitted to Total Admitted General Difference
admitted Restricted Assets Assets Interroga- from Note

Restricted Asset Category Restricted (5 minus 8) (c) (d) tories and Gl Gl Ref
a. Subject to contractual obligation for which
liability is not shown $ -1 - 0.000%| 0.000% XXX XXX XXX
b. Collateral held under security lending
agreements $ -1$ - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 13 - |25.04 + 25.05
c. Subject to repurchase agreements $ -1$ - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 13 - 26.21
d. Subject to reverse repurchase agreements $ -1$ - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 13 - 26.22
e. Subject to dollar repurchase agreements $ -1$ - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 13 - 26.23
f. Subject to dollar reverse repurchase
agreements $ - 1% - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 13 - 26.24
g. Placed under option contracts $ -1$ - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 19 - 26.25
h. Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale
- excluding FHLB capital stock $ N ES < 0.000%) 0.000%| $ -1s < 26.26
i. FHLB capital stock $ - 13 - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 18 - 26.27
j. On deposit with states $ - | $ 5,595,950 0.014% 0.015%| $ 5,595,950 | $ - 26.28
k. On deposit with other regulatory bodies $ -1 - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 13 - 26.29
|. Pledged collateral to FHLB (including assets
backing funding agreements) $ - 19 - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 19 - 26.31
m. Pledged as collateral not captured in other
categories $ - | $ 225,886,355 0.568%) 0.590%| $ 225,886,355 | $ - 26.30
n. Other restricted assets $ -1$ - 0.000%) 0.000%| $ - 13 - 26.32
o. Collateral assets received and on balance
sheet $ - 13 - 0.000%) 0.000% XXX XXX XXX
p. Assets held under modco reinsurance
agreements $ - 1% - 0.000%) 0.000% XXX XXX XXX
g. Assets held under funds withheld
reinsurance agreements $ -1$ - 0.000%) 0.000% XXX XXX XXX
r. Total restricted assets (Sum of a
through q) $ - 1s 231482305 0.582%| 0.604%| XXX XXX XXX

(c) Column 5 divided by Asset Page, Column 1, Line 28
(d) Column 9 divided by Asset Page, Column 3, Line 28

2. Detail of Assets Pledged as Collateral Not Captured in Other Categories (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance (excluding

Modco/FWH) and Derivatives, Are Reported in the Aggregate)

Gross (Admitted & Nonadmitted) Restricted 8 Percentage
Current Year 6 7 9 10
1 2 3 4 5
G/A Supporting| Total Protected| Protected Cell Gross
Protected Cell | Cell Account Account (Admitted & Admitted
Account (S/IA) Assets Increase/ Total Current | Nonadmitted) | Restricted to
Total General Activity Restricted | Supporting G/A Total Total From (Decrease) (5 | Year Admitted | Restricted to | Total Admitted
Description of Assets Account (G/A) (a) Assets Activity (b) (1 plus 3) Prior Year minus 6) Restricted Total Assets Assets
Options& FX Forward
Collateral and Futures Initial
Margin Posted $225,886,355 | $ -8 -l - | $225,886,355 | $50,473,356 | $175,412,999 | $225,886,355 0.568%] 0.590%]
Total (c) $225.886,355 | $ - 13 - 13 - 1$225.886.355 | $50.473.356 | $175.412,999 | $225 886,355 0.568% 0.590%]
Amount of Total pledged under
derivative contracts $225,886,355 | $ - 18 - 18 - | $225,886,355 | $50,473,356 | $175,412,999 | $225,886,355 XXX XXX
Total Excluding Derivative
Collateral (Total minus Amt of
Total pledged under derivative
contracts) $ -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s -1s - XXX XXX

(a) Subset of column 1

(b) Subset of column 3
(c) Total Line for Columns 1 through 7 should equal 5L(1)m Columns 1 through 7 respectively and Total Line for Columns 8 through 10 should equal 5L(1)m Columns 9 through 11
respectively.

Detail of Other Restricted Assets (Contracts that Share Similar Characteristics, Such as Reinsurance (exclude Modco/FWH) and Derivatives, Are
Reported in the Aggregate)

Not Applicable.

Collateral Received and Assets Held under Modco/Funds Withheld (FWH) Reinsurance Agreements Reflected as Assets Within the Reporting Entity's
Financial Statements

Not Applicable.

Disclose whether any of the assets held as collateral or under modified coinsurance (Modco) or funds withheld reinsurance (FWH) agreements
have been pledged for another purpose specific to the insurance reporting entity (not for the benefit of the reinsurer). For example, if the insurance
reporting entity has used these assets as the collateral in a securities lending agreement, a repo transaction, pledged as collateral to the FHLB,
etc. (For Modco/FWH assets, items pledged on behalf of the reinsurer shall not be captured.)

Not Applicable.

Working Capital Finance Investments
Not Applicable.
Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities

Not Applicable.

14.6



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

0. 5GI Securities

Investment Number of 5G| Securities Aggregate BACV Aggregate Fair Value
Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year Current Year Prior Year
(1)ICO-AC 0 ol $ - 19 - 19 - 19 =
(2)ICO-FV 0 ol $ -1$ -19 -1$ -
(3) ABS - AC 0 ol $ - 19 -19 -1$ =
(4) ABS - FV 0 ol $ - 19 -19 - 19 -
(5) Preferred Stock - AC 0 o] $ -1$ -19 -1$ -
(6) Preferred Stock - FV. 3 2| $983683.344 | $827,140,575 | $ 983,683,344 | $ 827,140,575
(7) Total (1+2+3+4+5+6) 3| 2| $983683.344 | $827.140.575 | $983.683.344 | $ 827,140,575

AC - Amortized Cost FV - Fair Value

P.  Short Sales

Not Applicable.

Q. Prepayment Penalty and Acceleration Fees

General Account Protected Cell
1. Number of CUSIPs 36 0
2. Aggregate Amount of Investment Income $ 1,136,270 $ -

R. Reporting Entity’s Share of Cash Pool by Asset Type

Not Applicable.

S. Aggregate Collateral Loans by Qualifying Investment Collateral
Not Applicable.
NOTE 6 Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
A. Investments in Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies that Exceed 10% of Ownership
Not Applicable.
B. Investments in Impaired Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies
The Company invests in limited liability companies that generate federal and state tax credits available for the Company’s use. In 2025 the Company recognized

$10,674,608 of impairment losses on these investments based on the audited equity balances of the investees.

NOTE 7 Investment Income

A. The bases, by category of investment income, for excluding (nonadmitting) any investment income due and accrued:

The Company non-admits investment income due and accrued if the amounts are over 90 days past due.

B.  The total amount excluded:

There were no accrued investment income amounts over 90 days past due as of December 31, 2025, or as of December 31, 2024.

C. The gross, nonadmitted and admitted amounts for interest income due and accrued.

Interest Income Due and Accrued __ Amount
1. Gross $ 94,059,878
2. Nonadmitted $ _
3. Admitted $ 94,059,878

D. The aggregate deferred interest.
Not Applicable.
E. The cumulative amounts of paid-in-kind (PIK) interest included in the current principal balance.

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 8 Derivative Instruments

Derivatives under SSAP No. 86—Derivatives

(1) Adiscussion of the market risk, credit risk and cash requirements of the derivative.

Derivatives are financial contracts, the value of which is derived from underlying interest rates, foreign exchange rates, credit, equity price movements,
indices or other market risks arising from on-balance sheet financial instruments and selected anticipated transactions.The Company’s principal derivative
exposures to market risk are interest rate risk, foreign exchange (FX) risk, and equity market risk. Interest rate risk pertains to the change in fair value of the
derivative instruments as a result of changes in market interest rates. Similarly, the Company’s equity index options may fluctuate in value based on
movements in equity indices. The Company's FX forward contracts may fluctuate based on changes in foreign exchange rates between the US dollar and
other major currencies. The Company may be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to the derivative financial
instruments. The current credit exposure of the Company’s derivative contracts is limited to the fair value in excess of the collateral pledged at the reporting
date. The Company manages its credit risk by entering into transactions with creditworthy counterparties, entering into master netting agreements that
provide for a netting of payments and receipts with a single counterparty, and monitoring its derivative credit exposure as part of its overall risk management
program. The Company has cash of $225,886,355 pledged as collateral to facilitate derivatives trading.

A description of the reporting entity’s objectives for using derivatives, i.e., hedging, income generation or replication, as well as a description of the context
needed to understand those objectives and its strategies for achieving those objectives, including the identification of the category, e.g., fair value hedges,
cash flow hedges, or foreign currency hedges, and for all objectives, the type of instrument(s) used.

The Company maintains derivative contracts to manage certain economic risks inherent to the investment portfolios. The Company does not designate any
derivative contracts as effective hedging relationships under SSAP 86; the derivatives are classified as other hedging relationships.

The Company uses exchange-traded equity market futures primarily to economically mitigate emerging market equity market risk of the Company’s emerging
market equities portfolio. The Company utilizes exchange-traded futures in other hedging relationships. Under exchange-traded futures, the Company agrees
to purchase a specified number of contracts with other parties and to post variation margin on a daily basis in an amount equal to the difference in the daily
fair values of those contracts. The parties with whom the Company enters into exchange-traded futures and options are regulated futures commissions
merchants who are members of a trading exchange. FX forward contracts are OTC contracts utilized to mitigate foreign exchange risks of future cash flows.
Equity index options are contractual agreements whereby the holder has the right, but not the obligation, to buy or sell an underlying equity market index on
or before a specified future date at a specified price. The Company utilizes equity index options and FX forwards in other hedging relationships.

A description of the accounting policies for recognizing (or reasons for not recognizing) and measuring the derivatives used, and when recognized and where
those instruments and related gains and losses are reported.

The positions are marked to fair value at the end of each reporting period. The related unrealized gain or loss flows through the Change in Net Unrealized

Capital Gains or (Losses) on the Statement of Income. Realized gains or losses on dispositions flow through the Investment Income section of the
Statement of Income. Derivatives Assets are shown on Line 7 on the Assets page.

Identification of whether the reporting entity has derivative contracts with financing premiums. (For purposes of this term, this includes scenarios in which the
premium cost is paid at the end of the derivative contract or throughout the derivative contract.)

The Company did not enter into any derivative transactions with financing premiums.

The net gain or loss recognized in unrealized gains or losses during the reporting period representing the component of the derivative instruments’ gain or
loss, if any, excluded from the
assessment of hedge effectiveness.

Not Applicable.

The net gain or loss recognized in unrealized gains or losses during the reporting period resulting from derivatives that no longer qualify for hedge accounting

Not Applicable

The reporting entity shall disclose its accounting policy for where cash flows associated with derivative instruments and their related gains and losses are
presented in the statement of cash
flow

Derivative activity is included within the proceeds from investment section of the Statement of Cash Flows

For derivatives accounted for as cash flow hedges of a forecasted transaction

Not Applicable.

(9) - (10) Not Applicable.

Derivatives under SSAP No. 108—Derivative Hedging Variable Annuity Guarantees

(1) Not Applicable.

A.
@
@3
@
5
G
@
@

B.

NOTE 9

A.

Income Taxes

Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)

1.

Components of Net Deferred Asset/(Liability)

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2024 Change
(1 ) ®3) 4) (5 (6) (7) (8) 9)
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) | (Col.2-5) | (Col.7+8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total
(a) Gross Deferred Tax Assets $ 594,552,511 | $ 166,279,341 | $ 760,831,852 | $ 612,697,222 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 802,258,341 | $ (18,144,711)| $ (23,281,778)| $ (41,426,489)

(b) Statutory Valuation Allowance Adjustment | $58,239,357 | $
(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets (1a -
1b)

$58,239,357 | $ - 1% - 1% - | $58,239,357 | $ $58,239,357

$ 536,313,154 | $ 166,279,341 | $ 702,592,495 | $ 612,697,222 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 802,258,341 | $ (76,384,068)| $ (23,281,778)| $ (99,665,846)

(d) Deferred Tax Assets Nonadmitted $ -13 -13 - 19 - 13 - 13 - 13 -1s - 13 -

(e) Subtotal Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset

(1c-1d) $ 536,313,154 | $ 166,279,341 | $ 702,592,495 | $ 612,697,222 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 802,258,341 | $ (76,384,068)| $ (23,281,778)| $ (99,665,846)
(f) Deferred Tax Liabilities $56,838,650 |5 1,162,921,775 | $ 1,219,760,425 | $43,280,935 | $ 968,099,818 | s 1,011,380,753 | $ 13,557,715 | $ 194,821,957 |s 208,379,672

(g) Net Admitted Deferred Tax Asset/(Net
Deferred Tax Liability)

(le-10) $ 479.474.504 | $(996.642.434) 1 $ (517.167.930)} $ 560.416.287 | $ (778.538.699)] $ (209.122.412) | $ (89.941.783)] $ (218.103.735) ] $ (308.045.518
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2. Admission Calculation Components SSAP No. 101

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2024 Change
Q] 2 (3) 4) (5) (6) (7) (8) ©)
(Col. 1+2) (Col.4+5) | (Col.1-4) (Col.2-5) | (Col.7 +8)
Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total Ordinary Capital Total

(a) Federal Income Taxes Paid In Prior
Years Recoverable Through Loss
Carrybacks $ 340,676,236
(b) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected To Be Realized
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred
Tax Assets From 2(a) above) After
Application of the Threshold Limitation.
(The Lesser of 2(b)1 and 2(b)2 Below) $ 37,622,206 | $
1. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected to be Realized
Following the Balance Sheet Date. $ 37,622,206 | $
2. Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Allowed per Limitation
Threshold. XXX XXX $ 4,396,005,935 XXX XXX $ 3,663,738,197 XXX XXX $ 732,267,738
(c) Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax Assets
(Excluding The Amount Of Deferred Tax
Assets From 2(a) and 2(b) above)
Offset by Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities. $ 158,014,712 | $ 166,279,341 | $ 324,294,053 | $ 203,953,758 | $ 189,561,119 | $ 393,514,877 | $ (45,939,046)| $ (23.281,778)| $ (69.220,824)
(d) Deferred Tax Assets Admitted as the result
of application of SSAP No. 101. Total (2(a) +
2(b) + 2(c)) $ 536313154 | $ 166279341 | § 702502495 | $ 612697222 | § 189,561,119 |5 802258341 |§ (76.384.068)|$ (23.281.778)| § (99.665.846)

©“
'

$ 340,676,236 | $ 246,791,556

©“
'

$ 246,791,556 | $ 93,884,680

©“
'

$ 93,884,680

$ 37,622,206 | $ 161,951,908 | $

$ 161,951,908 | $(124,329,702) | $ $(124,329,702)

$ 37,622,206 | $ 161,951,908 | $

$ 161,951,908 | $(124,329,702) | $

$(124,329,702)

3. Other Admissibility Criteria

2025 2024
a. Ratio Percentage Used To Determine Recovery Period And Threshold Limitation Amount. 844.225% 764.110%
b. Amount Of Adjusted Capital And Surplus Used To Determine Recovery Period And
Threshold Limitation In 2(b)2 Above. $ 29,312,480,470 $ 24,418,636,203

4. Impact of Tax Planning Strategies

(a) Determination of adjusted gross deferred tax assets and net admitted deferred tax assets, by tax character as a percentage.

As of End of Current Period 12/31/2024 Change
(1) @) 3) 4) (5) (6)
(Col. 1-3) (Col. 2-4)
Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital Ordinary Capital

1. Adjusted Gross DTAs amount from
Note 9A1(c) $ 536,313,154 | $ 166,279,341 | $612,697,222 | $ 189,561,119 | $ (76,384,068) | $ (23,281,778)
2. Percentage of adjusted gross DTAs by tax
character attributable to the impact of tax

planning strategies 0.000%) 0.000% 0.000%| 0.000%| 0.000%) 0.000%|
3. Net Admitted Adjusted Gross DTAs amount
from Note 9A1(e) $536,313,154 | $ 166,279,341 | $612,697,222 | $ 189,561,119 | $ (76,384,068) | $ (23,281,778)

4. Percentage of net admitted adjusted
gross DTAs by tax character admitted
because of the impact of tax planning
strategies 0.000%l 0.000%lI 0.000%l 0.000%l 0.000%lI 0.000%l|

b. Do the Company's tax-planning strategies include the use of reinsurance? Yes []1No [X]

Deferred Tax Liabilities Not Recognized

Not Applicable.
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Current and Deferred Income Taxes

On July 4, 2025, the One Big Beautiful Bill Act ("OBBBA") was enacted, introducing significant changes to U.S. tax law. The Company evaluated the impact of
OBBBA on its current year tax deductions and these changes have been reflected in the calculation of the Company's current income tax expense and estimated
annual effective tax rate for the year ended December 31, 2025. The Company will continue to monitor the effects of OBBBA and any future changes in tax law on
its tax positions and financial statements.

The Company invests in partnerships which make equity investments in projects eligible to receive historic, renewable energy, low-income housing and new
market tax credits, collectively referred to as investment tax credits. The investments are accounted for under the equity method and reported within other invested
assets. For the years ended December 31, 2025 and 2024 the Company recognized investment tax credits from these investments of $22,912,626 and
$60,256,655 respectively. There are no investment tax credit carryforwards as of December 31, 2025.

The Company purchased transferable federal tax credits from unrelated third parties totaling $67,949,528 and $75,713,355 in 2025 and 2024, respectively . These
credits were utilized in full in each year to offset the Company’s income tax liabilities. No transferable tax credits remain as admitted assets or carryforwards as of
December 31, 2025. No credits were transferred or sold to other parties during either the year.

(1) 2 (3)
As of End of (Col. 1-2)
1. Current Income Tax Current Period 12/31/2024 Change
(a) Federal $ 271,163,724 | $ 115,944,456 |$ 155,219,268
(b) Foreign $ 84228796 |$ 42,623,456 |$ 41,605,340
(c) Subtotal (1a+1b) $ 355,392,520 |$ 158,567,912 |$ 196,824,608
(d) Federal income tax on net capital gains $ 212,502,782 |$ 161,639,080 |$ 50,863,702
(e) Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards $ -1$ -1$ -
(f) Other $ - 198 - 18 -
(9) Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (1c+1d+1e+1f) $ 567,895,302 |$ 320,206,992 |$ 247,688,310
2. Deferred Tax Assets:
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Discounting of unpaid losses $ 17,603,693 |$ 19,287,365 | $ (1,683,672)
(2) Unearned premium reserve $ 113,623,956 |$ 109,343,063 | $ 4,280,893
(3) Policyholder reserves $ -1$ -1$ -
(4) Investments $ -1$ -1 -
(5) Deferred acquisition costs $ -1$ -1$ -
(6) Policyholder dividends accrual $ -1$ -1$ -
(7) Fixed assets $ 62,363,073 |$ 60,554,379 |$ 1,808,694
(8) Compensation and benefits accrual $ 121,820454 |$ 118,181,020 | $ 3,639,434
(9) Pension accrual $ 69514451 |$ 59,470,080 |$ 10,044,371
(10) Receivables - nonadmitted $ 13,563,009 |$ 16,922,806 |$ (3,359,797)
(11) Net operating loss carry-forward $ -1$ -1$ -
(12) Tax credit carry-forward $ 58239357 |$ 27,101,386 |$ 31,137,971
(13) Other $ 137,824,518 | $ 201,837,123 |$ (64,012,605)
(99) Subtotal (sum of 2a1 through 2a13) $ 594552511 |$ 612,697,222 |$ (18,144,711)
(b) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ 58,239,357 |$ - |$ 58,239,357
(c) Nonadmitted $ - 19 - 1% -
(d) Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 - 2b - 2c) $ 536,313,154 |$ 612,697,222 | $ (76,384,068)
(e) Capital:
(1) Investments $ 166,279,341 |$ 189,561,119 |$ (23,281,778)
(2) Net capital loss carry-forward $ -1$ -1$ -
(3) Real estate $ - 198 - 198 -
(4) Other $ - 18 - 18 -
(99) Subtotal (2e1+2e2+2e3+2e4) $ 166,279,341 |$ 189,561,119 |$ (23,281,778)
(f) Statutory valuation allowance adjustment $ -1$ -1$ -
(g) Nonadmitted $ -1$ -1 -
(h) Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g) $ 166,279,341 | $ 189,561,119 |$ (23,281,778)
(i) Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h) $ 702,592,495 |$ 802,258,341 |$ (99,665,846)
3. Deferred Tax Liabilities:
(a) Ordinary:
(1) Investments $ 7,196,454 | $ 4,597,749 | $ 2,598,705
(2) Fixed assets $ -1$ -1$ -
(3) Deferred and uncollected premium $ -1$ -1 -
(4) Policyholder reserves $ -1$ -1$ -
(5) Other $ 49,642,196 |$ 38,683,186 |$ 10,959,010
(99) Subtotal $ 56838650 |$ 43,280,935 |$ 13,557,715
(b) Capital:
(1) Investments $1,162,921,775 | $ 968,099,818 |$ 194,821,957
(2) Real estate $ - 13 - 19 -
(3) Other $ - 1% - 19 -
(99) Subtotal (3b1+3b2+3b3) $1,162,921,775 | $ 968,099,818 | $ 194,821,957
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99) $1,219,760,425 | $1,011,380,753 | $ 208,379,672
4. Net deferred tax assets/liabilities (2i - 3c) $ (517.167.930) | $ (209.122412) | $ (308.,045.518)
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D. Reconciliation of Federal Income Tax Rate to Actual Effective Rate Among the more significant book to tax adjustments were the following:

As of End of
Current Period | Effective Tax Rate

Provision computed at statutory rate $ 664,161,278 21.0%
Tax exempt interest $ (6,548,108) -0.2%
Dividends received deduction $ (20,482,616) -0.6%
Proration of tax exempt investment income $ 6,634,067 0.2%
Nondeductible expenses $ 2,908,228 0.1%
Other permanent adjustments $  (29,310,096) -0.9%
Tax on change in non-admitted assets $ 25,517,707 0.8%
Tax on other surplus adjustments $ 2,022,934 0.1%
Impact of foreign operations $ 84,880,129 2.6%
Tax credits $ (18,572,146) -0.6%
True-ups and other adjustments to tax $ (30,037,039) -0.9%
Other adjustments to tax $ (55,475) 0.0%
Total Tax $ 681,118,863 21.6%
Reconciliation

Federal and foreign income taxes incurred $ 355,392,520 11.3%
Realized capital gains (losses) tax $ 212,502,782 6.7%
Change in Deferred Tax $ 113,223,561 3.6%
Total Tax $ 681,118,863 21.6%

E. Operating Loss Carry Forwards and Income Taxes Available for Recoupment

1. The amounts, origination dates and expiration dates of operating loss and tax credit carry forwards available for tax purposes:

Description (Operating loss or Tax Credit Carry Forward) Amounts Generated Year of Expiration
Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $262,373 2022 2032
Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $9,289,756 2023 2033
Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $17,549,257 2024 2034
Foreign Tax Credit Carryforward $31,137,971 2025 2035

2. The following is income tax expense for current year and proceeding years that is available for recoupment in the event of future net losses:

Year Amounts
2025 $199,890,322
2024 $140,785,915
2023 $0

3. The Company's aggregate amount of deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Service Code
None.
F.  Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

1. The Company's federal income tax return is consolidated with the following entities:

Factory Mutual Insurance Company (Parent) FMIC Holdings, Inc.

Affiliated FM Insurance Company Corporate Insurance Services, Inc.

Appalachian Insurance Company Watch Hill Insurance Company

Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited Velocity Specialty Insurance Company (as of May 1, 2025)

2. The manner in which the Board of Directors sets forth for allocating the consolidated federal income tax:

The method of allocation among companies is subject to a written agreement, approved by the Board of Directors, whereby allocation is made primarily
on a separate return basis with current credit for any net operating losses or other items utilized in the consolidated tax return. Preliminary settlements
are made after the filing of the federal extension and final settlement is made after the filing of the consolidated tax return.

G. Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies:

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability will significantly increase within twelve months of the
reporting date.

H. Repatriation Transition Tax (RTT)
1a. Has the entity fully remitted the RTT? NO

1b. The total Repatriation Transition Tax calculated in the 2017 tax return as a result of TCJA was $14.7 million. The entire tax amount is recognized as a reduction
to the net operating loss carryback to previous tax years. The amount due has not been settled, but a payable for this amount has been established and is
included as a component of the net federal income tax recoverable on the balance sheet.

L. Alternative Minimum Tax (AMT) Credit

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 10 Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties

A.  Nature of the Relationship Involved

The Company is not directly or indirectly owned or controlled by any other company, corporation, group of companies, partnership or individual.

B. Transactions

The Company lists its transactions with affiliates on Schedule Y Part 2. There were no reportable transactions between the Company and any affiliates,
which exceeded one-half of 1% of admitted assets.

C. Transactions with related parties who are not reported on Schedule Y

(1) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions

Refer to Schedule Y Part 2.

(2) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions Involving Services

Refer to Schedule Y Part 2.

(3) Detail of Material Related Party Transactions Involving Exchange of Assets and Liabilities

Not Applicable.

(4) Detail of Amounts Owed To/From a Related Party

Refer to FN10-D.

D.  Amounts Due To/From Related Parties

The amounts reported due (to)/from affiliates are as follows:

Affiliate 2025 2024

Affiliated FM Insurance Company $ 138,435,029 $ (19,865,240)
Appalachian Insurance Company 7.554.,062 5,536,106
FM Insurance Company Ltd. 248.690 16,881,468
FM Insurance Europe S.A. 50,443,881 43,428.489
FM Global de Mexico S.A. de C.V. 7,141,878 (85,760,234),
FMIC Holdings Inc. 772.961 717,337
FM do Brasil Servicios de Prevencao de Perdas LTDA (1,527.958), (1,327.939),
FMIC Escoritorio de Representacao No Brasil LTDA (480,172) (492.,508),
Corporate Insurance Services, Inc. 255.045 183,014
FM Approvals LLC 569,062 (1,024.829)
FM Global Science and Technology Europe S.a.r.l. 928.894 332,293
FM Engineering Consulting (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. 2 387.747 1.813.737
FM Global Services LLC (2.453.416) (2,239,962)
FMRE Holdings LLC (8.175.992) (2,285.993)
Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited (2.775.669) (599.023)
FM Operations India Private Limited 866.388 =
FM EMEA Holdings S.a.r.l. 3,817,847 -
Velocity Specialty Insurance Company 722,244 -
Totals $ 198,730,521 $ (44,703,284)

Settlement terms/procedures are 60 or 90 days from the end of each quarter.
E. Material Management or Service Contracts and Cost-Sharing Arrangements
The Company provides certain accounting management and other services to its affiliates. Management fees are charged to affiliates for services rendered.
F.  Guarantees or Undertakings

The Company has entered into Performance Guarantee agreements with its affiliates FM Insurance Europe S.A., Affiliated FM Insurance Company, FM Asia Holdings
Pte. Ltd., and FM do Brasil Servigos de Prevencao de Perdas Ltda. See Note 14A for further information.

G. Nature of the Control Relationship
Not Applicable.

H.  Amount Deducted from the Value of Upstream Intermediate Entity or Ultimate Parent Owned
Not Applicable.

I Investments in SCA that Exceed 10% of Admitted Assets

The Company's wholly-owned investment in FMIC Holdings, Inc. is valued utilizing the look-through approach as indicated in Item L. The Company's
investment in Affiliated FM Insurance Company, a wholly owned downstream insurance company subsidiary of FMIC Holdings, Inc., was $4,376,657,125 as of
December 31, 2025, which is its statutory equity value.

As of December 31, 2025, Affiliated FM Insurance Company's admitted assets and liabilities were $6,478,057,185 and $2,101,400,060, respectively and had
net income of $690,430,018.

J.  Investments in Impaired SCAs

Not Applicable.
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Investment in Foreign Insurance Subsidiary

Not Applicable.

Investment in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Companies

The Company utilizes the look-through approach for the valuation of two downstream non-insurance holding companies (FMIC Holdings, Inc. and FMV Holding
Company) instead of obtaining audited financial statements of the downstream non-insurance holding companies, and therefore makes the following disclosures:

1. The carrying value of the downstream non-insurance companies is $7,156,496,225.

2. The financial statements of the downstream non-insurance companies are not audited.

3. The reporting entity has limited the value of its investment in the downstream non-insurance holding companies to the value contained in the audited financial
statements of applicable SCA entities owned by the downstream non-insurance holding companies, and valued in accordance with SSAP 97.

4. All liabilities, commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations of the downstream non-insurance holding companies, which are required to be recorded as
liabilities, commitments, contingencies, guarantees or obligations under applicable accounting guidance, are reflected in the reporting entity's determination of the
carrying value of the investment in the downstream non-insurance holding companies, if not already recorded in the financial statements of the downstream non-

insurance holding companies.

All SCA Investments

The NAIC agreed with the company's prior year admitted values in all of its non-insurance SCA entity SUB 2 filings.

(1) Balance Sheet Value (Admitted and Nonadmitted) All SCAs (Except 8bi Entities)
Percentage
of SCA Gross Admitted Nonadmitted
SCA Entity Ownership Amount Amount Amount

a. SSAP No. 97 8a Entities

Total SSAP No. 97 8a Entities XXX $ - 18 - 13
b. SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities

FMIC Escritorio de Representacao no Brazil LTDA 100.0%] $ -1 -1
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities XXX $ -193 - 19
c. SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities

FMRE Holdings LLC 100.0%| $ 959,919,339 | $ 959,919,339 | $
FM Approvals LLC 100.0%| $ - 1% - 18
FM Global Science and Technology S.a.r.l. 100.0%| $ -1$ -1$
FM EMEA Holdings S.a.r.l. 95.3%| $ 203,098,815 | $ 203,098,815 | $
FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd. 100.0%] $ -19 - 19
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities XXX 1 $1,163,018,154 | $1,163,018,154 | $
d. SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities

FM Global de Mexico S.A de C.V. 100.0%| $ -1$ -1$
FM Insurance Company Limited 100.0%| $ - 19 -1$
Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited 100.0%| $ 2,172,881,755 | $2,172,881,755 | $
FM Insurance Europe S.A. 100.0%]| $ 2,880,626,325 | $2,880,626,325 | $
FM Seguros S.A. 100.0%| $ - 19 -1$
FM Resseguros S.A. 100.0%] $ - 1% - 1%
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities XXX $5.053.508.080 | $5,053,508.080 |$
e. Total SSAP No. 97 8b Entities (except 8bi entities) (b+c+d) XXX $6,216,526,.234 | $6,216,526.234 | $
f. Aggregate Total (a+ e) XXX $6.216.526.234 | $6.216,526234 |$
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(2) NAIC Filing Response Information
NAIC
Disallowed
Entities
Valuation
Method,
NAIC Resub-
Type of | Date of Filing NAIC Response mission
SCA Entity NAIC Filing to Valuation Received Required Code
(Should be same entities as shown in M(1) above.) * the NAIC Amount Yes/No Yes/No **
a. SSAP No. 97 8a Entities
Total SSAP No. 97 8a Entities XXX XXX $ - XXX XXX XXX
b. SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities
FMIC Escritorio de Representacao no Brazil LTDA $ -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(ii) Entities XXX XXX $ - XXX XXX XXX
c. SSAP No. 97 8b(ijii) Entities
FMRE Holdings LLC $ 959,919,339
FM Approvals LLC $ -
FM Global Science and Technology S.a.r.l. $ -
FM EMEA Holdings S.a.r.l. $ 203,098,815
FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd. $ -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iii) Entities XXX XXX $1.163,018.154 XXX XXX XXX
d. SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities
FM Global de Mexico S.A de C.V. $ -
FM Insurance Company Limited $ -
Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited S2 07/08/2025 | $2,172,881,755 Yes No
FM Insurance Europe S.A. S2 07/08/2025 | $ 2,880,626,325 Yes No
FM Seguros S.A. $ -
FM Resseguros S.A. $ -
Total SSAP No. 97 8b(iv) Entities XXX XXX $ 5,053,508.080 XXX XXX XXX
e. Total SSAP No. 97 8b Entities (except 8bi entities) (b+c+d) XXX XXX $ 6,216,526,234 XXX XXX XXX
f. Aggregate Total (a+e) XXX XXX $ 6,216,526.234 XXX XXX XXX

* 81 - Sub-1, S2 - Sub-2 or RDF - Resubmission of Disallowed Filing
** | - Immaterial or M - Material

Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited is a subsidiary of FMIC Holdings, Inc., a downstream non-insurance holding company, described above in Note 10(L).
The value of Risk Engineering Insurance Company Limited is included within the SUB-2 filing for FMIC Holdings, Inc.

N. Investment in Insurance SCAs

(1) Accounting Practice that Differs from NAIC Statutory Accounting Practices and Procedures

The Company's reported insurance SCA investments include one insurance company that has a permitted practice. Specifically, Affiliated FM Insurance
Company (NAIC # 10014), applies paragraph 5(a) of SSAP 23, rather than paragraph 5(b) of SSAP 23, with respect to the methodology applied in translating
its Canadian branch to USD. This is consistent with the methodology used in prior years, and a permitted practice has been approved by the State of Rhode
Island. The total adjustment to convert Affiliated FM Insurance Company's balance sheet to USD is $89,714,218 which appears on line 17 - "Net adjustment
in assets and liabilities due to foreign exchange rates", on page 3 - "Liabilities" of its 2025 annual statement. There is no net impact on surplus for this
practice, and the effect on 2025 net income would be a decrease to net income in the amount of $26,161,864 (which would be offset by a corresponding
increase to surplus).

s

Monetary Effect on Net Income and Surplus

SCA Entity
(Investments in Insurance SCA Entities) Monetary Effect on NAIC SAP Amount of Investment

If the Insurance

SCA Had

Completed

Net Income Surplus Statutory

Increase/ Increase/ Per Audited Financial

(Decrease) (Decrease) Statutory Equity Statements *

AFFILIATED FM INSURANCE COMPANY $ (26.161864) 19 - 194376657125 | $4.376,657.125

* Per AP&P Manual (without permitted or prescribed practices)
(3) RBC Regulatory Event Because of Prescribed or Permitted Practice

Since there is no impact on surplus from this permitted practice, there is no effect on risk-based capital that would have triggered a regulatory event. There is
no difference in the amount of the Company's investment in Affiliated FM Insurance Company from applying the permitted practice, rather than applying NAIC
statutory accounting principles.

O. SCA or SSAP 48 Entity Loss Tracking
Not Applicable.
NOTE 11 Debt

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 12 Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other Postretirement Benefit Plans

A. Defined Benefit Plan

(1) Change in benefit obligation

The Company sponsors certain noncontributory retirement income plans. For the vast majority of employees, the benefits are generally based on years of
service and the average of the highest consecutive 60 months of the employee's compensation within the 120 months prior to retirement. The Company's
funding policy is to maintain a sufficiently funded level to ensure benefit security and to vary contribution levels as appropriate to business conditions. The
Company also has supplemental retirement plans that are noncontributory defined benefit plans covering certain employees.

The Company provides healthcare and life insurance benefits for certain retired employees and their dependents. Employees hired on or after January 1,
2000, and employees that were active employees on January 1, 2000 and had not reached the age of 30 as of January 1, 2000, are not eligible for retiree
medical benefits. Eligibility of other employees hired prior to January 1, 2000, and retiring subsequent to that date depends on whether they meet certain age
and service requirements at retirement. The plan is generally contributory, with retiree contributions adjusted annually. Certain retirees transitioned to the
individual Medicare market effective January 1, 2014 and January 1, 2019. Certain other retirees transitioned on January 1, 2020. Retirees and dependents
enrolled in the individual Medicare market participate in a Retiree Health Reimbursement Account.

a. Pension Benefits

14.15

Overfunded Underfunded
2025 2024 2025 2024
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 2,328,387,000 $ 2,396,447,000 $ 273,965,000 $ 257,813,000
2. Service cost $ 57,534,000 $ 60,052,000 $ 2,788,000 $ 2,614,000
3. Interest cost $ 133,361,000 $ 124,670,000 $ 15,170,000 $ 12,935,000
4. Contribution by plan participants $ 607,000 $ 699,000 $ - $ -
5. Actuarial (gain) loss $ 110,752,000 $ (139,469,000) $ 42,233,000 $ 13,408,000
6. Foreign currency exchange rate changes $ 1,049,000 $ (1,534,000) $ - $ -
7. Benefits paid $ (119,195,000) $ (112,478,000) $ (13,825,000) $ (12,805,000)
8. Plan amendments $ - $ - $ - $ -
9. Business combinations, divestitures, curtailments, settlements
and special termination benefits $ w $ w $ w $ w
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $2,512,495,000 $ 2,328,387,000 $ 320,331,000 $ 273,965,000
b. Postretirement Benefits
Overfunded Underfunded
2025 2024 2025 2024
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 92,854,000 $ 101,876,000 $ 46,592,000 $ 44,539,000
2. Service cost $ 183,000 $ 251,000 $ 547,000 $ 610,000
3. Interest cost $ 4,820,000 $ 4,867,000 $ 2,536,000 $ 2,226,000
4. Contribution by plan participants $ - $ - $ - $ -
5. Actuarial (gain) loss $ (724,000) $ (4,266,000) $ 8,630,000 $ 557,000
6. Foreign currency exchange rate changes $ - $ - $ - $ -
7. Benefits paid $  (10,994,000) $ (9,442,000) $ (1,283,000) $ (1,340,000)
8. Plan amendments $ - $ - $ - $ -
9. Business combinations, divestitures, curtailments, settlements
and special termination benefits $ (483,000) $ (432,000) $ = $ 5
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ 85,656,000 $ 92,854,000 $ 57,022,000 $ 46,592,000
c. Special or Contractual Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
Overfunded Underfunded
2025 2024 2025 2024
1. Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ - $ - $ - $ -
2. Service cost $ - $ - $ - $ -
3. Interest cost $ - $ - $ - $ -
4. Contribution by plan participants $ - $ - $ - $ -
5. Actuarial (gain) loss $ - $ - $ - $ -
6. Foreign currency exchange rate changes $ - $ - $ - $ -
7. Benefits paid $ - $ - $ - $ -
8. Plan amendments $ - $ - $ - $ -
9. Business combinations, divestitures, curtailments, settlements
and special termination benefits $ - $ - $ - $ -
10. Benefit obligation at end of year $ - $ - $ - $ -
Pension Postretirement Special or Contractual Benefits
Benefits Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024
(2) Change in plan assets
a. Fair value of plan assets at beginning
of year $3,107,341,000 $2,882,438,000 $ 193,161,000 $ 171,416,000 $ $ -
b. Actual return on plan assets $ 433,856,000 $ 336,825,000 $ 26,028,000 $ 31,187,000 $ $ -
c. Foreign currency exchange rate
changes $ 1,089,000 $ (1,477,0000 $ - $ - $ $ =
d. Reporting entity contribution $ 15,360,000 $ 14,139,000 $ 1,283,000 $ 1,340,000 $ $ -
e. Plan participants’ contributions $ 607,000 $ 699,000 $ - $ - $ $ =
f. Benefits paid $(133,020,000) $(125,283,000) $ (12,277,000) $ (10,782,000) $ $ -
g. Business combinations, divestitures
and settlements $ - $ - $ m $ - $ $ -
h. Fair value of plan assets at end of
year $3,425,233,000 $3,107,341,000 $ 208,195,000 $ 193,161,000 $ $ -
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(3) Funded status
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2025 2024 2025 2024

a. Components:

1. Prepaid benefit costs $ 928,400,000 $ 890,327,000 $ - $ -
2. Overfunded plan assets $ (15,662,000) $ (111,373,000) $ 122,539,000 $ 100,307,000
3. Accrued benefit costs $ (166,797,000) $ (155,962,000) $ (46,171,000) $ (44,151,000)
4. Liability for pension benefits $ (153,534,000) $ (118,003,000) $ (10,851,000) $ (2,441,000)
b. Assets and liabilities recognized:
1. Assets (nonadmitted) $ 912,738,000 $ 778,954,000 $ 122,539,000 $ 100,307,000
2. Liabilities recognized $ (320,331,000) $ (273,965,000) $ (57,022,000) $ (46,592,000)
c. Unrecognized liabilities $ - $ - $ - $ -
Pension Postretirement Special or Contractual Benefits
Benefits Benefits Per SSAP No. 11
2025 2024 2025 2024 2025 2024

(4) Components of net periodic benefit cost

a. Service cost $ 60,322,000 $ 62,666,000 $ 730,000 $ 861,000 $ - $ -
b. Interest cost $ 148,531,000 $ 137,605,000 $ 7,356,000 $ 7,093,000 $ = $ -
c. Expected return on plan assets $(227,554,000) $(211,139,000) $ (11,329,000) $ (10,011,000) $ - $ -
d. Transition asset or obligation $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
e. Gains and losses $ 6,898,000 $ 13,575,000 $ (4,283,000) $ 42,000 $ c $ &
f. Prior service cost or credit $ - $ - $ (247,000) $ (513,000) $ - $ -
g. Gain or loss recognized due to a

settlement or curtailment $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
h. Total net periodic benefit cost $ (11,803,000) $ 2,707,000 $ (7,773,000) $ (2,528,000) $ = $ &

(5) Amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2025 2024 2025 2024

a. Items not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost -

prior year $ 229,372,000 $ 494,854,000 $ (41,810,000) $ (17,397,000)
b. Net transition asset or obligation recognized $ - $ - $ - $ -
c. Net prior service cost or credit arising during the period $ - $ - $ - $ 267,000
d. Net prior service cost or credit recognized $ = $ - $ 247,000 $ 247,000
e. Net gain and loss arising during the period $ (53,280,000) $ (251,906,000) $  (6,794,000) $ (24,885,000)
f. Net gain and loss recognized $ (6,898,000) $ (13,576,000) $ 4,284,000 $ (42,000)
g. Items not yet recognized as a component of net periodic cost -

current year $ 169,194,000 $ 229,372,000 $  (44,073,000) $ (41,810,000)

(6) Amounts in unassigned funds (surplus) that have not yet been recognized as components of net periodic benefit cost
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits
2025 2024 2025 2024

a. Net transition asset or obligation $ = $ - $ - $ -
b. Net prior service cost or credit $ - $ - $ (905,000) $ (1,152,000)
c. Net recognized gains and losses $ 169,194,000 $ 229,372,000 $ (43,168,000) $ (40,658,000)

(7) Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net periodic benefit cost as of the end of current period:

2025 2024
a. Weighted average discount rate 5.690% 5.160%
b. Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 7.410% 7.410%
c. Rate of compensation increase 4.700% 4.700%
d. Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised interest crediting rates) 0.000% 0.000%
Weighted average assumptions used to determine projected benefit obligations as of end of current period:
2025 2024
e. Weighted average discount rate 5.520% 5.690%
f. Rate of compensation increase 4.700% 4.700%
g. Interest crediting rates (for cash balance plans and other plans with promised interest crediting rates) 0.000% 0.000%

o
2

Accumulated Benefit Obligation for Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The amount of the accumulated benefit obligation for defined benefit pension plans was $2,507,593,000 for the current year and $2,332,924,000 for the prior
year.

-
L

For Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions, the Assumed Health Care Cost Trend Rate(s)

The Company has two non-pension postretirement healthcare plans in the United States and Canada.

For the United States plan the assumed healthcare cost trend for the next year used to measure the expected cost of benefits covered by the plan is 7.50%.
The ultimate trend rate of 5.00% is expected to be achieved in ten years.

For the Canada plan the assumed healthcare cost trend for the next year used to measure the expected cost of benefits covered by the plan is 4.50% which
is the ultimate trend rate.
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(10) The following estimated future payments, which reflect expected future service, as appropriate, are expected to be paid in the years indicated:

Amount
a. 2026 $ 149,671,000
b. 2027 $ 155,446,000
c. 2028 $ 161,870,000
d. 2029 $ 168,286,000
e. 2030 $ 174,611,000
f. 2031 through 2035 $ 956,689,000

(11) Estimate of Contributions Expected to be Paid to the Plan
Expected contributions in 2026 for defined benefit pension plans are $16,534,000 and $555,000 for postretirement benefit plans.
(12) Amounts and Types of Securities Included in Plan Assets
Not Applicable.
(13) Alternative Method Used to Amortize Prior Service Amounts or Net Gains and Losses
Not Applicable.
(14) Substantive Comment Used to Account for Benefit Obligation
Not Applicable.
(15) Cost of Providing Special or Contractual Termination Benefits Recognized
Not Applicable.

(16) Reasons for Significant Gains/Losses Related to Changes in Defined Benefit Obligation and any Other Significant Change in the Benefit Obligations or
Plan Assets Not Otherwise Apparent

The increase in obligations for both pension and postretirement benefits during the year is primarily due to a decrease in discount rates used to measure
the obligations. The increase in the fair value of plan assets during the year is primarily due to investment returns as a result of strong market
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C.

(17) Accumulated Postretirement and Pension Benefit Obligation and Fair Value of Plan Assets for Defined Postretirement and Pension Benefit Plans

Not Applicable.
Investment Policies and Strategies

Description of Investment Policies

The investment objectives and policies of the pension and postretirement plans are to optimize surpluses and long-term total return of assets within constraints
established to control risk and volatility. Based on strategic asset allocation frameworks, the policies specify the broad asset classes that may be used, and the ranges
for each asset class. The five primary asset classes used are equities, fixed income, alternatives, multi-assets, and cash and cash equivalents. The U.S. defined
benefit pension plan is the largest of the retirement plans. During the year, the U.S. pension plan’s asset allocation ranges were as follows:

Asset Class Range
Equities 35-65%
Fixed Income 25-60%
Alternatives 0-20%
Multi-Assets 0-20%

Cash and Cash Equivalents  0-20%

Portfolio construction is based on long-term, prudent, best practice investment principles and considerations, including diversification across asset classes and
investment strategies, liability risk management, and liquidity. External institutional investment firms and advisors are engaged to manage the investments, and
generally perform ongoing analysis of the fundamental, technical and valuation factors underlying the individual investments held.

Equities allocations may include active and passive strategies diversified through measured allocations across different styles, capitalization ranges, and geographic
regions.

Fixed income allocations may consist of long duration, core, and opportunistic fixed income strategies. Allocations to high-quality long duration strategies typically act
as a complement to the overall pension portfolio and risk characteristics of pension liabilities.

Alternatives allocations may include private equity, private credit, real assets (including real estate and infrastructure), and absolute return (liquid alternatives)
strategies.

Multi-assets allocations may incorporate diversified strategies across various asset classes and include global tactical asset allocation and dynamic pension
management strategies.

Cash allocations are short-term investments, primarily for liquidity purposes. These allocations include cash, money market funds, and commercial paper.

The defined benefit pension plan asset allocation and the target asset allocation, presented as a percentage of total plan assets, were as follows:

Percentage of Plan Assets

Asset Category 2025 Target Allocation
Equity Securities 49% 49%
Debt Securities 31% 39%
Alternatives 19% 10%
Cash 1% 2%
Total 100% 100%

The defined benefit postretirement plan asset allocation and the target asset allocation, presented as a percentage of total plan assets, were as follows:

Percentage of Plan Assets

Asset Category 2025 Target Allocation
Equity Securities 92% 90%
Debt Securities 0% 0%
Alternatives 0% 0%
Cash 8% 10%
Total 100% 100%

Fair Value of Plan Assets

(1) Fair Value Measurements of Plan Assets at Reporting Date

Description for each class of plan assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Equity securities - communication services $ 39,900 | $ - 19 - 19 39,900
Equity securities - consumer discretionary $ 54,100 | $ -1$ -1$ 54,100
Equity securities - consumer staples $ 25,700 | $ - 13 - 1% 25,700
Equity securities - energy $ 12,500 | $ - 13 - 19 12,500
Equity securiteis - financials $ 86,800 | $ - 13 - 1% 86,800
Equity securities - healthcare $ 459000 | $ - 1% -1$ 45,900
Equity securities - industrials $ 59,100 | $ - 19 - 19 59,100
Equity securities - information technology $ 122,600 | $ - 19 - 19 122,600
Equity securities - materials $ 12,500 | $ -1% - 1% 12,500
Equity securities - mutual funds $ 401,400 | $ 6,100 | $ - 19 407,500
Equity securities - all other $ 11,200 | $ - 19 - 19 11,200
Equity securities - foreign $ 33,700 | $ - 19 - 19 33,700
U.S. Treasury securities and obligations of U.S. government agencies $ - 13 255,700 | $ -1$ 255,700
Agency mortgage-backed securities $ -1$ 19,400 | $ -1$ 19,400
Commercial mortgage-backed securities $ -1$ 400 | $ -1$ 400
Residential mortgage-backed securities $ -1$ 100 | $ -1$ 100
Other mortgage-backed and asset-backed securities $ - 19 1,100 | $ - 19 1,100
Debt securities - U.S. corporate $ - 1% 366,100 | $ - 1% 366,100
Debt securities - mutual funds $ - 19 75,000 | $ - 19 75,000
Debt securities - foreign $ - 19 13,500 | $ - 19 13,500
Common Collective Trusts $ - 19 1,322,000 | $ - 1% 1,322,000
Cash equivalents $ 62,700 | $ -1 - 13 62,700
Total Plan Assets $ 968,100 | $ 2,059400 | $ - 19 3,027,500
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Pension assets as of December 31, 2024, include $650,563,000 of partnerships and hedge funds measured under the equity method using net asset value
(NAV), $25,938,000 of receivables for securities sold, and ($70,573,000) of payables for securities purchased.

(2) Valuation Technique(s) and Inputs Used to Measure Fair Value

The valuation techniques required by the Fair Value Measurements guidance (SSAP 100) are based upon observable and unobservable inputs. Observable
inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions. These two types of inputs create the
following fair value hierarchy:

Level 1 Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets.

Level 2 Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active;
and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observable.

Level 3 Significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservable.

When available, the Company uses quoted market prices to determine the fair value of investment securities, and they are included in Level 1.

When quoted market prices are unavailable, the Company uses quotes from independent pricing vendors based on recent trading activity and other relevant
information, including market interest rate curves, referenced credit spreads and estimated prepayment rates, where applicable. These investments are
included in Level 2 and are primarily comprised of fixed income securities.

When pricing is not available from a pricing vendor it is based on significant unobservable inputs. In those circumstances, the investment security is
classified in Level 3. These investments are primarily comprised of private equity funds and partnerships.

D. Rate of Return Assumptions

Expected rate of return assumptions are evaluated annually. In developing long-term return assumptions, many factors are considered, with an emphasis on: target
asset allocations; the long-term performance, relationships, and behavior of various asset classes; current and projected market conditions; and forward-looking
assessments and projections from external financial advisers and economists.

E. Defined Contribution Plan

The Company also sponsors a 401(k) savings plan whereby eligible employees may elect annually to contribute from 1 percent to 50 percent of their base pay on a
pretax or after-tax basis. Employee contributions are restricted to Internal Revenue Service limits.The Company matches pretax contributions up to 6 percent of the
employee's base pay. Company contributions to the Plan were $29,493,000 in 2025 and $27,666,000 in 2024.

F.  Multiemployer Plans
Not Applicable.
G. Consolidated Holding Company Plans
See Note 12A.
H. Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences
Not Applicable.
1. Impact of Medicare Modernization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17)
Not Applicable.
NOTE 13 Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations
A.  Number of Shares and Par or State Value of Each Class
Not Applicable.
B. Dividend Rate, Liquidation Value and Redemption Schedule of Preferred Stock Issues
Not Applicable.
C. Dividend Restrictions
Not Applicable.
D. Dates and Amounts of Dividends Paid
Not Applicable.
E. Profits that may be Paid as Ordinary Dividends to Stockholders
Not Applicable.
F.  Restrictions Placed on Unassigned Funds (Surplus)

There are no restrictions on the unassigned funds of the Company, which are held for the benefit of policyholders who are also the owners due to the mutual
ownership structure of the Company.

G. Amount of Advances to Surplus not Repaid
Not Applicable.
H.  Amount of Stock Held for Special Purposes
Not Applicable.
L. Reasons for Changes in Balance of Special Surplus Funds from Prior Period

Not Applicable.

14.19



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The portion of unassigned funds (surplus) represented or reduced by cumulative unrealized gains and losses is $ 5,537,722,739
The Company issued the following surplus debentures or similar obligations:

Not Applicable.

The impact of any restatement due to prior quasi-reorganizations is as follows:

Not Applicable.

Effective Date of Quasi-Reorganizations for a Period of Ten Years Following Reorganization

Not Applicable.

NOTE 14 Liabilities, Contingencies and Assessments

A.

Contingent Commitments

(1) Total SSAP No. 97, Investments in Subsidiary, Controlled, and Affiliated Entities, A Replacement of SSAP No. 88, and
SSAP No. 48, Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Company contingent liabilities: $ 668,719,825

(2) Detail of other contingent commitments

The Company is the owner of all the issued and outstanding common stock of FM Insurance Europe S.A. ("FMIE"), and there is a Performance Guarantee
agreement with FMIE whereby the Company guarantees the full performance by FMIE of its lawful obligations with respect to contracts of insurance and
reinsurance issued by FMIE.

The Company is the owner of all the issued and outstanding common stock of FMIC Holdings, Inc., the owner of all the issued and outstanding common stock of
FM Affiliated Insurance Company ("AFM"), and there is a Performance Guarantee agreement with AFM whereby the Company guarantees the full performance by
AFM of its lawful obligations with respect to contracts of insurance and reinsurance issued by AFM.

The Company is the owner of FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd., and there is a Performance Guarantee agreement whereby the Company guarantees the obligations of
FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd. to Singapore Science Park Ltd., the landlord in a real estate project in Singapore for which FM Asia Holdings Pte. Ltd. is the tenant.

There is a performance guarantee in the form of a Comfort Letter whereby the Company guarantees the obligations of the Lessee, FM do Brasil Servigos de
Prevencgao de Perdas Ltda., (FM do Brasil) to 2509 Fundo de Investimento Imobiliario, as lessor of real estate in Brazil for which FM do Brasil is a lessee.

There are no current or anticipated amounts payable under these agreements, nor are there any amounts anticipated to be payable. Should any amounts ever
become payable, the Company would be required to contribute sufficient cash to these companies to enable them to fulfill their contractual obligations. There are
no applicable carrying values with respect to these agreements, and due to their nature the likelihood of potential future payments is remote and not quantifiable or
determinable.

(3) Guarantee Obligations
Not Applicable.
Assessments

(1) Nature of Any Assets That Could Have a Material Financial Effect

The Company is subject to guaranty fund and other assessments by the states in which it writes business. Insurance company insolvencies in states where the
Company writes business may result in guaranty fund assessments on future premium.

The Company has accrued a liability for guaranty fund and other assessments of $285,746 and a related premium tax benefit asset of $6,123,814.

The amount recorded represents management's best estimates based on information received from the states in which the company writes business. The liability is
included in the taxes, licenses and fees liability and will be paid in the next year. The asset is included in the guaranty funds receivable asset and is expected to be
realized over the five to ten years following payment.

At times, the Company has the ability to recover a portion of the accrued assessment liability through policyholder surcharges. As of December 31, 2025, the asset
related to policyholder surcharges, which appears within Page 2 line 25, is $0.

(2) a. Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges prior year-end $ 5,638,599
b. Decreases current period $ 720,612
c. Increases current period $ 1,205,827
d. Assets recognized from paid and accrued premium tax offsets and policy surcharges current year-end $ 6,123,814

(3) Undiscounted and Discounted Guaranty Fund Assessments
Not Applicable.
Gain Contingencies
Not Applicable.
Claims related extra contractual obligations and bad faith losses stemming from lawsuits
Not Applicable.
Product Warranties
Not Applicable.
Joint and Several Liabilities

Not Applicable.
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G. All Other Contingencies

At December 31, 2025 and 2024 the Company had admitted premium receivable assets of $1,315,218,310 and $1,389,148,003, respectively, in premium receivable
due from policyholders, agents and ceding insurers. The Company routinely assesses the collectability of these receivables. Based upon Company experience, any
uncollectible premium receivables as of December 31, 2025 are not expected to exceed the nonadmitted amount totaling $66,934,240, and therefore, no additional
provision for uncollectible amounts has been recorded. The potential for any additional loss is not believed to be material to the Company's financial condition.

Lawsuits arise against the Company in the normal course of business. Contingent liabilities arising from litigation, income taxes and other matters are not considered
material in relation to the financial position of the Company. The Company has no asset that is considered impaired.

NOTE 15 Leases
A. Lessee Operating Lease:
(1) Lessee's Leasing Arrangements

a. Rental Expense

In connection with its various operating offices through North America and various countries in the Asia Pacific region, the Company leases office space,
equipment and automobiles. These leases are classified as operating leases. Rental expense for all operating leases was $62,901,132 in 2025 and

$74,282,829 in 2024.
b. Basis on Which Contingent Rental Payments are Determined

Not Applicable.

2}

Existence and Terms of Renewal or Purchase Options and Escalation Clauses

Various leases for operations offices contain rent renewal options and escalation clauses.

d. Restrictions Imposed by Lease Agreements

Not Applicable.

e. Identification of Lease Agreements that have been Terminated Early
Not Applicable.

(2) Leases with Initial or Remaining Noncancelable Lease Terms in Excess of One Year

a. At December 31, 2025, the minimum aggregate rental commitments are as follows:

1.2026

2.2027

3.2028

4.2029

5. 2030

6. Thereafter

7. Total (sum of 1 through 6)

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

Operating
Leases
45,855,228
49,004,051
43,194,480
34,414,885
33,033,170
138,110,485
343,612,299

Certain rental commitments have renewal options extending through the year 2037. Some of these renewals are subject to adjustments in future periods.

b. Total of Minimum Rentals to be Received in the Future under Noncancelable Subleases

Not Applicable.
(3) Sale-Leaseback Transactions
Not Applicable.
B. Lessor Leases

Not Applicable.

NOTE 16 Information About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance Sheet Risk and Financial Instruments With Concentrations of Credit Risk

(1) The table below summarizes the face amount of the Company’s financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk.

ASSETS LIABILITIES
2025 2024 2025 2024
a. Swaps $ - $ m $ - $ -
b. Futures $ - $ - $ 26,100,000 $ 34,000,000
c. Options $ - $ 442,730,000 $ = $ 887,635,000
d. Total (a+b+c) $ - $ 442,730,000 $ 26,100,000 $ 921,635,000

14.21



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

8

The nature and terms, including, at a minimum, a discussion of (i) the credit and market risk of those instruments, (ii) the cash requirements of those
instruments, and (iii) the related accounting policy pursuant to the requirements of APB Opinion No. 22, Disclosure of Accounting Policies.

The Company’s principal derivative exposures to market risk are foreign exchange (FX) risk and equity market risk. The Company’s equity index options and
equity futures may fluctuate in value based on movements in equity indices. The Company's FX forward contracts may fluctuate based on changes in foreign
exchange rates between the US dollar and other major currencies. The Company may be exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by
counterparties to the derivative financial instruments. The current credit exposure of the Company’s derivative contracts is limited to the fair value in excess
of the collateral pledged at the reporting date. The Company manages its credit risk by entering into transactions with creditworthy counterparties, entering
into master netting agreements that provide for a netting of payments and receipts with a single counterparty, and monitoring its derivative credit exposure as
part of its overall risk management program.

The parties with whom the Company enters into exchange-traded futures and options are regulated futures commissions merchants who are members of a
trading exchange. FX forward contracts are OTC contracts utilized to mitigate foreign exchange risks of future cash flows. All derivative instruments require
cash collateral or margin to be posted intially and/or variably based on the positional fair market value and value at risk

C)

The amount of accounting loss the entity would incur if any party to the financial instrument failed completely to perform according to the terms of the contract
and the collateral or other security, if any, for the amount due proved to be of no value to the entity.

The Company is exposed to credit-related losses in the event of nonperformance by counterparties to financial instruments, however, because exchange-
traded futures and options are executed through a regulated exchange and positions are marked to market on a daily basis, the exposure is minimal. OTC
products are governed by netting agreements and CSA's in which collateral is required to and from the Company based on market value and value at risk. As
the Company only executes derivative agreements with industry leading and highly rated counterparties, the risk is minimal. the accounting loss of
nonperformance by a counterparty would be the market value in excess of collateral posted to FM.

s
£

The entity’s policy of requiring collateral or other security to support financial instruments subject to credit risk, information about the entity’s access to that
collateral or other security, and the nature and a brief description of the collateral or other security supporting those financial instruments.

The Company is required to post collateral for any futures and options contracts that are entered into. The amount of collateral that is required is determined
by the exchange on which it is traded. The Company currently only posts cash as collateral for derivative transactions. There are rare instances where under
OTC agreements counterparties are required to post collateral to FM when FM's OTC asset positions are in a substantial asset position. These requirements
are governed by CSA agreements and cash is the only acceptable collateral type currently.

NOTE 17 Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A.

Transfers of Receivables Reported as Sales

Not Applicable.

Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets

Not Applicable.

Wash Sales

(1) The Company entered into wash sales in 2025 due to multiple internal and external investment managers transacting purchases and sales concurrently, and
investment managers trimming into market exposure.

(2) The details by NAIC designation 3 or below, or unrated securities sold during the year ended December 31, 2025 and reacquired within 30 days of the
sale date are:

Book Value Cost of
NAIC Number of of Securities
Description Designation Transactions Securities Sold Repurchased Gain (Loss)
COMMON STK 178 $ 12,203,235 $ 7,547,284 $ (1,321,743)
BONDS 3 5 $ 311,220 $ 272,058 $ (7,776)
BONDS 4 23 $ 3,077,389 $ 1,834,431 $ (188,995)
BONDS 5 4 $ 250,902 $ 278,038 $ (6,049)
BONDS 6 1 $ 52,064 $ 184,000 $ (3,477)

NOTE 18 Gain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured Plans

Not Applicable.

NOTE 19 Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

Not Applicable.

NOTE 20 Fair Value Measurements

A.

Fair Value Measurements

(1) Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date

The Company categorizes its invested assets that are measured at fair value into the three-level fair value hierarchy or designates certain invested assets as
carried at net asset value (NAV). Item 4 provides a discussion of each of these categories.

Description for each class Net Asset Value
of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total
a. Assets at fair value
Bonds - ICO $ - 198 315,703,826 | $ 4301522 | $ - 19 320,005,348
Bonds - ABS $ -1 1,244,828 | $ - 1% - 19 1,244,828
Preferred Stocks $ 30,285,520 | $ - 19 983,683,344 | $ - 19 1,013,968,864
Common Stocks $  11,280,255,206 | $ - 198 - 19 - 1% 11,280,255,206
Money Market Mutual Funds $ - 13 - 193 -1 226432929 1% 226,432,929
Total assets at fair value/NAV $  11,310,540,726 | $ 316,948654 | $ 987,984,866 | $ 226432929 |$ 12,841,907,175
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(2) Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value hierarchy

Total gains and | Total gains and
Transfers Transfers (losses) (losses)
Beginning Balance into out of included in included in Ending Balance at
Description at 01/01/2025 Level 3 Level 3 Net Income Surplus Purchases Issuances Sales Settlements 12/31/2025
a. Assets
Bonds - ICO $ -1 -1$ -1 -1 (185,143) | $ 4,486,665 | $ -1 $ $ 4,301,522
Preferred Stocks $ 827140575 19 - 19 =19 - 1% 6933618518 8720658419 - 19 - 193 -1 983.683.344
Total Assets $ 827.140575 |$ -13 - 193 $ 69151042 |$ 91693249 ] % - 19 $ -1$ 987,984 866

(3) Policies when Transfers Between Levels are Recognized

At the end of each reporting period, the Company evaluates whether or not any event has occurred or circumstances have changed that would cause an
instrument to be transferred into or out of Level 3. Changes between level 2 and level 3 were driven by the observability of pricing inputs and the Company
recognizes the transfers at the end of the reporting period.

E

Description of Valuation Techniques and Inputs Used in Fair Value Measurement

The valuation techniques required by the Fair Value Measurements guidance (SSAP 100) are based upon observable and unobservable inputs.
Observable inputs reflect market data obtained from independent sources, while unobservable inputs reflect market assumptions.

These two types of inputs create the following fair value hierarchy:

Level 1 Quoted prices for identical instruments in active markets.

Level 2 Quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets; quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets that are not active;
and model-derived valuations whose inputs are observable or whose significant value drivers are observable.

Level 3 Significant inputs to the valuation model are unobservable.

The Company retains independent pricing vendors to assist in valuing invested assets when the prices are not available from the SVO.

When available, the Company uses quoted market prices to determine the fair value of investment securities, and they are included in Level 1.

When quoted market prices are unavailable, the Company uses quotes from independent pricing vendors based on recent trading activity and other relevant
information, including market interest rate curves, referenced credit spreads and estimated prepayment rates, where applicable. These investments are
included in Level 2 and are primarily comprised of fixed income securities which are NAIC rated 3 or below.

For certain level 3 securities, valuations are developed using discounted cash flow models that require the use of unobservable inputs, where the significant
unobservable input is discount rate. These valuations are determined by independent third-party valuation vendors and are reviewed to ensure
reasonableness. In the event independent third-party valuation is not available, values are derived using internal management estimates.

(5) Fair Value of Derivatives

Description for each class Net Asset Value
of asset or liability (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) Total

a. Assets at fair value

Futures $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -

FX Forwards $ = $ & $ - $ - $ -
[Total Derivative Assets 8 s =18 LS s 2
b. Liabilities at fair value

Futures $ 675,225 $ 675,225

FX Forwards $ 2,028,362 $ 2,028,362
Total Derivative Liabilities $ 675225 19 2028362 |$ - $ - $ 2.703.587

Equity options are exchange-traded and classified as Level 1. The Company's OTC FX Forward portfolio is classified as Level 2. Variation margin for futures
is carried in receivables or payables.

B.  Other Fair Value Reporting Disclosures
Not Applicable.

C. Aggregate fair value for all financial instruments and the level within the fair value hierarchy in which the fair value measurements in their entirety fall.

investments

Type of Financial Aggregate Net Asset Value Not Practicable
Instrument Fair Value Admitted Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) (NAV) (Carrying Value)
Bonds - ICO $6,420,597,577 | $6,373,600,089 | $ - |1$6,116,764,043 | $ 303,833,534 | $ - 13 -
Bonds - ABS $1,180,076,336 | $ 1,203,380,912 | $ - ]$1,080454253 |$ 99,622,083 | $ - 13 -
Preferred Stocks $1,013,968,864 | $1,013,968,864 | $ 30,285,520 | $ - | $ 983,683,344 |$ - 1% -
Common Stocks $ 11,280,255,206 | $ 11,280,255,206 | $ 11,280,255,206 | $ - 19 - 19 -1$ -
Cash, cash equivalents
and short-term $ 868,223,458 |$ 868,223,458 | $ 627,783,716 |$ 14,006,813 | $ - |$ 226,432,929 |$ -

Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value

Not Applicable.

NAV Practical Expedient Investments

The Company elects to use NAV for all money market mutual funds in lieu of fair value as NAV is more readily available. These funds are backed by high quality, very
liquid short-term instruments and the probability is remote that the funds would be sold for a value other than NAV.
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NOTE 21 Other Items

A.

F.

G.

Unusual or Infrequent Items

Not Applicable.

Troubled Debt Restructuring: Debtors
Not Applicable.

Other Disclosures

The Company records Canadian activity in Canadian dollars in the Annual Statement in accordance with SSAP 23 paragraph 5(a). The net balance of Canadian
assets and liabilities which represents a portion of the Company's surplus, is adjusted to U.S. dollars through the "change in net unrealized foreign exchange"
adjustment line on pgae 4, line 25. This has the effect of converting total surplus to U.S. dollars.

Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries
Not Applicable

State and Federal Tax Credits

(1) Carrying Value of Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits Gross of any Related Tax Liabilities and Total Unused Transferable and Non-
transferable State Tax Credits by State and in Total

Description of Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits Jurisdiction Carrying Value Unused Amount
Investment Tax Credit RI $ - 19 4,808,942
Total $ -1 4,808,942
(2) Total unused tax credits by jurisdiction, disaggregated by transferable/certificated and non-transferable
Transferable /
Jurisdiction * Certificated Nontransferable Total

a. State
RI $ - 19 4,808,942 | $ 4,808,942
Total XXX $ -19 4808942 |$ 4,808,942
b. Federal XXX $ - 19 - 19 &
c. Total (a+b) XXX $ -19 4808942 |$ 4,808,942

* Only applicable to State section of table

.
&

Method of estimating utilization of remaining tax credits or other projected recovery of the current carrying value; and

The Company estimated the utilization of the remaining Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits by projecting future premium taking into
account policy growth and rate changes, projecting future tax liability based on projected premium, tax rates and tax credits, and comparing projected future
tax liability to the availability of remaining Transferable and Non-transferable State Tax Credits.

(4) Impairment amount recognized by the reporting period, if any.

Not Applicable.

(5) Identify tax credits by transferable/certificated and non-transferable classifications and identify the admitted and nonadmitted portions of each classification.

None.

(6) Any commitment or contingent commitment to purchase tax credits.

Not Applicable.
Subprime Mortgage Related Risk Exposure

(1) The Company defines its exposure to subprime mortgage related risk by considering securities with a weighted average FICO/Credit score of less than 660
to be subprime. The company monitors the underlying collateral performance of these securities via monthly trustee reports, Bloomberg performance data
and Rating Agency performance reports. The company has minimal exposure to subprime securities and has no plans to increase its holding in subprime
securities at this time. This exposure will not materially affect the Company's unrealized losses or anticipated cashflows.

8

Direct exposure through investments in subprime mortgage loans.
Not Applicable.
(3) Direct exposure through other investments.

Not Applicable.

=

Underwriting exposure to subprime mortgage risk through Mortgage Guaranty or Financial Guaranty insurance coverage.

Not Applicable.

Insurance-Linked Securities (ILS) Contracts
Number of Aggregate
Outstanding ILS Maximum
Contracts Proceeds
Management of Risk Related To:
(1) Directly-Written Insurance Risks
a. ILS Contracts as Issuer 0| $ -
b. ILS Contracts as Ceding Insurer 11 $ 35,000,000
c. ILS Contracts as Counterparty 0l $ -
(2) Assumed Insurance Risks
a. ILS Contracts as Issuer 0| $ -
b. ILS Contracts as Ceding Insurer 0 $ -
c. ILS Contracts as Counterparty 03 -
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H.  The Amount That Could Be Realized on Life Insurance Where the Reporting Entity is Owner and Beneficiary or Has Otherwise Obtained Rights to Control

the Policy

(
(2) Percentage Bonds

(3) Percentage Stocks

(4) Percentage Mortgage Loans

(5) Percentage Real Estate

(6) Percentage Cash and Short-Term Investments
Percentage Derivatives

P

ercentage Other Invested Assets

@

1)
)
3)
)
5)
6)
)
®)

NOTE 22 Events Subsequent

Amount of admitted balance that could be realized from an investment vehicle

$

133,960,180

0.000%
0.000%
0.000%
0.000%

100.000%

0.000%
0.000%

Subsequent events have been considered through February 25, 2026 for these statutory financial statements which are to be issued on February 25, 2026.

There were no events occurring subsequent to the end of the year that merited recognition or disclosure in these statements.

NOTE 23 Reinsurance

A.  Unsecured Reinsurance Recoverables
Not Applicable.

B. Reinsurance Recoverable in Dispute
Not Applicable.

C. Reinsurance Assumed and Ceded

(1) Maximum Amount of Return Commission

Assumed Reinsurance Ceded Reinsurance Net
Premium Commission Premium Commission Premium Commission
Reserve Equity Reserve Equity Reserve Equity
a. Affiliates $ 304,770,085 $ 12,348,307 $ 166,104,000 $ 33,220,800 $ 138,666,085 $ (20,872,493)
b. All Other $ 594,393,979 $ 123,540,414 $ 758,249,419 $ 160,454,686 $(163,855,440) $ (36,914,272)
c. Total (a+b) $ 899,164,064 $ 135,888,721 $ 924,353,419 $ 193,675,486 $ (25,189,355) $ (57,786,765)

d. Direct Unearned Premium Reserve
(2) Additional or Return Commission
Not Applicable.
(3) Types of Risks Attributed to Protected Cell
Not Applicable.
D.  Uncollectible Reinsurance
Not Applicable.

E. Commutation of Reinsurance Reflected in Income and Expenses.

The company has reported in its operations in the current year as a result of commutation of reinsurance with the companies listed

below, amounts that are reflected as:

$2,780,286,146

) Losses incurred $ 106,429,710
(2) Loss adjustment expenses incurred $ -
(3) Premiums earned $ -

) Other $ -
(5) Company Amount

GR Bermuda SAC LTD 106,429,710

F.  Retroactive Reinsurance
Not Applicable.

G. Reinsurance Accounted for as a Deposit
Not Applicable.

H. Disclosures for the Transfer of Property and Casualty Run-off Agreements
Not Applicable.

l. Certified Reinsurer Rating Downgraded or Status Subject to Revocation
Not Applicable.

J. Reinsurance Agreements Qualifying for Reinsurer Aggregation
Not Applicable.

K. Reinsurance Credit

Not Applicable.
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NOTE 24 Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

Not Applicable.

NOTE 25 Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

A. Change in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

As a result of changes in estimates of insured events related to prior years, the provision for losses and loss adjustment expenses decreased by $11,625,000.
The decrease in the prior years was primarily due to favorable development on a small number of individual losses.

No additional premium or return of premium have been accrued as a result of prior year effects.
B. Information About Significant Changes in Methodologies and Assumptions

Not Applicable.

NOTE 26 Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

A.

Identification of the Lead Entity and all Affiliated Entities Participating in the Intercompany Pool

NAIC Company Pooling
Lead Entity and all Affiliated Entities Code Percentage
Factory Mutual Insurance Company (lead insurer) 21482 87.0%
Affiliated FM Insurance Company 10014 12.0%
Appalachian Insurance Company 10316 1.0%

Description of Lines and Types of Business Subject to the Pooling Agreement

The parties agreed to pool net premium earned, net losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred, and other underwriting expenses incurred. Each company
agreed to cede and/or assume from the others that amount of net premium earned, reported in the NAIC Annual Statement, Page 4, Line 1, less that amount of
dividends to policyholders reported on Page 4, Line 17, net losses and loss adjustment expenses incurred included in the NAIC Annual Statement, Page 4 Lines 2
and 3 and other underwriting expenses incurred reported in the NAIC Annual Statement, Page 4, Line 4, required to bring its share to the agreed upon percentage
of the total. Also, premium and losses that are assumed and ceded pursuant to reinsurance treaties between Factory Mutual Insurance Company (Asia Pacific
branches) and Affiliated FM Insurance Company, and pursuant to an intercompany reinsurance agreement between the Canadian branches of Factory Mutual
Insurance Company and Affiliated FM Insurance Company, are excluded from the intercompany pooling agreement.

The pooling activity is recorded and settled as current accident and occurrence year transactions for Schedule P reporting purposes. The pooling results are
considered as written and earned in the current accident year. The pooling results of losses and loss adjustment expenses paid and incurred are reflected in the
current occurrence year.

Description of Cessions to Non-Affiliated Reinsurance Subject to Pooling Agreement

Reinsurance may be externally ceded on a facultative and/or treaty basis by any pool participant prior to pooling.
Identification of all Pool Members that are Parties to Reinsurance Agreements with Non-Affiliated Reinsurers
Each pool participant has a contractual right of direct recovery from its own external reinsurers.

Explanation of Discrepancies Between Entries of Pooled Business

There are no discrepancies between the assumed and ceded reinsurance schedules of the pool participants.

Description of Intercompany Sharing

Each pool participant establishes its respective provision for reinsurance in Schedule F and the write-off of uncollectible reinsurance for its own facultative and
treaty cessions.

Amounts Due To / From Lead Entity and Pool Participants as of December 31:

Amounts Amounts

Name of Insurer Receivable Payable
Factory Mutual Insurance Company (lead insurer) $165,493.814 $39.525.095
Affiliated FM Insurance Company $23.144.705 $152,164.925
Appalachian Insurance Company $16,380,390 $13,328,889

NOTE 27 Structured Settlements

Not Applicable.

NOTE 28 Health Care Receivables

Not Applicable.

NOTE 29 Participating Policies

Not Applicable.

NOTE 30 Premium Deficiency Reserves

The Company evaluated whether a premium deficiency reserve is required as of December 31, 2025 and determined that a premium deficiency reserve is not applicable.

1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves $ -
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability 02/13/2026
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? 02/13/2026

Yes [X]No[]

14.26



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 31 High Deductibles
Not Applicable.
NOTE 32 Discounting of Liabilities for Unpaid Losses or Unpaid Loss Adjustment Expenses

Not Applicable.

NOTE 33 Asbestos/Environmental Reserves

A.  Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liability due to asbestos losses?

The Company has potential exposure involving asbestos, environmental impairment liability, and other types of tort-related claims, which applies only to the casualty
and assumed reinsurance business now in runoff. Management has indicated that liabilities are recognized for known claims (including the cost of related litigation)
when sufficient information has been developed to indicate the involvement of a specific insurance policy, and the Company's liabilities can be reasonably estimated.
Additional reserves for such claims are established to cover further exposures on both known and unasserted claims based on facts currently known and the present
state of the law and coverage litigation. The reserves for these types of claims are included in the foregoing loss and loss adjustment expense reserves and are
subject to considerable uncertainty, due to the potential severity of the claims and the uncertain legal climate.

(1) Direct
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
a. Beginning reserves: $ 271,442,000 $ 261,616,000 $ 259,668,000 $ 219,039,000 $ 267,101,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ (2,094,000) $ 2,094,000 $ (26,125,000) $ 51,370,000 $ -
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 7,732,000 $ 4,042,000 $ 14,504,000 $ 3,308,000 $ 8,237,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 261,616,000 $ 259,668,000 $ 219,039,000 $ 267,101,000 $ 258,864,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
a. Beginning reserves: $ 431,234,000 $ 410,313,000 $ 398,281,000 $ 370,342,000 $ 370,756,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ (2,600,000) $ 2,628,000 $ (8,817,000) $ 17,590,000 $ (1,565,000)
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 18,321,000 $ 14,660,000 $ 19,122,000 $ 17,176,000 $ 19,573,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 410,313,000 $ 398,281,000 $ 370,342,000 $ 370,756,000 $ 349,618,000
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
a. Beginning reserves: $ 412,829,000 $ 389,797,000 $ 383,114,000 $ 332,767,000 $ 360,546,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ (8,897,000) $ 5,284,000 $ (34,972,000) $ 40,757,000 $ (18,000)
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 14,135,000 $ 11,967,000 $ 15,375,000 $ 12,978,000 $ 14,834,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 389,797,000 $ 383,114,000 $ 332,767,000 $ 360,546,000 $ 345,694,000

B. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk + IBNR included in A (Loss & LAE):

(1) Direct Basis: $ 240,226,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 230,695,000
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 259,056,000

C. State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in A (Case, Bulk + IBNR):

(1) Direct Basis: $ 10,172,135
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 49,545,480
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 47,435,449

D. Does the company have on the books, or has it ever written an insured for which you have identified a potential for the existence of a liability due to environmental
losses?

The Company has potential exposure involving asbestos, environmental impairment liability, and other types of tort-related claims, which applies only to the casualty
and assumed reinsurance business now in runoff. Management has indicated that liabilities are recognized for known claims (including the cost of related litigation)
when sufficient information has been developed to indicate the involvement of a specific insurance policy, and the Company's liabilities can be reasonably estimated.
Additional reserves for such claims are established to cover further exposures on both known and unasserted claims based on facts currently known and the present
state of the law and coverage litigation. The reserves for these types of claims are included in the foregoing loss and loss adjustment expense reserves and are
subject to considerable uncertainty, due to the potential severity of the claims and the uncertain legal climate.

(1) Direct
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
a. Beginning reserves: $ 14,226,000 $ 13,483,000 $ 13,044,000 $ 12,605,000 $ 13,679,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ (108,000) $ 107,000 $ - $ 1,148,000 $ -
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 635,000 $ 546,000 $ 439,000 $ 74,000 $ 239,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 13,483,000 $ 13,044,000 $ 12,605,000 $ 13,679,000 $ 13,440,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance
2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
a. Beginning reserves: $ 77,338,000 $ 74,939,000 $ 71,533,000 $ 69,820,000 $ 69,702,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ (543,000) $ 511,000 $ 2,000 $ 394,000 $ (46,000)
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 1,856,000 $ 3,917,000 $ 1,715,000 $ 512,000 $ 1,724,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 74,939,000 $ 71,533,000 $ 69,820,000 $ 69,702,000 $ 67,932,000
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(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance

2021 2022 2023 2024 2025
a. Beginning reserves: $ 59,727,000 $ 57,680,000 $ 55,263,000 $ 53,790,000 $ 54,155,000
b. Incurred losses and loss adjustment
expense: $ (511,000) $ 785,000 $ (12,000) $ 988,000 $ 16,000
c. Calendar year payments for losses and loss
adjustment expenses: $ 1,536,000 $ 3,202,000 $ 1,461,000 $ 623,000 $ 1,584,000
d. Ending reserves (a+b-c): $ 57,680,000 $ 55,263,000 $ 53,790,000 $ 54,155,000 $ 52,587,000
E. State the amount of the ending reserves for Bulk + IBNR included in D (Loss & LAE):
(1) Direct Basis: $ 12,900,000
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 46,466,000
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 33,787,000
F.  State the amount of the ending reserves for loss adjustment expenses included in D (Case, Bulk + IBNR):
(1) Direct Basis: $ 294,718
(2) Assumed Reinsurance Basis: $ 8,493,125
(3) Net of Ceded Reinsurance Basis: $ 10,293,248

NOTE 34 Subscriber Savings Accounts
Not Applicable.
NOTE 35 Multiple Peril Crop Insurance
Not Applicable.
NOTE 36 Financial Guaranty Insurance

Not Applicable.
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PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

Is the reporting entity a member of an Insurance Holding Company System consisting of two or more affiliated persons, one or more of which
L3R LA N2 ST =Y o O SOOI Yes [ X] No[ ]
If yes, complete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A, 2 and 3.

If yes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiciliary State Insurance Commissioner, Director or Superintendent or with

such regulatory official of the state of domicile of the principal insurer in the Holding Company System, a registration statement

providing disclosure substantially similar to the standards adopted by the National Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) in

its Model Insurance Holding Company System Regulatory Act and model regulations pertaining thereto, or is the reporting entity

subject to standards and disclosure requirements substantially similar to those required by such Act and regulations? ..............cccccco..... Yes [ X] No[ ] NAI

StASREQUIATING Y c.ccvcuiicicicsiiisisiviiciicicicisisisisisisescninnis ittt A A Rhode Island

Is the reporting entity publicly traded or a member of a publicly traded group? .........cccccoeveveueee Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 1.4 is yes, provide the CIK (Central Index Key) code issued by the SEC for the entity/group. .............ccccooiiiiiiiie

Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of mcorporatlon or deed of settlement of the

reporting entity? ........ Yes[ ] No[X]

YOS, OY0 OF CIAIGC. «..cunsnussunnusnssnssnssnssnssnssnssssssssssssssssessss s AR

State as of what date the latest financial examination of the reporting entity was made or is being made. ...............ccccooiiiiiiiiiinn. 12/31/2022

State the as of date that the latest financial examination report became available from either the state of domicile or the reporting
entity. This date should be the date of the examined balance sheet and not the date the report was completed or released. ................... 12/31/2022

State as of what date the latest financial examination report became available to other states or the public from either the state of
domicile or the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the
examination (balance sheetidale): -rcrammrmrammmr e ———————— ——— T 11/17/2023

By what department or departments?
Rhode:Island DiviSion: Of INSUTANGCE: ouusauussasssamsssmssssississssisessis s s 8 8 08 0 R 8 08 50 5

Have all financial statement adjustments within the latest financial examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financial
statement filed with Departments? .........

I N[ 1 NALK

Have all of the recommendations within the latest financial examination report been complied With? ..............ccooieiieeieeiieeecceeeee Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiliated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common control (other than salaried employees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or control
a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct premiums) of:

4.11 sales of new business? ..... Yes[ ] No[X]

4.12 renewals? .........ccoceveeeuenne Yes [ ] No[X]
During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service organization owned in whole or in part by the repomng entity or an affi Ilate
receive credit or commissions for or control a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major line of business measured on direct
premiums) of:

4.21 sales of NEeW BUSINESS? ..........cccoiiiiiiiiiccc s Yes[ ] No[X]

4.22 TENEWAIST ... ennas Yes[ ] No[X]
Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consolidation during the period covered by this statement? ... Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, complete and file the merger history data file with the NAIC.
If yes, provide the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has
ceased to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code State of Domicile

Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if applicable) suspended or
revoked by any governmental entity during the reporting PEIHOU? ..........vueueurueie e eeeaeeeeeeeessaeaeses e e eseseseseeessseaeseseseseseseseeesesnssaesesesssnsnaena Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, give full information
Does any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly control 10% or more of the reporting entity? ...........cccccccvecinecencennne Yes [ ] No[X]
If yes,
7.21 State the percentage of foreign control 0.0

7.22 State the nationality(s) of the foreign person(s) or entlty(s) or if the entlty isa mutual or reciprocal, the nationality of its manager or
attorney-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, government, manager or attorney-in-fact).

1 2
Nationality Type of Entity
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Is the company a subsidiary of a depository institution holding company (DIHC) or a DIHC itself, regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? ...... Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the DIHC.

Is the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms? ........
If response to 8.3 is yes, please provide below the names and locations (city and state of the main office) of any affiliates regulated by a
federal financial regulatory services agency [i.e. the Federal Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroller of the Currency (OCC), the
Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC)] and identify the affiliate's primary federal
regulator.

Yes[ ] No[X]

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB | OCC | FDIC | SEC

Is the reporting entity a depository institution holding company with significant insurance operations as defined by the Board of Governors of

Federal Reserve System or a subsidiary of the depository institution holding COMPANY? ............ocveveueueueeeeeieeeeeeeee e Yes[ ] No[X]
If response to 8.5 is no, is the reporting entity a company or subsidiary of a company that has otherwise been made subject to the
Federal ReServe BOard's CAPItAl TUIET ........cccccoieeseisssssesesesssesessssssssssessssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssessssssssssssssssssasssssssssssassssssasssssssssssassssssessssnsns Yes [ ] No[X] NAT[ 1

What is the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annual audit?

Ernst & Young, LLP 200 Clarendon Street, BOSION, IMA 027116 ........ooiiiiiiiiieiie ittt e e s e s e h s e s e e s e e eb e e ebe s s e e aa e e st et e esseesseasneesnenneann

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent public accountant

requirements as allowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation (Model Audit Rule), or substantially similar state

laWorreqUIAtON? wuume e s Yes[ 1 No[X]
If the response to 10.1 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the insurer been granted any exemptions related to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Model Regulation as

allowed for in Section 18A of the Model Regulation, or substantially similar state law or regulation? ...................
If the response to 10.3 is yes, provide information related to this exemption:

Has the reporting entity established an Audit Committee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? ...................cccc...... Yes [ X] No[ ] NA[ ]
If the response to 10.5 is no or n/a, please explain.

What is the name, address and affiliation (officer/employee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant associated with an actuarial consulting

firm) of the individual providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?

Kathleen Odomirok, FCAS, MAAA - Principal, Ernst & Young LLP 200 Clarendon Street, Boston, MA 02116

Does the reporting entity own any securities of a real estate holding company or otherwise hold real estate indirectly? ...
12.11 Name of real estate holding company ... FMRE Holdings LLC

Yes [ X] No [ ]

12.12 Number of parcels involved

12.13 Total book/adjusted carrying value 959,919,339

If yes, provide explanation
FMRE Holdings LLC is a wholly owned subsidiary owning subsidiaries that own commercial office buildings that are leased. ...........................
FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the United States trustees of the reporting entity?
Does this statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located? .......... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
Have there been any changes made to any of the trust indentures during the year? ....... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If answer to (13.3) is yes, has the domiciliary or entry state approved the changes? ....... Yes[ 1 No[ | NAT[ ]
Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financial officer, principal accounting officer or controller or persons performmg
similar functions) of the reporting entity subject to a code of ethics, which includes the following sStandards? ............ccccceeeneneecesseneeeeeeeens Yes [ X] No[ ]
a. Honest and ethical conduct, including the ethical handling of actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional
relationships;
b. Full, fair, agcurate, timely and understandable disclosure in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
c. Compliance with applicable governmental laws, rules and regulations;
d. The prompt internal reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
e. Accountability for adherence to the code.
If the response to 14.1 is No, please explain:

Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended? ..... Yes[ 1 No[X]

If the response to 14.2 is yes, provide information related to amendment(s).

Have any provisions of the code of ethics been waived for any of the specified officers? ......
If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any waiver(s).

Yes[ ] No[X]
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Is the reporting entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credit that is unrelated to reinsurance where the issuing or confirming bank is not on the

SVIO BANK LISE? ..o eeieieiees ittt es et 2S5 oS8eS4 S oSSR LRSS eSSttt s Yes [ 1 No[X]
If the response to 15.1 is yes, indicate the American Bankers Association (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the issuing or confirming

bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4
American
Bankers
Association
(ABA) Routing
Number Issuing or Confirming Bank Name Circumstances That Can Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Is the purchase or sale of all investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the board of directors or a subordinate committee

BEIEO? ..ottt e et et es et e st s et e s e e e s e e s e es e e s e nA SRR AR A S SA S nA S e A LSRR eSS SRR oA R eSS eSS eSS A s e A S eeEnA kst s st e e Yes [ X] No[ ]
Does the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its board of directors and all subordinate committees
BIEIEO? ..ottt ee ettt es e et e es et nseeens s ens e ens s ens e 2R s e SR A oS n A S e AR eSS A A SR A RS SRS oSSR e SRS e SRR S RS oS R Ao SRS oS LA e SRR SR e S nA S nA st ns st sens et st e Yes [ X] No[ ]

Has the reporting entity an established procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any material interest or affiliation on the
part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that is in conflict or is likely to conflict with the official duties of such
PEISON? ...oeeeeeeteeeeeetscaeseeeeasaesssesesesasssssesesesasssssesesesesssesesesesaSnaeseseses S eaesnseseeeS e s LA LA oA eE eSS AnAnEeA eSS S AnA LA SR eAeSSAnA LA LA eE AR R AnA LA eAeA SR nAnAesesesesnans et es s s ananeeen Yes [ X] No[ ]

FINANCIAL
Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted
Accounting Prnciples)? o S0
Total amount loaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of policy loans):  20.11 To directors or other officers....

20.12 To stockholders not officers..

20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fratemal OBl .o

Total amount of loans outstanding at the end of year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of
policy loans): 20.21 To directors or other officers....
20.22 To stockholders not officers

20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand

(Fraternal Only) ........cccceevveoenieenieennees $ nusssssssssssnsssnsssnsananaass 0
Were any assets reported in this statement subject to a contractual obligation to transfer to another party without the liability for such
obligation being reported iN the STALEMENE? ............c.cooviiiiiceiiieeee ettt a s e e s ee e s e s e s e s s s et et e s e s e s es e s st eseseseanssass s s s s esenen Yes[ 1 No[X]
If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 21.21 Rented from others...........cccceeeereennnns

21.22 Borrowed from others....
21.23 Leased from others

21.24 Other
Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annual Statement Instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty;association:asSeSSMIENIS? oo s e S s S S R Yes[ ] No[X]
If answer is yes: 22.21 Amount paid as losses or risk adjustment $ ..........ccocoooereueerins 0
22.22 Amount paid as expenses

22.23 Other amounts paid
Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiaries or affiliates on Page 2 of this statement? .....
If yes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount: ...

Does the insurer utilize third parties to pay agent commissions in which the amounts advanced by the third parties are not settled in full within
O BIVS 2 s et Yes [ ] No[X]
If the response to 24.1 is yes, identify the third-party that pays the agents and whether they are a related party.

Is the
Third-Party Agent
a Related Party

Name of Third-Party (Yes/No)

INVESTMENT

25.01 Were all the stocks, bonds and other securities owned December 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive control, in

the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 25.03)...........cccccveveveveveveveueannnne Yes[ ] No[X]
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25.02 If no, give full and complete information, relating thereto
JP Morgan Worldwide Securities Services, RBC (Toronto), HSBC Securities Services (India),various mutual fund, MMF and other investment
companies, and various state deposit custodial banks hold custody Of the SECUTItIES. ...........coiiiiiiii e

25.03 For securities lending programs, provide a description of the program including value for collateral and amount of loaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-balance sheet. (an alternative is to reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)
NOLAPPIEADIE! cciusmsmsmsmssasasasasansanssns e e e e e s s s s A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A AR REATE

25.04 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for conforming programs as outlined in the Risk-Based Capital
1153 (Uo7 1o o =TSO - S — 0

25.05 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program, report amount of collateral for other programs. ... $

25.06 Does your securities lending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) from the counterparty at the
OULSEL OF tNE COMITACE? ...ttt ettt e e e e e s s s s e e s e e e s e s e s e e e2 2 e s e s e s e S s 22 s e s e e e s e s e2 2 an s e s e s eeee 2 nsesesesee s e s e s esesesensnsnsesesesaninns Yes[ ] N[ ] NA[X]

25.07 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the collateral received from the counterparty falls beIoW 100%7? .......c.ceveveureeereniereseernieeeeenas Yes[ ] N[ 1 NA[X]

25.08 Does the reporting entity or the reporting entity’s securities lending agent utilize the Master Securities lending Agreement (MSLA) to
e e, o= oD Ll = | f T ———————— Yes[ ] No[ ] NA[X]

25.09 For the reporting entity’s securities lending program state the amount of the following as of December 31 of the current year:

25.091 Total fair value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2
25.092 Total book/adjusted carrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2
25.093 Total payable for securities lending reported on the liability page ...

26.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
control of the reporting entity or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exclude securities subject to INterrogatory 21.1 @nd 25.03). .....c.curueuririeereeeeieeeeeseeeeeesesesesesesessssssssssesessssssssesesesssassesesesessssssssesesesssnsssasanas Yes [ X] No [ ]

26.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year: 26.21 Subject to repurchase agreements
26.22 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements ..
26.23 Subject to dollar repurchase agreements .........
26.24 Subject to reverse dollar repurchase agreements ......
26.25 Placed under opfion agreements ...
26.26 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale -

excluding FHLB Capital Stock
26.27 FHLB Capital Stock
26.28 On deposit with states ...
26.29 On deposit with other regulatory bodies ..................... F s 0
26.30 Pledged as collateral - excluding collateral pledged to
$

26.3 For category (26.26) provide the following:

1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
27.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported on Schedule DB? ..............ccccoiiiiiiiiiic e Yes [ X] No[ ]
27.2 If yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made available to the domiciliary state? .............cccooeceeieeiieeecnens Yes[ X] N[ 1 NA[ 1]

If no, attach a description with this statement.
LINES 27.3 through 27.5: FOR LIFE/FRATERNAL REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:
27.3 Does the reporting entity utilize derivatives to hedge variable annuity guarantees subject to fluctuations as a result of interest rate sensitivity? Yes[ 1 No[ ]

27.4 If the response to 27.3 is YES, does the reporting entity utilize:
27.41 Special accounting provision of SSAP No. 108 ... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
27.42 Permitted accounting practice . Yes [ ] No[ ]
27.43 Other accounting guidance .................. Yes[ ] No[ ]

27.5 By responding YES to 27.41 regarding utilizing the special accounting provisions of SSAP No. 108, the reporting entity attests to the
FOIOWING: ettt ettt eeeaeaeeeeeeeseseaeeeeeeeseseseeeeee e s eseseeeeee a2 s esneeeee e 2 e s e AnseeeeeE a2 eAnEeeeeeEe2 e RS A2 EeEeEe2 R AR A eEeeeE 2R ASA LA eA e S £ AR AR A e A eEeE e SRR e A e A e A eEee e e A ns et e esennnnnaenas Yes[ ] No[ ]
. The reporting entity has obtained explicit approval from the domiciliary state.
. Hedging strategy subject to the special accounting provisions is consistent with the requirements of VM-21.
. Actuarial certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy is incorporated within the establishment of VM-21
reserves and provides the impact of the hedging strategy within the Actuarial Guideline Conditional Tail Expectation Amount.
. Financial Officer Certification has been obtained which indicates that the hedging strategy meets the definition of a Clearly Defined
Hedging Strategy within VM-21 and that the Clearly Defined Hedging Strategy is the hedging strategy being used by the company in
its actual day-to-day risk mitigation efforts.

28.1 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the current year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
ISSUET, CONVETHDIE INO EQUITY? ......ovieieieieieeeeeeece ettt ettt s s s s st es et e s e s eaea e s et a2 a2 e s e s e s essss s eses et e s esea e s s s s esesesesesesmasss s esesesesesmssss s s esesesne Yes[ 1 No[X]

28.2 If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 0f the CUMTENT YEAI. ... $

29. Excluding items in Schedule E, Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity's
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were all stocks, bonds and other securities, owned throughout the current year held pursuant to a
custodial agreement with a qualified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, Il - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook?...................... Yes [ X] No[ ]

29.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, complete the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address
JP Morgan Worldwide Securities Services ........ccccoceuee. 383 Madisonj Avenue: New Yorks: NY o e
RBC Investor Services .......ccooovooeecieeeeeeeeeeeeee 200 Bay Street Toronto, Ontario €anada ..........cccooooeiiiicioiiieiciecceceee s

11th Floor, Bldg. No. 3, NESCO-IT Park, NESCO Complex, Western Express Highway, Goregaon

HSBC Securities Services (East), Mumbai—400063, INdia ......ococooooierereieieieecceeeeeeeee e
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29.03
29.04

29.05
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For all agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financial Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name, location

and a complete explanation:

2

Name(s) Location(s)

Complete Explanation(s)

Have there been any changes, including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 29.01 during the current year?.............c.ccccciiiiis

If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes [ ]

No [ X]

1 2
Old Custodian New Custodian

3
Date of Change

4
Reason

Investment management — Identify all investment advisors, investment managers, broker/dealers, including individuals that have the authority to
make investment decisions on behalf of the reporting entity. This includes both primary and sub-advisors. For assets that are managed internally
by employees of the reporting entity, note as such. ["...that have access to the investment accounts”; "...handle securities"]

1
Name of Firm or Individual

Affiliation

2

Sanjay Chawla SVP, Chief Investment Officer ...
Scott Anthony, VP Sector Portfolio Mgr Fixed Income ........ccooioinnniccnnns
Alliance Bernstein L.P. ..o
Pinebridge Investments LLC ..
Mellon Asset Management ... o
Abry Partners, LLC ..o
Allianz Global Investors U.S. LLC ..o
AH CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC
ANGELO , GORDON & CO., L.P. -
L
) 1S ————————————
APOLLO CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, L.P

Apollo HGA Management, L.P ...
AQR INVESTMENTS LLC
ARCLIGHT Capital Partners, LLC .....ccocooviueeicieieieeeeccceeeeee e
ARCTOS SPORTS PARTNERS || ACCESS LLC —
AFATAN €0 oot
Ares Management ...
Astignes Capital Asia PTE. LTD .
Audax Management Co. LLC ..o
Balyasny Capital Management ...
BC PARTNERS LLP ..o

Blackrock Financial Management Inc .
Blackrock Asset Management Canada Limited ..o
BIUE OWL ettt
Bridgewater Associations wowwsvmmsppm s,
BROOKFIELD ASSET MANAGEMENT
BV Investment Partners ................
Carlyle Investment Management LLC
Clayton, Dubilier & Rice, LLC ... .
DLE. SN ettt
(30 T W I T4 T 0 O ————————
Sanford (C. Bernstein & £0., LG ..cvnunmmmnnnmmmnnnmmnnssmmns
BREAKOUT CAPITAL ..oveieie
Fiduciary Management, Inc. .....
Fortress Investment Group LLC ........
Goldman Sachs Asset Management, L.P. -
Great Hi'll IPAFENErS LP .o
Guggenheim Partners Investment Management, LLC. .....ococooooiiieiiiiiiiiii
[CONTQ CaPital oottt
Jennison Associates LLC
JP Morgan ESG Sustainable Leaders . :
KKR Investment Management LLC ..ot
KPS e e
Lexington Partners L.P. ..o
Martingale Asset Management
Mereo Holdings Limited .......ocoooiireeeiei e
Morgan: Stanley :& Co: LIC cusmmmmmsmmessessmennssns
Northern Trust Global Investment LTD ...
Oaktree Capital Management L.P. ...............
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC .. -
PGIM, NG et en
QuantumiAdvisors Private LD e
Rockpaiint Grolip, LUC ..covsmmmmummnnnmmnnnnmmnnmsmnssmmmmi
Rockcreek Emerging Markets ..
Silver Lake Partnership ...
The Blackstone Group L.P. s
TROMADTAVO sossmmsmemmesstetes st et e e R A SRR RS
Tudor: Investment Corporation sssswsmssmmmmmmmmmnss
TWO STGMA oeeeeee ettt a s e sae s s ee s s s ee e e s s s e s
Varde Partners ...t
Vitruvian Partners LLP ............... e
Warburg Pincus Global Growth XITT .o
Wellington Management Company LLP

29.0597 For those firms/individuals listed in the table for Question 29.05, do any firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity
(i.e., designated with a "U") manage more than 10% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?...........ccccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiciieee, Yes [ ]

29.0598 For firms/individuals unaffiliated with the reporting entity (i.e., designated with a "U") listed in the table for Question 29.05,
does the total assets under management aggregate to more than 50% of the reporting entity’s invested assets?...................... Yes [ ]

For those firms or individuals listed in the table for 29.05 with an affiliation code of "A" (affiliated) or "U" (unaffiliated), provide the information for

the table below.
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5679959 ..
8209
111900 ...
106793 ...
104559 ...
105676 ...
299358
156630
125400 ...
107625 ...
17917
157041 ...
159792 ...
295416 ...
108009 ...
162759
156945
106595 ...

ANGELO , GORDON & CO., L.P. ..
Antler
Apollo
APOLLO CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, L.P.
Apollo HGA Management, L.P
AQR INVESTMENTS LLC
ARCLIGHT Capital Partners, LLC
ARCTOS SPORTS PARTNERS |1 ACCESS LLC ..
Ardian Co
Ares Management
Astignes Capital Asia PTE. LTD

Audax Management Co. LLC
Balyasny Capital Management ..
BC PARTNERS LLP
Blackrock Financial Management Inc
Blackrock Asset Management Canada Limited

Blue Owl
Bridgewater Associations
BROOKFIELD ASSET MANAGEMENT ..
BV Investment Partners
Carlyle Investment Management LLC
Clayton, Dubilier & Rice, LLC
D.E. Shaw
Doubleline Funds Trust
Sanford C. Bernstein & Co., LLC
BREAKOUT CAPITAL -
Fiduciary Management, INC. ..o s
Fortress Investment Group LLC
Goldman Sachs Asset Management, L.P.
Great Hill Partners LP
Guggenheim Partners Investment Management, LLC.
ICONIQ Capital
Jennison Associates LLC
JP Morgan ESG Sustainable Leaders
KKR Investment Management LLC
KPS
Lexington Partners L.P. ...
Martingale Asset Management ..
Mereo Holdings Limited
Morgan Stanley & Co. LLC
Northern Trust Global Investment LTD ..
Oaktree Capital Management L.P. ..................
Pacific Investment Management Company LLC

PGIM, Inc
Quantum Advisors Private LTD
Rockpoint Group, LLC
Rockcreek Emerging Markets
Silver Lake Partnership
The Blackstone Group L.P. ..
Thomabravo
Tudor Investment Corporation
Two Sigma
Varde Partners
Vitruvian Partners LLP
Warburg Pincus Global Growth X111
Wellington Management Company LLP ...

1 2 3 4
Investment
Management
Central Registration Agreement
Depository Number Name of Firm or Individual Registered With (IMA) Filed
108477 ..o AlTiance Bernstein L.P. .o
Pinebridge Investments LLC ...
Mellon Asset Management ...
Abry Partners, LLC .....cccvevneee.
Allianz Global Investors U.S. LLC
AH CAPITAL MANAGEMENT, LLC ............

Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D - Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and

Exchange Commission (SEC) in the Investment Company Act of 1940 [SECHON 5(D)(1)])? ---uruevrrrrrmruruesrereesraeaeseeseescsesesseseesesesesessessssssesesesnnas Yes [ X1 No [
If yes, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutual Fund Carrying Value
056823-37-0 BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS ..ottt ettt s s s a2 e e e a2 e2 2 s s e s e s en e e s esesesen e snsesesesennsnnenas 296,797,088
256206-10-3 .. .... |DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND ...422 675,366
31421N-68-3 ... =0, T S T — 93,135,834
31761R-16-1 ... S LV D OO ———————— (S 72,158,874
45775L-30-9 ... ... |T ROWE PR INST SM CAP STK ... ...103,007,175
48129C-30-6 .. .... | JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ...375,779,582
617455-72-0 ... ... |MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ............ ...199,878,375
77956H-32-8 ... .... | TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK ........cocorerenne ...367,669,536
92647K-30-9 ... . |VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ..... ...310,494,326
L5458T-11-7 INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX  COMMON STK 260,965,580
30.2999 - Total 2,502,561,736
For each mutual fund listed in the table above, complete the following schedule:
1 2 3 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value
Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of
Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS .........ocoovieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeea Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd ........c.... foovevevueee.. 20,063,483 |.. 12/31/2025 ..
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1 2 4
Amount of Mutual
Fund's Book/Adjusted
Carrying Value

Name of Significant Holding of the Attributable to the Date of

Name of Mutual Fund (from above table) Mutual Fund Holding Valuation
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS iiivovvvnon s s Samsung Electronies Co: Ltd sovvnnppnnrnees: leweeuees 15,534,360 |.. 12/31/2025 ..
BAILLIE ‘GIFFORD: FDS uicsssisssssssssssmsssssssnssmsmsessuusssssesnusvssisss L o e [TV 5 [ —————————————— S 11,874,851 (.. 12/31/2025 ..
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS ...t MercadoLibre INC ..o fereeeeceinen 9,141,350 |.. 12/31/2025 ..
BAILLIE GIFFORD FDS ..o DSV AZS et [ 7,874,027 (..12/31/2025 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND .. Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing Co Ltd ... 13,842,618 |.. 12/31/2025 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND [ S () T e ———————————————————y Y 13,512,931 |.. 12/31/2025 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND .....ocoecueereneccmcecinenencncnees Johnson Controls International plc ..o Jooiiie 13,474,891 |..12/31/2025 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND .. GSK PLC oo . .. 12/31/2025 ..
DODGE & COX INTERNATIONAL STOCK FUND .. Barclays PLC .. 12/31/2025 ..
FEDERATED. FUNDS ....ccovuvumsniviavininian Argenx SE ..o .. 12/31/2025 ..

FEDERATED FUNDS ...
FEDERATED FUNDS ...
FEDERATED FUNDS ...
FEDERATED FUNDS ...
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
FINANCIAL
T ROWE PR
T ROWE PR
T ROWE PR
T RONE PR
T ROWE PR
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ..
JP MORGAN GLOBAL ALLOCATION ..
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ...
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL

MORGAN' STANLEY INSTL. ..o
MORGAN STANLEY INSTL ...

TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK .....

THOME. PR GLOBAL. STOCK s
LG = 5V (0] ——————————————rsa—
TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK ..o
TROWE PR GLOBAL STOCK ........oieieieeeeieeieeieeieecececececeeceecees
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND .......ccccooiimimiiriricicicinns
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ........ccoooiiiimiiriiricicicinns
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND .......ccccoiimmimiriricicicnenns
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND ..o
VICTORY MUNDER INT'L SMALL CAP FUND .......ccccooiimimiiriricicicinns
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN — GX ~ COMMON STK ........cocovevcrcicicanee

INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX ~ COMMON STK ...
INVESCO US SENIOR LOAN - GX  COMMON STK ...

COMMON STK ...
COMMON STK ...

Comfort Systems USA Inc ...
Rhythm Pharmaceuticals Inc ..
Guardant Health Inc
Camtek Ltd/Israel
Reliance Industries Ltd Ordinary Shares
ICICI Bank Ltd - Depositary Receipt
HDFC Bank Ltd
Bharti Airtel Ltd Shares Outstanding
Cognizant Technology Solutions Corp

Liberty Media Corp-Liberty Live Class C ...
VSE Corp
Lattice Semiconductor Corp ..
Esab Corp
Immunome Inc
JPMorgan Income Fund Class R6
JPMORGAN Income ETF Class USD Inc ..
Microsoft Corp
NVIDIA Corp
US Treasury 4.25% 1/31/26
BMIFUOSGO TRS USD R V 03MSOFR SOFRRATE -22 B
1340215 TRS USD R E 116454740250127 EQUITYTRS ....

TH 1.875% 07/15/35 oo e 9,590, 164
1345139  TRS USD R V OOMSOFR 115719360251219 + 13
30 PR SR 9,226,386
1344004 TRS USD R E 110817180251022 EQUITYTRS ... |orceeveveeennee. 8,013,124
NVIDIA COP oo ... 23,979,407
Alphabet Inc Class A Common Shares ...........cccococeeeee fooreveicienennes 15,232,549
Broadcom INC ..o e 11,864,696
Microsoft Corp ... 11,360,989
Unilever PLC ..cocovveveenee ... 11,265,395
Swissquote Group Holding SA ..o [ 4,325,186
DPM Metal INC ..o e 3,946,383
Celestica Inc Subordinate Voting Shares ........cccooee fooreiieeiecncnnes 3,856,340
Bankinter SA ... J I 3,589,314
OceanaBold COrp: smmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmssmmms [onnmmms 3,539,635
Invesco Premier US Government Money Portfolio Class
Institutional ....ooocoooioieeeeeeeeeeee e e 25,767,741
TWTR TL BT AL USD oo oo 4,444,244
U T B 115U ceermererermreererreecrereree. o 4,157,182

ATHENA TL B 1L USD ...
SEDGEW TL B 1L USD ...

.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..

.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..

.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
.. 12/31/2025 ..
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31.  Provide the following information for all short-term and long-term bonds and all preferred stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.

1 2 3
Excess of Statement
over Fair Value (-), or

Statement (Admitted) Fair Value over

Value Fair Value Statement (+)
311 Issuer Credit ObNGAtiONS ;s [ 6,387,606,901 |........... 6,434,604,389 |................. 46,997,488
31.2 Asset-Backed Securities ... ....1,208,380,912 |........... 1,180,076,336 |............... (23,304,576)
31.3 Preferred stocks ....1,013,968,864 |............ 1,013,968,864 |.......ooovvvecce 0
31.4 Totals 8,604,956,677 8,628,649,589 23,692,912

31.5 Describe the sources or methods utilized in determining the fair values:
Bonds and preferred stocks are priced by the SVO when available. When SVO pricing is not available, the securities are priced by our
external pricing source, Interactive Data Pricing and Reference Data LLC. Level 3 securities are priced by an external pricing source. In the
event independent third party valuation is not available, values are derived using internal management estimates.

32.1 Was the rate used to calculate fair value determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Schedule D? ...........ccccooiiiiiieiienenne Yes[ 1 No[X]

32.2 |Ifthe answer to 32.1 is yes, does the reporting entity have a copy of the broker’s or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy) for
all brokers or custodians USEd @S @ PrICING SOUMCE? ...........c.oveveveueueueeeeeeeeseteseseaeseseseseseseseseasssas et et et esesssessss s st esesesessasssas s et esesesessssasas s esesesesesnanaes Yes[ 1 No[ ]

32.3 If the answer to 32.2 is no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reliable pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
value for Schedule D:

33.1 Have all the filing requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office been followed? .................... Yes [ X] No[ ]
33.2 If no, list exceptions:

34. By self-designating 5GI securities, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated 5GI security:
a. Documentation necessary to permit a full credit analysis of the security does not exist or an NAIC CRP credit rating for an FE or PL
security is not available.
b. Issuer or obligor is current on all contracted interest and principal payments.
c. The insurer has an actual expectation of ultimate payment of all contracted interest and principal.

Has the reporting entity self-designated 5GI SECUMIEST ... sbe s sae st st be st sbe s sbe s saenssaen Yes [ X] No[ ]

35. By self-designating PLGI securities, the reporting entity is certifying its compliance with the requirements as specified in the Purposes and
Procedures Manual of the NAIC Investment Analysis Office (P&P Manual) for private letter rating (PLR) securities and the following elements
of each self-designated PLGI security:

a. The security was either:
i issued prior to January 1, 2018 (which is exempt from PLR filing requirements pursuant to the P&P Manual), or
ii. issued from January 1, 2018 to December 31, 2021 and subject to a confidentiality agreement executed prior to January 1, 2022
which confidentiality agreement remains in force, for which an insurance company cannot provide a copy of a private letter rating
rationale report to the SVO due to confidentiality or other contractual reasons (“waived submission PLR securities”).

The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Category reported for the

security.

The NAIC Designation and NAIC Designation Category were derived from the credit rating assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal

capacity as a NRSRO which is shown on a current private letter rating, dated during the financial statement year, held by the insurer

and available for examination by state insurance regulators.

. Other than for waived submission PLR securities, defined above, on or after January 1, 2024 for any PLR securities issued on or after
January 1, 2022, if the reporting entity is not permitted to share this private credit rating or the private rating letter rationale report of the
PL security with the SVO, it certifies that it is reporting it as an NAIC 5.B Gl and may not assign any other self-designation.

Has the reporting entity self-designated PLGI to securities, all of which meet the above requirement and as specified in the P&P Manual? ...... Yes[ 1 No[X]

=

o

o

36. By assigning FE to a Schedule BA non-registered private fund, the reporting entity is certifying the following elements of each self-designated
FE fund:

a. The shares were purchased prior to January 1, 2019.

b. The reporting entity is holding capital commensurate with the NAIC Designation reported for the security.

c. The security had a public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP in its legal capacity as an NRSRO prior to
January 1, 2019.

d. The fund only or predominantly holds bonds in its portfolio.

e. The current reported NAIC Designation was derived from the public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP
in its legal capacity as an NRSRO.

f. The public credit rating(s) with annual surveillance assigned by an NAIC CRP has not lapsed.

Has the reporting entity assigned FE to Schedule BA non-registered private funds that complied with the above criteria? ... Yes[ 1 No[X]

37. By rolling/renewing short-term or cash equivalent investments with continued reporting on Schedule DA, Part 1 or Schedule E Part 2
(identified through a code (%) in those investment schedules), the reporting entity is certifying to the following:

a. The investment is a liquid asset that can be terminated by the reporting entity on the current maturity date.

b. If the investment is with a nonrelated party or nonaffiliate, then it reflects an arms-length transaction with renewal completed at the
discretion of all involved parties.

c. If the investment is with a related party or affiliate, then the reporting entity has completed robust re-underwriting of the transaction for
which documentation is available for regulator review.

d. Short-term and cash equivalent investments that have been renewed/rolled from the prior period that do not meet the criteria in 37.a -
37.c are reported as long-term investments.

Has the reporting entity rolled/renewed short-term or cash equivalent investments in accordance with these criteria? ........ Yes [ X] No[ 1 NAT[ 1]
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

Does the repontingientity directivhold eryploBiITenties? s s

If the response to 38.1 is yes, on what schedule are they reported?

Does the reporting entity directly or indirectly accept cryptocurrencies as payments for premiums on poliCies? ...........cccooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiciens

If the response to 39.1 is yes, are the cryptocurrencies held directly or are they immediately converted to U.S. dollars?
39.21 Held directly
39.22 Immediately converted to U.S. dollars

If the response to 38.1 or 39.1 is yes, list all cryptocurrencies accepted for payments of premiums or that are held directly.

1 2 3
Immediately Accepted for
Converted to USD, Payment of
Name of Cryptocurrency Directly Held, or Both Premiums
OTHER
Amount of payments to trade associations, service organizations and statistical or rating bureaus, if any? ... $

List the name of the organization and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to trade associations,

service organizations, and statistical or rating bureaus during the period covered by this statement.

Amount Paid

2

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments for legal expenses

during the period covered by this statement.

1 2
Name Amount Paid
Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government, if any? .......... $

List the name of the firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in
connection with matters before legislative bodies, officers, or departments of government during the period covered by this statement.

Amount Paid

2

15.6

Yes[ ] No[X]

Yes[ 1 No[X]

Yes [ ] No[ 1]
Yes[ ] No[ ]

................... 4,104,891

................. 12,281,913
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

Does the reporting entity have any direct Medicare Supplement INnSUrance in force? ..o Yes[ ] No[X]
If yes, indicate premium earned on U. S. business only. $ 0
What portion of Item (1.2) is not reported on the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience EXNIDit? ............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiinieiieeeee e $ 0

1.31 Reason for excluding

Indicate amount of earned premium attributable to Canadian and/or Other Alien not included in ltem (1.2) above. $ 0
Indicate total incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement INSUFANCE. .............ccoiiiiiiiii e $ 0
Individual policies: Most current three years:

1.61 Total premium earned .
1.62 Total incurred claims
1.63 Number of covered liVes ..........cccoceriiniiens cornciiiciiiiiiniiniinicines 0

All years prior to most current three years:

1.64 Total premium earned .............ccccceeuneee. F s 0
1.65 Total incurred claims
1.66 Number of covered lives ....

Group policies: Most current three years:
1.71 Total premium earmned .............cc.cccoeeuenn L R 0
1.72 Total incurred claims
1.73 Number of covered lives ....

All years prior to most current three years:
1.74 Total premium earned
1.75 Total incurred claims

1.76 Number of COVered liVes .............ccoccoireies ceeeericieieiseeeee e 0
Health Test:
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
24  Premigm Numerafor s e s s mas 0 0
2.2 Premium Denominator 5,457,303,388 ............ 5,527,883,016

2.3 Premium Ratio (2.1/2.2)
2.4  Reserve Numerator

2.5 Reserve Denominator .... 5,812,104,944 ...6,241,776,410
2.6 RESEIVE RALO (2.4/2.5) ..ottt ettt eaeieann e (1401 R ——— 0.000
Did the reporting entity issue participating policies during the CaleNdar YEAr? ..............ooiiiiiiiiiiie et Yes[ 1 No[X]

If yes, provide the amount of premium written for participating and/or non-participating policies
during the calendar year:

3.21 Participating policies
3.22 Non-participating policies

For mutual reporting Entities and Reciprocal Exchanges only:

Does the reporting entity issue assessable PONICIES? ...............ciiiiiiiii et Yes[ 1 No[X]
Does the reporting entity issue non-assessable policies? No [ ]
If assessable policies are issued, what is the extent of the contingent liability of the policyholders? ..................ccccccce. 0.0
Total amount of assessments paid or ordered to be paid during the year on deposit notes or contingent premiums. ... 0

For Reciprocal Exchanges Only:
Does the Exchange appoint I0Cal gENTST ... Yes[ 1 No[ ]
If yes, is the commission paid:
5.21 Out of Attorney's-in-fact CoMPENSALION............cooourururiririeicicieieieceee e eeeaeas Yes[ 1 No[ ] NAI
5.22 As a direct expense of the eXChaNGE.............cceereriiurueuririeececeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeens Yes[ ] No[ ] NAI
What expenses of the Exchange are not paid out of the compensation of the Attorney-in-fact?

Has any Attorney-in-fact compensation, contingent on fulfillment of certain conditions, been deferred? ..........

Yes[ ] No[ ]

If yes, give full information
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

What provision has this reporting entity made to protect itself from an excessive loss in the event of a catastrophe under a workers’
compensation contract issued without limit of loss?
The Company does not issue Workers' Compensation CONTACES. ..o s s

Describe the method used to estimate this reporting entity’s probable maximum insurance loss, and identify the type of insured exposures
comprising that probable maximum loss, the locations of concentrations of those exposures and the external resources (such as consulting
firms or computer software models), if any, used in the estimation process:

The Company uses the AIR Touchstone 10.0 software to model our catastrophe exposure in hurricane and earthquake prone areas where we
have concentrations of business, except for Puerto Rico hurricane, where Touchstone 7.0 iS USEd. .........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiie e

What provision has this reporting entity made (such as a catastrophic reinsurance program) to protect itself from an excessive loss arising
from the types and concentrations of insured exposures comprising its probable maximum property insurance loss?

In addition to controlling the Company's exposure by loss prevention engineering, deductibles, and limits of liability, we purchase risk and
CAlaSITOPNEITEIMSUIANEEL: - .suususussumssmssssss s S s

Does the reporting entity carry catastrophe reinsurance protection for at least one reinstatement, in an amount sufficient to cover its estimated
probable maximum loss attributable to a single 10SS EVENt OF OCCUITENCE? ........ ..o

If no, describe any arrangements or mechanisms employed by the reporting entity to supplement its catastrophe reinsurance program or to
hedge its exposure to unreinsured catastrophic loss

There are certain parts of the Company's catastrophe program in the low attaching layers for which a reinstatement clause is not applicable.
These layers of the program cover events outside of North America and secondary peril events within North America. Given the Company's
strong surplus position and its ability to purchase additional reinsurance if an event occurs, it was determined that a reinstatement clause is
not required for these layers of the program. Additionally, all layers of the per risk and catastrophe programs include placements made with
collateralized reinsurance companies. These companies do not provide reinstatement limits. The Company’s strong surplus position and
ability to purchase additional reinsurance have led management to conclude that collateralized reinsurance is appropriate in these primary

L= =T £ OO SO U O U O S O U OOO SO OUOOOSUT TSSOSO OSSOSO OSSO ES PO OUTO OSSO UYPOUTIUROTRPIN

Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity under a quota share reinsurance contract that includes a provision that would
limit the reinsurer's losses below the stated quota share percentage (e.g., a deductible, a loss ratio corridor, a loss cap, an aggregate limit or
any similar provisions)?

If yes, indicate the number of reinsurance contracts containing SUCH PrOVISIONS. ............coiiiiiiiiiii e

If yes, does the amount of reinsurance credit taken reflect the reduction in quota share coverage caused by any applicable limiting
PIOVISION(S) ...ttt he et e et aeeaeeaeea e es e es 2 es 2 ea e e ee£eeseeeee oo e oeeeee£eeeae oo e £ee£e 2o eeee 2 ea e £ee £ e e eee e oo eeeee £ ee e e heeh e ee e eeeeheeheeheeeeeaeeheeaeeeeeheeeeeaeeaeeaeeeeeanane

Has this reporting entity reinsured any risk with any other entity and agreed to release such entity from liability, in whole or in part, from any
loss that may occur on this risk, or portion thereof, FEINSUIEA? ............ooi ittt sb e e b b e et e e ae e e e e eneeeaeeeaeenaeas

If yes, give full information

Has the reporting entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) for

which during the period covered by the statement: (i) it recorded a positive or negative underwriting result greater than 5% of prior year-end

surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss and loss expense reserves ceded

greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; (i) it accounted for that contract as reinsurance and not as a deposit; and

(iii) the contract(s) contain one or more of the following features or other features that would have similar results:

(a) A contract term longer than two years and the contract is noncancellable by the reporting entity during the contract term;

(b) A limited or conditional cancellation provision under which cancellation triggers an obligation by the reporting entity, or an affiliate of the
reporting entity, to enter into a new reinsurance contract with the reinsurer, or an affiliate of the reinsurer;

(c) Aggregate stop loss reinsurance coverage;

(d) A unilateral right by either party (or both parties) to commute the reinsurance contract, whether conditional or not, except for such
provisions which are only triggered by a decline in the credit status of the other party;

(e) A provision permitting reporting of losses, or payment of losses, less frequently than on a quarterly basis (unless there is no activity during
the period); or

(f) Payment schedule, accumulating retentions from multiple years or any features inherently designed to delay timing of the reimbursement to
TNE CERAING ENILY. ...ttt ettt a et e oo oo oo e e o e oo e oo e oo e oo £ oo oo e oo e oo e es e oo e e e e s e s e oo e eeeeeeeaeeeeeaeeeeeaeeeeeaeeaeeneeneeaenas

Has the reporting entity during the period covered by the statement ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or under multiple contracts

with the same reinsurer or its affiliates), for which, during the period covered by the statement, it recorded a positive or negative underwriting

result greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders or it reported calendar year written premium ceded or year-end loss

and loss expense reserves ceded greater than 5% of prior year-end surplus as regards policyholders; excluding cessions to approved pooling

arrangements or to captive insurance companies that are directly or indirectly controlling, controlled by, or under common control with (i) one

or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting entity, or (ii) an association of which one or more unaffiliated policyholders of the reporting

entity is a member where:

(a) The written premium ceded to the reinsurer by the reporting entity or its affiliates represents fifty percent (50%) or more of the entire direct
and assumed premium written by the reinsurer based on its most recently available financial statement; or

(b) Twenty-five percent (25%) or more of the written premium ceded to the reinsurer has been retroceded back to the reporting entity or its
affiliates in @ separate reiNSUrANCE CONMTACE. ... ... . e e e e e e e e e s e s e e e e e eeeeseseeeeeeseeeeeaeeseeseaseeseanesseansannanas

If yes to 9.1 or 9.2, please provide the following information in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9:

(a) The aggregate financial statement impact gross of all such ceded reinsurance contracts on the balance sheet and statement of income;

(b) A summary of the reinsurance contract terms and indicate whether it applies to the contracts meeting the criteria in 9.1 or 9.2; and

(c) A brief discussion of management’s principle objectives in entering into the reinsurance contract including the economic purpose to be
achieved.

Except for transactions meeting the requirements of paragraph 36 of SSAP No. 62 - Property and Casualty Reinsurance, has the reporting

entity ceded any risk under any reinsurance contract (or multiple contracts with the same reinsurer or its affiliates) during the period covered

by the financial statement, and either:

(a) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance (either prospective or retroactive) under statutory accounting principles (“SAP”) and as a
deposit under generally accepted accounting principles (“GAAP”); or

(b) Accounted for that contract as reinsurance under GAAP and as a deposit UNAEr SAP? ...

If yes to 9.4, explain in the Reinsurance Summary Supplemental Filing for General Interrogatory 9 (Section D) why the contract(s) is treated
differently for GAAP and SAP.

The reporting entity is exempt from the Reinsurance Attestation Supplement under one or more of the following criteria:
(a) The:entity does not utilize reiNSUrANCE; OF; ::usimsmmumusss s S S S S s s
(b) The entity only engages in a 100% quota share contract with an affiliate and the affiliated or lead company has filed an attestation
€= TN o o[ =T S ——
(c) Thgpentity has no external cessions and only participates in an intercompany pool and the affiliated or lead company has filed an
atiestation/supplement: e
If the reporting entity has assumed risks from another entity, there should be charged on account of such reinsurances a reserve equal

to that which the original entity would have been required to charge had it retained the risks. Has this been done? .............ccccccceveeee... Yes [ X ]

16.1

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [

Yes [
Yes [
Yes [

No [

]

]

]

]

]

]

]
]
]

No [ X ]

No [ ]

No [ X1

No [ X1

No [ X ]

No [ X]

No [ X1
No [ X ]
No [ X ]

1 NA[
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES
Has the reporting entity guaranteed policies issued by any other entity and NOW in fOrce? ...

If yes, give full information
See Notes to the Financial Statements #14 for details on guarantees. ...............c..c.......

If the reporting entity recorded accrued retrospective premiums on insurance contracts on Line 15.3 of the asset schedule, Page 2, state the
amount of corresponding liabilities recorded for:

12,11 UNPAIA [OSSES ...
12.12 Unpaid underwriting expenses (including loss adjustment expenses) .....

Of the amount on Line 15.3, Page 2, state the amount which is secured by letters of credit, collateral and other funds.

If the reporting entity underwrites commercial insurance risks, such as workers’ compensation, are premium notes or promissory notes
accepted from its insureds covering unpaid premiums and/or UNPAIA [OSSES? ........c..eciiiiiiiiiieiieiee ettt es s s se e s e e eneeeaeens Yes [

If yes, provide the range of interest rates charged under such notes during the period covered by this statement:

Yes [ X ]

No [ ]

No [

I NATX]

T2.41 FTOM <ottt et s a e es s s s e s e s e s es e mssan s s esenes | essesessesesaeaeaenis 0.0 %
B o TSSOSO 0.0 %

Are letters of credit or collateral and other funds received from insureds being utilized by the reporting entity to secure premium notes or
promissory notes taken by a reporting entity, or to secure any of the reporting entity’s reported direct unpaid loss reserves , including unpaid
losses underioss deductible features OF COMMIBTOIRE PONCIEET ..o

If yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year:

12.61 Letters of Credit ..o s
12.62 Collateral and other flnds ...

Largest net aggregate amount insured in any one risk (excluding workers’ compensation): .........

Does any reinsurance contract considered in the calculation of this amount include an aggregate limit of recovery without also including a
reinstatement provision? ....

State the number of reinsurance contracts (excluding individual facultative risk certificates, but including facultative programs, automatic

Yes [ ]

No [ X ]

692,341,000

Yes [ ]

No [ X]

facilities or facultative obligatory contracts) considered in the calculation Of the @MOUNL. ... eeiee e e e e s sae b ne e 3

Is the company a cedant in a multiple cedant reinsurance contract?

If yes, please describe the method of allocating and recording reinsurance among the cedants:
The method of allocating and recording reinsurance with outside reinsurers is based proportionately on each company’s share of occurrence
and specific contract terms with respect to intercompany reinsuranCe agreemMENtS. ... ... s

If the answer to 14.1 is yes, are the methods described in item 14.2 entirely contained in the respective multiple cedant reinsurance
oo 2 —

If the answer to 14.3 is no, are all the methods described in 14.2 entirely contained in written agreements? ..............ccooiiiiiiciicicccs

If the answer to 14.4 is no, please explain:

Has the reporting entity guaranteed any financed premium accounts? ....

If yes, give full information

Does the reporting entity write @any Warranty DUSINESS? ....... ...
If yes, disclose the following information for each of the following types of warranty coverage:

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ ]

Yes [ X ]

Yes [ ]

Yes [ ]

No [ ]

No [ X ]

No [ ]

No [ X ]

No [ X ]

1 2 3 4
Direct Losses Direct Losses Direct Written Direct Premium
Incurred Unpaid Premium Unearned

5

Direct Premium
Earned

6.11
6.12
6.13
6.14

Other*

* Disclose type of coverage:

Does the reporting entity include amounts recoverable on unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 that is exempt from the statutory
provision for unauthorized reNSUIANCE? eSS ARTAaeess

Incurred but not reported losses on contracts in force prior to July 1, 1984, and not subsequently renewed are exempt from
the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance. Provide the following information for this exemption:
17.11 Gross amount of unauthorized reinsurance in Schedule F - Part 3 exempt

from the statutory provision for unauthorized reinsurance .............cccccccoc.....
17.12 Unfunded portion of Interrogatory 17.11 ...
17.13 Paid losses and loss adjustment expenses portion of Interrogatory 17.11....$

17.14 Case reserves portion of Interrogatory 17.11
17.15 Incurred but not reported portion of Interrogatory 17.11
17.16 Unearned premium portion of Interrogatory 17.11
17.17 Contingent commission portion of Interrogatory 17.11

16.2

Yes [ X ]

No [ ]

10,623,000
10,623,000




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES

PART 2 - PROPERTY AND CASUALTY INTERROGATORIES

18.1 Do youactas a custodian:forhealthSavingS:@COOUMET .uxuuuuusuuussuusonssionusniniunsiisnissiisnissiis o S S A Yes[ ] No[X]
18.2 If yes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date. ...............coooiiiiiii e R
18.3 Doyouastas an AdminISHEIOr TOr DEGIN SOVINGS BOTOUIMISD ..uuusssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss s Yes [ ] No[X]
18.4 If yes, please provide the balance of funds administered as of the reporting date. ... S e

19. s the reporting entity licensed or chartered, registered, qualified, eligible or writing business in at least two States? ............coceeuerreneeecennenes Yes [ X] No[ ]

19.1 If no, does the reporting entity assume reinsurance business that covers risks residing in at least one state other than the state of domicile of
thie TEPOTHNG ENMY? ixuussmmmmmmsmsmssmsmmsmmsmsssssesessssmsyssssssssssssssssss s ysssss s ss a8 AR Yes[ ] No[ ]

16.3



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

Show amounts in whole dollars only, no cents; show percentages to one decimal place, i.e. 17.6.

1 2 3 4 5
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
Gross Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B Cols.
1,2&3)
1. Liability lines (Lines 11, 16, 17, 18 & 19) ...cc.cccoevene o [V N [0 R [V N [0 R 0
2. Propertylines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) .....ccceceeeorerinnnnn 5,602,415,359 |........... 5,650,855,088 |............ 5,777,088,409 |........... 4,770,618,436 |............ 4,669,712,279
3. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
8,22 & 27) ettt s 1,699,497,415 |......... 1,698,152,932 |............ 1,608,520,454 |........... 1,403,647,410 |............ 1,372,852,074
4. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
29, 30 &34), suscssnssssmssnsnsnnnnnnnsnssmssssnsssnsnsansssseseseras s (1 | UTRTRRReRR— (1)) P (1 | UTRTRRReRR— (1)) P 0
5. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
33 e 589,037,486 496,723,783 419,831,623 324,290,945 251,775,778
6. Total (LiNe 35) ..cocueireiirieiricineeeeeeeeeeseee e 7,890,950,260 |............ 7,845,731,803 |............ 7,805,440,486 |............ 6,498,556,791 |............ 6,294,340, 131
Net Premiums Written (Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6)
7. Liability lines (Lines 11, 16, 17, 18 & 19) ...cueveeuevevens e 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0
8. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) ...ccooeevvee foveecns 3,587,009,426 |........... 3,594,930,193 |............ 3,812,023,529 |........... 3,138,610,834 |............ 3,247,884,239
9. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
(I Ty v—— 1,442,840,028 |........... 1,435,527,612 |........... 1,350,988,849 |............ 1,100,866,393 |............ 1,109,855,039
10. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
29,30 & 34) .ot e (O R [0 U (O R [0 U 0
11.  Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
B8) s s s s 525,675,865 432,528,638 361,420,511 219,525,139 151,463,023
125 Totall(Line'38) summmmmmnrsnnnssssnshosss 5;555,525,319 locsssnans 5,462,986,443 |............ 5,524,432,889 |............ 4,459,002,366 |............ 4,509,202, 301
Statement of Income (Page 4)
13 Net underwriting gain (loss) (LiN€ 8) ........cccccevernnene ..750,448,766 |.. . 895,166,151 |.. ..716,391,397
14. Netinvestment gain (loss) (Line 11) .. ..1,090,632,064 |.. ... 76,799,386 |.. ..1,040,914,186
15. Total other income (Lin€ 15) ....cccevvevnenennncceecncncfricnnnn. (32,034,063) ... (13,874,494)1................(22,951,822) |......c.c0ccnenu 38,636,168 |................. (1,747,136)
16.  Dividends to policyholders (LiN€ 17) .......ccocoeeereeeecifonmemenmneicnninnninnneniee 0 i 0 e 0 e 0 oo 0
17. Federal and foreign income taxes incurred (Line 19) 355,392,520 158,567,910 321,298,554 (125,573,323) 557,445,168
18, Nef incomei(LIng 20) «usmsmsmssssmsssnmsmssssssgesass 2,594,721,983 |............ 1,668,638,426 |............ 1,595,961,887 |............ 1,136,175,028 |............ 1,198,113,279
Balance Sheet Lines (Pages 2 and 3)
19. Total admitted assets excluding protected cell
business (Page 2, Line 26, Col. 3) ......c.ccccovevevvereniafrucnnane 38,312,104,231 |.......... 33,514,338,269 |.......... 29,272,851,760 |.......... 25,058,981,489 |.......... 25,986,924,401
20. Premiums and considerations (Page 2, Col. 3)
20.1 In course of collection (Line 15.1) .......cccecevvecefrrncnn 1,315,218,310 |........... 1,389, 148,008 |............ 1,407,026,439 |............ 1,143,699,398 |............ 1,036,774,929
20.2 Deferred and not yet due (Line 15.2) .....ccooeeersfooeeeiicciiii [0 U [0 TR [0 [0 U 0
20.3 Accrued retrospective premiums (Line 15.3) ....|.ccoooiiiiiiiiic [0 [0 U [0 [0 O 0
21. Total liabilities excluding protected cell business
(Page 3, LiNE 26) ......ccooueuereeiirieiieeieeenieeesiesesieeeieee s e 8,999,623,761 |............ 9,095,702,066 |............ 7,932,752,023 |............ 7,498,543,133 |............ 8,128,629,322
22. Losses (Page 3,Line 1) ..cccooeneeninicnennne. ..2,881,401,207 |.. ..3,381,700,749 |.. ..2,586,877,483 |.. ..2,773,513,065 |.. ..3,010,774,475
23. Loss adjustment expenses (Page 3, Line 3) . J 175,606,946 |................ 203,200,801 |...coccvvenvene 157,154,548 |............... 164,272,103 |........co.cc. 177,123,439
24. Unearned premiums (Page 3, Line 9) .......cccceveeneiforeninnnnn 2,755,096,791 |..cceuuan 2,656,874,860 |............ I a7 T — 2,225,361,692 |............ 2,228,825,610
25. Capital paid up (Page 3, Lines 30 & 31) ......cccoecefrrnnn 0 | 0 s 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0
26. Surplus as regards policyholders (Page 3, Line 37)..}.......... 29,312,480,470 |.......... 24,418,636,203 |........... 21,340,099,737 |.......... 17,560,438,356 |.......... 17,858,295,078
Cash Flow (Page 5)
27. Net cash from operations (Line 11) .......ccccceeveervcacsforennnnnn 1,480,275,849 |.......... 1,667,356,650 |............ 1,508,097,029 |....ccooununs 802,744,614 |.............. 886,456,681
Risk-Based Capital Analysis
28. Total adjusted capital .........cccccovrerinciiiiecccsccsc oo 29,312,480,470 |.......... 24,418,636,203 |........... 21,340,099,737 |.......... 17,560,438,356 |.......... 17,858,295,078
29. Authorized control level risk-based capital ..............feeeeeeeee 3,472,117,622 |............ 3,195,698,358 |............ 2,615,827,924 |........... 2,264,484,230 |............ 2,314,935, 181
Percentage Distribution of Cash, Cash
Equivalents and Invested Assets (Page 2, Col.
3) (Line divided by Page 2, Line 12, Col. 3)
x100.0
30:  Bondsi{LINGIT) s s rsassssansasassasassnssass 21.0 Jo 23.5 [ 231 25.2 | 24.9
31  Stocks (Lines 2:1 &212) e conininnnins 620 |l L:10 1% Iy MO————— 59.2 L (5. 7. N 55.8
32. Mortgage loans on real estate (Lines 3.1 and 3.2)  |.ccccooieccccicienns 0.0 [ 0.0 [ 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0
33. Real estate (Lines 4.1,4.2 & 4.3) .ccoovvreceicinnenne e 1.8 [ 1.2 [ 0.0 | 0.0 | 0.0
34. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
) I
35. Contract loans (Line 6)
36. Derivatives (LIN€ 7) .....cooiiiiiiiiiiiii e " ! . . .
37.  Otherinvested assets (LINE 8) ......cocooovurueueerenencececee oo 12,1 1.3 | 136 [ 15.2 [ 14.9
38. Receivables for securities (LINE 9) ........cccveueuveueunecefroreinniciccc 0.1 | 116y L] 0.1 | 0.2 | 0.4
39. Securities lending reinvested collateral assets (Line
T0) oo 0.0 [ 0.0 [ 0.0 [ 0.0 [ 0.0
40. Aggregate write-ins for invested assets (Line 11) ..... 0.6 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.0
41. Cash, cash equivalents and invested assets (Line
12).enesaneasaneasansnsassnrassnrassneasansasanessannsassnsassnsassnsasanes | omaETaws (1] 51 PR 10040 s e (1] 51 PR 10040 s e (4]0 Fp—
Investments in Parent, Subsidiaries and
Affiliates
42. Affiliated bonds (Schedule D, Summary, Line 9 +
T O ) T 0 | 0108 FO—— 0 | 0108 FO—— 0
43. Affiliated preferred stocks (Schedule D, Summary,
Line 22, COL. 1) e [0 U [0 TR [0 U [0 TR 0
44. Affiliated common stocks (Schedule D, Summary,
Line 28; Coll ey 10;,087,,122,580 |..:ccuucs 7,934,253,901 |............ 6,819,588,861 |........... 5,518,148,924 |........... 5,717,660, 117
45.  Affiliated mortgage loans on real estate ................... oo 0 | 0 s 0 lemmmmmmmmmm 0 e 0
46. All other affiliated ................ 1,163,018, 155 935,896,009 1,342,746,035 1,379,809,282 1,341,596,818
47. Total of above Lines 421046 .........cccceevvevncencencforeenne 11,200, 140,705 |........... 8,870,149,910 |........... 8,162,334,8% |............ 6,897,958,206 |............ 7,059,256,935
48. Total Investment in Parent included in Lines 42 to
4B ADOVE ...ttt [ee s [V U [0 U [V U [0 U 0
49. Percentage of investments in parent, subsidiaries
and affiliates to surplus as regards policyholders
(Line 47 above divided by Page 3, Col. 1, Line 37
x 100.0) 38.2 36.3 38.2 39.3 39.5
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA

(Continued)
1 2 3 4 5
2025 2024 2023 2022 2021
Capital and Surplus Accounts (Page 4)
50. Net unrealized capital gains (losses) (Line 24) .........[.......... 2,302,026,371 |............ 1,739,054,098 |............ 2,197,941,447 |.......... (1,508,817,514)(............ 1,199,916, 340
51. Dividends to stockholders (Line 35) .........ccovreeoeecfooriiccciiiiiiccc [V N [0 R [0 U [0 U 0
52. Change in surplus as regards policyholders for the
BTl Tl Jct ) T I N 4,893,844,267 |............ 3,078,536,466 |............ 3,779,661,381 |.............. (297,856,722)|............ 2,499,594 ,371
Gross Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Cols. 1 & 2)
53. Liability lines (Lines 11.1, 11.2, 16, 17.1, 17.2, 17.3,
18.1,18.2,19.1,19.2 & 19.3, 19.4) ..oovevrcccnecc s 15,778,708 |...ovennee. 3,749,194 ..o 7,134,381 | 3,971,077 [ 6,467,551
54. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) ...cccccovee e 2,697,610, 111 |............ 2,255,638,508 |............ 2,529,834,609 |............ 2,540,530,520 |............ 1,885,135,128
55. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
8,22 & 27) ettt e 558,459,793 |............... 481,587,770 |............... 487,059,319 |............... 795,707,133 | 377,927,612
56. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
29,30 & 34) .ottt e 101,269 oo (9,271) | e (20,777)}cee (251,497 [ceeee (159,261)
57. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
33) e 193,238,855 177,126,061 368,207,385 268,206,129 161,816,742
58. Total (LiNe 35) .....cevueueririiirieiricirieeeieeeeeeeeeeeeee e 3,465,188,736 |............ 2,918,092,263 |............ 3,392,214,917 |............ 3,608,163,362 |............ 2,431,187,772
Net Losses Paid (Page 9, Part 2, Col. 4)
59. Liability lines (Lines 11, 16, 17, 18 & 19) ....cccvecenesfrrcinc 8,353,491 | 1,661,515 [ 1,845,590 | 1,543,223 | o 1,835,383
60. Property lines (Lines 1,2, 9, 12,21 & 26) ....ccccoeeeefrnnnnns 2,009,233,29 |............ 1,456,861,257 |............ 1,454,657,911 |........... 1,684,548,350 |............ 1,388,093,488
61. Property and liability combined lines (Lines 3, 4, 5,
L I— 440,199,299 |................ 373,643,554 |.cocoiosicinns 369,904,901 |............... 606,408,093 |................ 293,315,242
62. All other lines (Lines 6, 10, 13, 14, 15, 23, 24, 28,
L [ T I ——— 101,269 consnssssnssnsmmsnisns (87 g )| N—— L 77| — (P[0 ) I—— (159,261)
63. Nonproportional reinsurance lines (Lines 31, 32 &
BB s A, 161,940,697 171,355,293 345,619,220 212,371,478 104,345,989
Lo I o) (g~ L T — 2,619,828,051 |........... 2,003,512,349 |............ 2,172,006,845 |............ 2,504,619,647 |............ 1,787,430,842
Operating Percentages (Page 4) (Line divided by
Page 4, Line 1) x 100.0
65. Premiums earned (LiNe 1) .....ocooeveveeeeeccininieerecen e (4]0 4 R—_——Y [A— ) [4]411 [AESTSURT, I— (4]0 4 R—_——Y [A— 100.0...ceceeen [ 100.0.............
66. Losses incurred (LN 2) ........cccoeueueereeeeeeeeieeeeeee oo 38.8 [ 50.6 | 39.5 [ 50.8 | 52.8
67. Loss expenses incurred (LiN€ 3) ......ccccevovnenerereeecesoceiiiiiiiccccccens T4 | P B 1.9 [ 2.6 [ 3.1
68. Other underwriting expenses incurred (Lin€ 4) .........locoeeceiennnneene B [ 331 [ 316 [ 26.5 [ 27.3
69. Net underwriting gain (10SS) (LIN€ 8) .....ocvovveveueueccs oo 25.6 | 136 [ 271 | 201 [ 16.8
Other Percentages
70. Other underwriting expenses to net premiums
written (Page 4, Lines 4 + 5 - 15 divided by Page
8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 x 100.0) ........ccovvueuemeceecfrrminei K73 I K T 291 | 25.7 [ 25.9
71. Losses and loss expenses incurred to premiums
earned (Page 4, Lines 2 + 3 divided by Page 4,
LiAE X T00I0) .o s 403 [ 53.3 [ A3 534 [ 55.9
72. Net premiums written to policyholders’ surplus
(Page 8, Part 1B, Col. 6, Line 35 divided by Page
3, Line 37; Coli 1 X 100.0)'s:s052:0505050505555555055505855058 finmesenmesenmasanmcinnsanans 19.0 | 22,48 | 25.9 | 254 | 25.2
One Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
73. Development in estimated losses and loss
expenses incurred prior to current year (Schedule
P - Part 2 - Summary, Line 12, Col. 11) | (I ;5] [———— Q1182227 ) P—— (1M ———— 70 P———— (136,621)
74. Percent of development of losses and loss
expenses incurred to policyholders’ surplus of prior
year end (Line 73 above divided by Page 4, Line
21, COL 1 X 100.0)..cuiiiiieiiiciieieiieieieeeeieeeee e 0.0 [ ({0182 ] A ({08 ) 0.9 [ (0.9)
Two Year Loss Development ($000 omitted)
75. Development in estimated losses and loss
expenses incurred two years before the current
year and prior year (Schedule P, Part 2 -
Summary, Line 12, Col. 12) ....cccovevireireenceeeees foeceecces (G IR76) | S— (205,943) ..o 158,286 |...ovoeeceeeeene 148,558 | (182,343)
76. Percent of development of losses and loss
expenses incurred to reported policyholders’
surplus of second prior year end (Line 75 above
divided by Page 4, Line 21, Col. 2 x 100.0) (0.3) (1.2) 0.9 1.0 (1.3)
NOTE: If a party to a merger, have the two most recent years of this exhibit been restated due to a merger in compliance with the disclosure
requirements of SSAP No. 3, Accounting Changes and Corrections Of EITOIS? ... Yes [ ] No [ ]

If no, please explain:
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY
SCHEDULE P - ANALYSIS OF LOSSES AND LOSS EXPENSES
SCHEDULE P - PART 1 - SUMMARY

($000 OMITTED)

Premiums Earned Loss and Loss Expense Payments 12
Years in 1 2 3 Defense and Cost Adjusting and Other 10 1
Which Loss Payments Containment Payments Payments Number of
Premiums Were 4 5 6 7 8 9 Total Net Claims

Earned and Salvage and| Paid Cols | Reported

Losses Were | Direct and Direct and Direct and Direct and Subrogation (4 - 5+ 6 - 7| Direct and
Incurred Assumed Ceded Net (1-2) | Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Received +8-9) Assumed

1. Prior.....]...... XXX Jooeeenn XXX Joeens XXX [ 21,933 |........ 12,8083 |......... 4,59 |......... 1,578 | 0 | 97 (2,217 12,050 |...... XXX......

2. 2016......[..4,013,303 |.. 1,194,199 |..2,819,104 |... 1,883,193 |....... 325,833 |....... 12,545 |........4,471 ... 92,851 ... 1,651,088 |....... XXX......

3. 2017.....|..4,261,210 |... 1,234,915 |.. 3,026,295 |... 4,104,871 |....... 836,933 |....... 16,061 |.......... 1,361 |....... 112,232 ... 3,378,936 |...... XXX......

4. 2018......|..4,354,389 |..1,401,506 |..2,952,883 |... 3,312,196 |....... 372,204 |....... 12,726 |......... 1,240 |....... 105,776 ... 3,049,450 |....... XXX......

5. 2019.....|..4,763,643 |.. 1,555,475 |..3,208,168 |... 2,794,457 |....... 778,458 |......... 7,392 |..........924 [....... 89,403 2,105,219 |....... XXX......

6. 2020........5,368,450 |... 1,709,517 |.. 3,658,933 |... 3,274,038 |....... 945,721 |........66,977 |....... 1,573 |....... 126,021 ...2,508,192 |....... XXX......

7. 2021.... ...6,025,653 |... 1,751,926 |.. 4,273,727 |... 3,999,058 |..1,702,109 |........17,597 |.........1,851 [...... 104,000 ...2,403,099 |....... XXX......

8. 2022... ... 6,356,730 |... 1,894,264 |..4,462,466 |...2,471,229 |....... 576,745 | 12,081 |.........2,046 |........ 89,299 ...1,985,238 |....... XXX......

9. 2023.....|..7,220,670 |...2,192,646 |..5,028,024 |...2,305,908 |....... 395,513 |......... 3,502 |............544 ... 80,119 ... 1,986,778 |....... XXX......
10. 2024.....|..7,881,668 |..2,353,785 |..5,527,883 |..2,789,066 |....... 617,163 |......... 3,853 |..............689 |........ 96,444 ; ...2,263,916 |....... XXX......
11. 2025 7,803,041 | 2,345,739 | 5,457,302 971,313 319,843 68,516 2,451 (518) 721,096 XXX
12.  Totals XXX XXX XXX 27,927,262 | 6,883,327 161,073 16,459 964,662 88,149 136,438 | 22,065,062 XXX

23 24 25

Losses Unpaid Defense and Cost Containment Unpaid Adjusting and Other
Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Case Basis Bulk + IBNR Unpaid

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 Number
Salvage | Total Net | of Claims
and Losses | Outstand-

Direct Direct Direct Direct Direct Subrog- and ing
and and and and and ation Expenses | Direct and
Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded Assumed Ceded |Anticipated| Unpaid | Assumed

1. Prior.....|.... 175,551 |....... 47,830 |..... 581,735 |.... 274,390 |...... 26,079 |....... 10,372 |...... 30,279 | 0 | 23,729 | [V AU 0 ... 504,780 |........... 369

2. 2016...)n (160)].......... (1) A— (V1 A (V1 A 1 (V1 (V1 S 0 | (V1 A (V1 S [V S (2] ] I 0

oG 0 [ ] Pe— (28)]........ 1,987 Losissnsnanasss 11— (1 P— 2 | [V ] S—— 1] [ — [0 P (1108 FO— 0! Lsssssnnananss 0! Lisssse [210)s ) | A—— 5

4. 2018.....[....... 1,947 | (S22 (23] — 0 | 2 | [V O (V1 S (V1 S 0 | (V1 S 1 1,886 |..ccooonneee 7

5.  2009.c|wecens 2,576 | 823 [.oons (15)] — (V1 S (3 (V1 R L SO (U1 A 51 [ 0 e 63 |....... 1,755 | 5

6. 2020......}...... 51,904 |...... 11,982 |...... (281551 N 11 ) | P, ) EESRS | | S .. |l [SU—— 0 | 0 e (1] me— 21,016 |...... 38,786

7. 12,016 |....... 4,945 |..... (6,045)].......(4,857) o7 | 0 o188 |0 036 o 2 17,069 |........ 6,146

8. 2022w 47,163 |....... 22,216 |....... (5,524 ) .. (8)852) |ovcvvcecei@AY |esssisvsnsons 28 |Lvvswmironss B JisswsinnnanalO0 Jrvznne 1, 108 |ocirniens 28 Jiasas 15,868 |...... 25,126

9. 270,507 |....... 60,792 |....... (4,916)|.......(5,845)|........ 1,228 |............162 | 111 0 ). 8,447 ... 2,084 |....... 19,674 |.... 218,186 |............ 48
10. 872,410 |..... 174,434 |...... 7,205 |.......(7,368)].......2,813 |..........599 |.......5,542 [.........0 [....30,244 [....7,169 |...... 32,317 ... 743,379 |..cueeee. 250
11. 2025 1,771,287 459,251 134,828 23,048 | 1,519,006 554
12.  Totals | 3,205,172 784,192 699,764 0 141,327 28,315 129,056 | 3,057,008 1,299

Total Loss and Loss Expense Percentage 34 Net Balance Sheet
Losses and Loss Expenses Incurred (Incurred /Premiums Earned) Nontabular Discount Reserves After Discount
26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 Inter- 35 36
Company
Direct Direct Pooling Loss
and and Loss Participation Losses Expenses
Assumed Ceded Net Assumed Ceded Net Loss Expense Percentage Unpaid Unpaid

1. Prior....]...... D,9,0, SO R XXX oo XXX 435,065

2. 2016 ccsfun 1,988,430 |........ 337,311 |..... 1,651,059

3. 2017....).... 4,233,138 |......... 856,215 |..... 3,376,923 |.

4. 2018.....|.... 3,432,645 |......... 381,310 |..... 3,051,335

5. 2019..... ... 2,893,830 |........ 786,857 |..... 2,106,974

6. 2020......}.... 3,511,752 |........ 964,774 |.... 2,546,978

7. 2021 ) 4,126,891 |..... 1,717,646 |..... 2,409,245

8. 2022.....J... 2,615,708 |......... 605,344 |.... 2,010,364 ;

9. 2023.....[.... 2,664,907 |......... 459,942 1.....2,204,964 |.............36.9 | o210 [ 3.9 [0 0 870 210,645 |............ 7,541
10. 2024.....).... 3,807,576 |........ 800,281 |..... E0 A8 LT —— - ) SO— . Y ) [——, . 373 INSSSeeperey | N enmem——e | f T—_—_. ; 11 | [ F—" 712,548 |......... 30,831
11. 2025 3,035,829 795,727 2,240,103 1,453,234 65,772
12.  Totals XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 0 0 XXX 2,881,401 175,607

Note: Parts 2 and 4 are gross of all discounting, including tabular discounting. Part 1 is gross of only nontabular discounting, which is reported in Columns 32 and 33 of Part 1. The
tabular discount, if any, is reported in the Notes to Financial Statements which will reconcile Part 1 with Parts 2 and 4.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE P - PART 2 - SUMMARY

Years in INCURRED NET LOSSES AND DEFENSE AND COST CONTAINMENT EXPENSES REPORTED AT YEAR END ($000 OMITTED) DEVELOPMENT
Which Losses 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1 12
Were Incurred 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 One Year | Two Year

1. Prior.....}.-..... 947,014 |...... 938,861 |...... 882,460 |....... 912,687 |....... 918,055 |....... 892,075 |...... 894,652 |....... 854,501 |....... 909,708 |...... 921,39 |....... 11,693 |........ 66,895

2. 2016...... ... 1,658,825 |... 1,631,383 |... 1,569,052 |... 1,566,658 |... 1,560,869 |.. 1,553,033 |.. 1,565,082 |.. 1,568,506 |..1,564,264 |..1,565,405 |......... 1,140 |......... (3,101)
3. 2017 XXX...... ... 3,213,727 |... 3,239,372 |... 3,192,158 |... 3,149,929 |...3,137,753 |.. 3,288,729 |... 3,289,540 |... 3,281,207 |.. 3,280,625 |........... (582)|........ (8,915)
4. 2018..... ... XXX [ XXX...... ...3,274,724 |...2,959,726 |...2,891,586 |..2,853,709 |..2,941,025 |..2,956,679 |..2,950,387 |..2,953,363 |......... 2,976 |........ (3,316)

5. 2019.....|..... XXX [ XXX oo [ XXX...... ...2,011,390 |...2,015,740 |... 2,023,706 |...2,060,454 |...2,055,210 |...2,037,090 |...2,024,172 |....... (12,918)f....... (31,038)

6. 2020......|...... XXX [ ) 3.0, S N— XX s [ ) 5.9 (. .2,476,426 |...2,415,708 |...2,411,221 |...2,429,559 |...2,417,653 |.. 2,432,507 |....... 14,854 |......... 2,948

7. ... 2,458,558 |...2,337,441|..2,338,833 |... 2,332,033 |.. 2,318,807 |....... (13,226)|....... (20,026)

8. 2022 | XD s [encaan e KD i s KKK s s KK s [ KK [ XXX...... ...2,133,216 |... 1,979,806 |... 1,933,540 |.. 1,928,746 |........ (4,795)]....... (51,060)

9 20230 | XKtz [roomns DO sy i MO s b DO Kz [rsinccss DO e iz XXX [ XXX...... ... 2,137,437 |...2,082,308 |...2,125,176 |........ 42,868 |...... (12,261)

10, 2024 foee XXX freee e XK o e XK [ e XK e XX K e XXX [ XXX oo oo XXX...... ... 2,949,007 |... 2,895,371 |...... (53,636)|....... XXX......
11. 2025 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 2,115,177 XXX XXX
12. Totals (11,625) (59,875)
CUMULATIVE PAID NET LOSSES AND DEFENSE AND COST CONTAINMENT EXPENSES REPORTED AT YEAR END 11 12
($000 OMITTED) Number of | Number of
Years in 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 Claims Claims
Which Closed Closed
Losses With Without
Were Loss Loss

Incurred 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 Payment Payment

1. Prior.....})...... 000....... e 176,908 |....... 275,501 |....... 327,162 |....... 344,054 |...... 370,811 |....... 385,356 |....... 404,938 |...... 428,197 |....... 440,345 | ...... D9, G N XXX......

2. 2016..... ...... 804,181 |... 1,347,423 |... 1,515,577 |... 1,550,255 |... 1,557,805 |... 1,554,347 |... 1,554,238 |... 1,569,124 |... 1,565,408 |... 1,565,434 |...... D9, G - XXX......

3. 200 7ssscn s D 4.0, R R— 878,185 |..2,230,930 |..2,938,273 |.. 3,033,430 |.. 3,085,525 |..3,148,559 |... 3,283,509 |... 3,282,533 |... 3,282,638 |....... .50, SRR . XXX......

4. 2018..... ...... XXX [ XXX...... ... 1,202,240 |... 2,352,907 |... 2,679,593 |..2,816,437 |..2,928,606 |..2,953,979 |..2,950,931 (..2,951,478 |...... XXX s XXX......

5. 2019 )ie XXX [ XXX [ D0, GO 750,190 |.. 1,797,716 |... 1,895,591 |...2,015,240 |...2,019,513 |...2,012,762 |... 2,022,467 |....... D0, G N XXX......

6. XXX...... 1,000,413 |... 1,956,433 |...2,523,152 |...2,488,885 |...2,410,047 |... 2,393,721 |....... KK s XXX......

7. 2027 XXX e XXX e XXX e XK i o XK e 551,956 |... 1,707,535 |...2,096,116 |... 2,271,796 |... 2,312,695

8. 2022 ) X foonains XK Josusine MK v KK Jszon KK s b 0 0 RN - 513,437 |... 1,460,257 |... 1,796,537 |.. 1,904,519

9. 2023..... e XXX e XXX e XXX e XXX e XX e XXX [ D0, G I 689,130 |.. 1,507,271 |... 1,913,353

10. 2024....[...... XXX [ XXX oo [ D0, G I XXX oo XXX oo [ XXX oo [ D0, G I XXX oo oo 759,906 |...2,175,066 |....... D9, G - XXX......
11. 2025 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 655,031 XXX XXX
BULK AND IBNR RESERVES ON NET LOSSES AND DEFENSE AND COST CONTAINMENT EXPENSES REPORTED AT YEAR END ($000 OMITTED)
Years in 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
Which
Losses
Were

Incurred 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025

1. Prior....}o. 623,489 |.......... 578,949 |.......... 525,110 |.......... 480,207 |.......... 459,151 |.......... 378,455 |.......... 363,943 |.......... 309,408 |.......... 335,999 |......... 337,624

2. 2016.....fceen 148,632 |............ 54,641 |............ 12,550 | 10,249 |........... 5,946 |.....ccc.c..... 765 | 5,077 foee. 1,891 | (1,127) e 0

8. 2017...os|onnrenne XNomnnn [0 208G T10: [ 1600223 e 205900 Lol 10,934 Lo 4,918 Lo 7,258 |............. A v L) F— (1:770) s 0

4. 2018 XXX et XXX i e 208,700 28,747 09,038 e 7,687 T8 3,890 |....c....... (4,154)

T 0 5 | TN N, ¢ ¢ SIRSRNY . .0 (RIS N .o (RN WY V.0 1 ) S IR | Ry < J| SROVSUVUVERINS | Y cc [ CRRRRMR—L TR ) (| ORI . . 1) S— 17,173

6. (2,626)

7. 2021 XK [ XX [ XK [ XX o XX [ 120,695 ) 4,846 |...........9,175 [.......... (13,991)

L () v T e ¢ ¢ T R 0,0 I S 0.0 (PN TR 0.0 SRS Sy 0.0 (| SAR) 0,0 (] S 314,893 |.......... 10,117 [......... (14,625)

9. 2023.....fceee e XK [ e XK [ e XK [ e XXX et XK [t XK [ XXX freeeenn22,238 | (21,479)

10. 2024.....|........ D > SN I— b &4 O— I— b 9. % u— — b0 & JSR—Y I— b & CURNUIRY S— b & 0 CHTSTIER KRR b O ¢ G R—— b & & I I 155,572
11. 2025 XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX 143,016
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

SCHEDULE T - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN

Allocated by States and Territories

1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9
Policy and Membership Fees, Direct
Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for
Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing
Active Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Status Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in

States, Etc. Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)

1. Alabama ... AL ool | 55,530,955 |..... TR (— S 59,661,804 |..... 21,786,680 |......... 34,564,862

2. Alaska ... e AK L e 25,989,634 |..... R T O (—— ] S—— LI T— 880,669 |.............. 901,979

3. Arizona ..... [, E— 44,685,324 |..... CRIRCST Y ) PR— M- 18,874,061 |...... 27,343,347 |.........15,922,380
4. Arkansas .. N F— I 38,280,780 |..... R CRCTA T L (—— - 16,094,933 |..... (8,037,325)].......... 9,544,917
5. California ........cccooco.c... ....517,027,165 |....508,713,610 |.. ....128,295,797 |..... 63,959,383 |........67,935,125
6. Colorado .......cccccveuuen. R E— - 54,873,304 |..... LT T(V 1 G —— ) - 16,554,803 |....... 7,708,738 |.......... 6,540,632
7. Connecticut .. [, E— 54,425,645 |..... I T T — S 25,834,042 |..... 38,755,659 |........35,014,989 | ..
8. Delaware .......ccccccccce.. DE ool o 5,665,072 |...... LT S —— F— 1,328,272 |......... (356,102).......... 1,020,628

9. District of Columbia .....DC |.......L.........|.... 22,806,836 |..... 2 [+ M1 40— ) S— 4,190,724 |...... 7,998,538 |........ 14,501,795
10.  Florida ......coovveecrcnnee. ...237,775,761 |....236,049,014 [................0 |.... 58,787,415 |...(52,128,277)]......... 95,861,996 |...
11.  Georgia . ....156,139,709 |... 151,828,168 |...................0 |.... 71,733,684 |.... 54,216,540 |....

12, Hawaii ..o ....8,376,567 |....... ([ —— ) S— 2,476,308 |.......... 139,254 |...

13. N F— I 38,524,833 |.... LR Y —— - 26,046,703 |.... 13,909,017 |...

14. ....170,984,339 |... 159,249,816 |.. ....153,879,614 |..... 51,894,082
15. Indiana ........ccooocoeeee N [ L 78,305,943 |.... L T 1) (g Im—— ) S 73,923,307 |....(71,822,247)|....... 187,671,563
16. lowa ..o A L 69,609,774 |.... GTONC T R £ ——| ] S 5,710,390 |...... BT 1 ) —

17. . 40,080,936 |..... 2TV T e —— ] S— 9,409,185 |..... 59,477,070 |.........

18. 82,790,408 |..... T I — R 49,773,260 |....... 7,336,277 |........

19. 91,216,786 |..... LT p (VR — ) - 15,165,031

20. 28,458,325 |..... LT E i I— | ] S 1,340,055

21. Maryland 54,124,245 |.... ST X R T3 ———| ) - 41,102,533

22, Massachusetts ........ MA | L. |.127.503.176 |..126 678,000

....... 9,119,242
23.  Michigan ......ccccccoecuueen. 88,245,302 |..... LR [ — ) - 23,332,416 |.... 20,645,802 |......... 12,420,857
24. Minnesota ..... 81,462,921 |..... e Tt 7 I— B 17,804,353 |..... 48,724,720 |........34,977,292 | ..
25.  Mississippi 38,354,930 |.... LTAT. LT ) (— S 56,601,176 |....... 8,068,197 |.......... 2,484,708

26. Missouri .... 89,830,286 |..... e (1T A—— B 41,730,198 |.... 30,495,995 |......... 47,862,877

27. Montana ... [, Eo— 6,242,613 |...... (R 2 ——| ) S 13,305,817 |..... QLT 15T ] [ R— 1]
28. Nebraska .. R E— - 28,107,029 |..... PANEC v R ——| ) S— 7,182,161 |...... 9,987,630 |........14,848,041 | ..
29. Nevada ........ccccccune. RSSO IO IO 64,132,200 |..... 7205111 My 11— ] S— 8,960,012 |....... 1,107,715 |.......... 3,104,101 |..
30. New Hampshire N F— I 14,194,065 |..... QL (620, —— | ) F— 495,888 |....... 2,425,196 |.......... 6,488,380 |...
31. New Jersey ...... R E— - 87,263,245 |..... 1 TAC T AL ) C——f B 9,398,935 |.... 30,064,745 42,102,187 |..

32. New Mexico ................ NM |} 6,504,587 .......6,289,625 |...oooooveveiee O | [ 843,512 |......... 1,064,407
..... 89,269,516 |..... 38,321,589 |.........78,401,505
....160,929,720 |.... (6,832,534)]....... 166,388,578 |...
..... 19,187,855 |.......4,196,041 |.......... 5,893,285 | ..
..... 29,858,379 |.... 36,797,675
..... 61,891,344 |....64,996,654 |....
....... 4,892,849 |.......5,643,379
....277,222,543 |.. 881,116,855
............ 92,209 |...........386,147
....... 9,442,520 |....... 1,032,948 |....
....... 4,560,469 |..... 11,581,060
....241,003,938 |....(44,034,553)
....219,944 187 |...124,817,779
....... 3,794,359 |.......5,664,726 |...
....... 1,076,795 |......... 882,257
....... 3,385,739 |.... (3,209,292)|.........14,991,760
..... 27,058,765 |.... 13,285,138 |.......... 8,044,717 |...
....... 4,576,399 |.........(403,061)|......... 1,484 549

....... 6,504,587 |.......6,289,625
33. New York ...... ... 182,251,588 |... 188,025,002
34. North Carolina .. ....120,489,340 |... 118,965,522 |...
35.  North Dakota .... el e 31,800,438 |..... 31,278,028 |...
36. ONIO .oooveeececeeeeeeeeeeee. ....160,419,304 |... 158,056,882 |...
37. Oklahoma..................... el e 50,317,054 |..... 48,182,490 |..
38. Oregon el e 45,125,170 |..... 44,097,035 |...
39. Pennsylvania ............... ... 196,155,524 |....189,455,593
40. Rhodelsland ............... Rl | Lo o 11,944,655 |.... 15,681,225
41. South Carolina . e L | 67,426,249 |..... 66,769,885 |...
42.  South Dakota ... el e 13,439,671 |..... 13,845,019 |..
43. Tennessee ................. ... 156,542,680 |....154,775,347 |...
44, TEXAS .cooceeereeeeereeeeennns ....393,298,547 |....372,902,237 |...
45. el e 44,532,166 |..... 40,756,939 |...
46. Vermont ................... AV2 H IR 7,063,278 |...... 6,781,875
47. Virginia ......ccccooevcune. 89,350,187 |..... 89,404,277
48. Washington .. 99,423,658
49. West Virginia 21,580,464

50. Wisconsin .... 96,544,177 |.... 86,873,347 |....c.cocoooee... .0 | 19,557,255 |.... 46,816,790 |......... 31,227,684
51. Wyoming .............. 20,187,653 |..... 20,605,536 |.....................0 [....... 4,890,302 |..... 17,945,178 |.........20,249,944 | ..
52.  American Samoa ......... e Ne o 86
53. GuaM ...ooeeeveeeecececcGU ool 161,942
54. Puerto Rico .................. 36,529,387
55. U.S.Virginlslands .....\/I [l o 470,674
56. Northern Mariana

Islands .........cccceveneee. MP [ L e 285 | 275 L0 [ (V1 [0 0
57. Canada ..........cccooenene CANJ... ....459,056,714 |...474,009,719 |... ....210,890,567 |...119,329,607 |....... 184,270,488 |...
58. Aggregate other alien. OT |...... XXX....... .. 442,691,600 |....432,324,500 ....214,807,737 |...217,240,640 |....... 279,916,614

59. Totals XXX .5,254,315,186 5,152,641,503 0 [2,576,430,563 |2,015,154,931 | 2,832,861,634

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
58001. ABW Aruba ......cccooeviiiirinnee
58002. AFG Afghanistan .
58003. AGO Angola .....ccccvieuriinnne

58998. Summary of remaining
write-ins for Line 58 from

OVETHOW PaJR ussssssssssssssssis |oonnns XXX..oone ....442,557,275 |....432,185,987 |....ccceoveeneee 0 |....214,807,737 |...217,240,640 |....... 279,916,614 ... [( 1 O 0
58999. Totals (Lines 58001 through
58003 plus 58998)(Line 58
above) XXX 442,691,600 | 432,324,500 0] 214,807,737 | 217,240,640 279,916,614 0 0
(a) Active Status Counts:
1. L - Licensed or Chartered - Licensed insurance carrier or domiciled RRG.... 56 4. Q - Qualified - Qualified or accredited reiNSUrer................co.covevevees cconcee 0
2. R - Registered - Non-domiciled RRGS...........c.coiiiiiiiiiici i s 2emnens 0 5. D - Domestic Surplus Lines Insurer (DSLI) - Reporting entities
3. E - Eligible - Reporting entities eligible or approved to write surplus lines in the state authorized to write surplus lines in the state of domicile............. ....... 0
(other than their state of domicile - se& DSLI)..........cccoooiiiiiiiiiiiicicicccccas e 0 6. N - None of the above - Not allowed to write business in the state... ....... 1

(b) Explanation of basis of allocation of premiums by states, etc.
All premiums are allocated to the location of the property insured
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Factory Mutual Insurance Company
NAIC 21482 Fed ID 05-0316605 RI

FMRE Holdings LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 27-1439297

95 Hayden LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 46-0627887

99 Hayden LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 84-4295769

343 Winter Bldg LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed 1D 30-0965702

265 Winter LLC

Neponset River

NAIC 00000 DE LLC
Fed ID 20- NAIC 00000
2775533 DE

Fed ID 04-3516938

601 Edgewater LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 04-3516901

285 Central Ave LLC
NAIC 00000 RI
Fed ID 27-
1595571

Hobbs Brook Real

Estate LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 04-3516897

245 Winter LLC
NAIC 00000 DE Fed
1D 27-1169682

610 Lincoln LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 04-
3516902

175 Wyman LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 20-
8836334

225 Wyman
LLC
NAIC 00000 DE

303-333
Wyman LLC
NAIC 00000

DE

101 Edgewater LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 45-2766487

3460 Preston Ridge LLC

NAIC 00000
DE
Fed ID 46-1609795

401 Edgewater LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 27-1169682

| | ]
Green Street Plaza 81 Wyman LLC 1301 Atwood LLC
LLC NAIC 00000 DE NAIC 00000
NAIC 00000 DE Fed ID 38- DE
Fed ID 30-0939299 3942900 Fed ID 46-1737956

275 Wyman LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 04-3516936

93 Building LLC
NAIC 00000
DE
Fed ID 04-3516935

Park Ridge Bldg LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 04-3516937

404 Wyman LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 04-3516903
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Hobbs Solar 1 LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 30-
0871090

Hobbs Solar 2 LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 38-
3982389

Hobbs Solar 3 LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 32-
0486346

Hobbs Solar 4 LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 35-
2566166

Hobbs Solar 5 LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 38-
4085564

Hobbs Solar 6 LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 85-
3705167

680-682 Atlantic
Avenue LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 05-
0316605

10 Memorial LLC
NAIC 00000 DE
Fed ID 05-
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Assets Line 25

Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted Assets Net Admitted
Assets Nonadmitted Assets (Cols. 1-2) Assets
2504. CSV director compensation plan .......occoooioioieiiioicicieieeeeeccceeeeeeeies o 3671802 | 1 \N—— 3,671,802
2505. Miscellaneous receivable ...50,116,490 |... 1,572,772 |... ...48,543,718 |...
2506. Cash clearing acCounts ...........cococoeeeiececeieieieeceeeccceceee e o 136,695,089 |......oovoveeeeeeree (1] O 136,695,089
2507. Investment funds on deposit with broker ..o e 100,000,000 |............... 100,000,000 [...oovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee 0
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 290,483,381 101,572,772 188,910,609 155,287,458
Additional Write-ins for Statement of Income Line 14
1 2
Current Year Prior Year
1404. Loss on disposal of leasehold improVEMENTS ...t nenenens foeseassesees e (57,978) ... (4,916,678)
1497. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 14 from overflow page (57,978) (4,916,678)
Additional Write-ins for Underwriting and Investment Exhibit Part 3 Line 24
1 2 3 4
Loss Adjustment Other Underwriting Investment
Expenses Expenses Expenses Tota
2404.  Investment Management FEES .........ocooioioioiiciiieieeeccccceeeeeeeeee oo (01 (01 O 32,078,009 |...cccocee... 32,078,009
2405. Intercompany Service Charges 0. ..(13,189,377)|... ..(13,189,377)
2406. Miscel laneous Expenses ..... 564 o 3,792,335 |... e 3,792,899
L o = L L T | ———————— (3] I———— (42,121:453) |-l Losssmsssnssss (42,121,453)
2497. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 24 from overflow page 564 (51,518,495) 32,078,009 (19,439,922)
Additional Write-ins for Exhibit of Nonadmitted Assets Line 25
1 2 3
Change in Total
Current Year Total Prior Year Total Nonadmitted Assets
Nonadmitted Assets | Nonadmitted Assets (Col. 2 - Col. 1)
2504. Investment funds on depoSit ..o | 100,000,000 [..ocoeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee (VN (100,000,000)
2597. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overflow page 100,000,000 0 (100,000,000)
Additional Write-ins for Schedule T Line 58
1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9
Policy and Membership Fees, Direct
Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for
Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing
Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Active Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)

58041

58004.
58005.
58006.
58007.
58008.
58009.
58010.
58011.
58012.
58013.
58014.
58015.
58016.
58017.
58018.

58019.
58020.
58021.
58022.
58023.

58024.
58025.
58026.
58027.
58028.
58029.
58030.
58031.
58032.
58033.

58034.
58035.
58036.
58037.

58038.
58039.

58040.

. COL Colombia
58042.
58043.
58044.
58045.
58046.

AIA Anguilla
ALB Albania ....
AND Andorra
ARE United Arab Emirates ..
ARG Argentina
ARM Armenia
ATA Antarctica
ATG Antigua and Barbuda ..
AUS Australia
AUT Austria
AZE Azerbai jan
BDI Burundi ....
BEL Belgium ....
BEN Benin
BES Bonaire, Saint

Eustatius, and Saba
BGD Bangladesh
BGR Bulgaria
BHR Bahrain

BHS Bahamas
BIH Bosnia and Herzegovina

BLR Belarus
BLZ Belize
BMU Bermuda ...
BOL Bolivia
BRA Brazil

BRB Barbados sz
BRN Brunei Darussalam ..

BTN Bhutan ..
BWA Botswana
CAF Central African
Republic
CHE Switzerland
CHL Chile
CHN China
CIV Republic of Cote
dlvoire
CMR Cameroon
COD Congo, The Democratic
Republic Of The
C0G Congo, the Republic of
the

COM Comoros ...
CPV Cape Verde ..
CRI Costa Rica ..
CUW Curacao
CYM Cayman Islands

............ 17,018 |............ 16,429
........... 330,318 |.......... 405,497
........... 302,073 |.
....... 7,504,958
.............. 3,144 |..............3,268
.............. 2,233 |..............2,103
............ 27,881 |........... 30,134

o

cooo

cooo

0 o 0

sl s 0

0 o 0
0

........... 0 [0
........... 0 |ossmmed0
........... 0 [0

o

cooo
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Schedule T Line 58

58052.
58053.
58054.
58055.
58056.
58057.
58058.
58059.
58060.
58061.

58062.
58063.
58064.
58065.
58066.
58067.
58068.
58069.
58070.
58071.
58072.
58073.
58074.
58075.
58076.
58077.

58078.
58079.
58080.
58081.
58082.
58083.
58084.
58085.
58086.
58087.
58088.
58089.
58090.
58091.
58092.
58093.
58094.
58095.
58096.
58097.
58098.
58099.
58100.
58101.
58102.
58103.
58104.
58105.
58106.
58107.
58108.
58109.
58110.
58111.
58112.
58113.
58114.
58115.
58116.
58117.
58118.
58119.

58120.
58121.
58122.
58123.
58124.
58125.
58126.
58127.
58128.
58129.
58130.

DOM Dominican Republic ....
DZA Algeria ...ooeoeceenenenes
EQU: Ecuador issssssssssssssssssssss
EGY Egypt oo
ESP Spain ...
ETH Ethiopia ..
FIN Finland ....
FJI Fiji ...
FRA France ........ccccceceueuenee.
FSM Micronesia, Federated
States of ...
GAB Gabon ...............
GBR United Kingdom
GEO Georgia ...oeoeeeeeeeerenence
GGY GUErNSEY ...o.ceeeeecucerenenes
GHA Ghana .......

GIB Gibraltar
GIN Guinea .......ccoeovvvenenee.
GLP Guadeloupe .......c.ccceue.e.
GMB Gambia .............

GNB Guinea-Bissau .....
GNQ Equatorial Guinea ..
GRC: Greece ..ocswswsvsnnss
GRD Grenada ...
GTM Guatemala .
GUY Guyana .........occoeeereennc.
HKG Hong Kong Special
Administrative Region .......
HND Honduras ........cccc.........
HRV Croatia ......ccccocvurnenennne
HTI Haiti ...
HUN Hungary ...
IDN Indonesia .....ccccou......
IMN Isle of Man .................
IND India .......

IRL Ireland
IRQ Iraq .....
ISL Iceland
ISR Israel ..
ITA Italy ...
JAM Jamaica ...
JEY Jersey ..
JOR Jordan ..
JPN Japan ..o
KAZ Kazakhstan ...................
KEN Kenya ...........

KGZ Kyrgyzstan
KHM Cambodia ........cccccuvuveee
KIR Kiribati ...oococovevenenee.
KNA Saint Kitts and Nevis
KOR Republic of Korea .......
KWT Kuwait ...ococoeeoeo
LBN Lebanon ...

LBR Liberia ....
LBY Libya .......
LCA Saint Lucia ....
LIE Liechtenstein
LKA Sri Lanka ....
B ORICTT0) 41—
LTU Lithuania .....ccccccoevneee
LUX Luxembourg
MAC Macao .......
MAR: Moroeco s
MCO Monaco ........ccccccueueucnenee
MDA Moldova, Republic of ..
MDG Madagascar ...................
MDV Maldives ......

MEX Mexico .................

MHL Marshall Islands .........
MKD Republic of North
Macedonia ...
MLI Mali ...
MLT Malta ...
MMR Myanmar .........c.cccccoeenee
MNE Montenegro ...................
MNG Mongolia ......

MOZ Mozambique ..
MRT Mauritania ...................
MTQ Martinique ........coco.....
MUS Mauritius ...
MWI Malawi ......
MYS Malaysia ..

....... 3,039,346 |.
... 55,677 |.
.680,395 |.
... 27,948 |.
..306,235 |.
..372,544 |.
...31,021 |.

1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9
Policy and Membership Fees, Direct
Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for
Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing
Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Active Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)
58047. CZE Czechia ... .0
58048. DEU Germany ... .0
58049. DJI Djibouti .. 0
58050. DMA Dominica .........ccccveve...
58051. DNK Denmark .........cccocoeeeneee
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

Additional Write-ins for Schedule T Line 58

1 Gross Premiums, Including 4 5 6 7 8 9

Policy and Membership Fees, Direct
Less Return Premiums and Premiums
Premiums on Policies Not Dividends Written for

Taken Paid or Direct Finance and Federal
2 3 Credited to Losses Service Purchasing

Direct Direct Policyholders Paid Direct Direct Charges Not Groups
Active Premiums Premiums on Direct (Deducting Losses Losses Included in (Included in
States, Etc. Status Written Earned Business Salvage) Incurred Unpaid Premiums Column 2)

58131. NAM Namibia .......
58132. NCL New Caledonia .
58133. NER Niger ...........
58134. NGA Nigeria ...cccocoveeeeeucnnns
58135. NIC Nicaragua ..........c.cceeeeee
58136. NLD Nether lands .
58137. NOR Norway ......
58138. NPL Nepal .....coocooreiririrnins foor XXX
58139. NZL New Zealand ... | XXX 21,395,490 |.....21,658,130 |..coccooiiieennen 0 [
58140. OMN 0man ........cceeeveeeeeceenns fovene S IS 1,385
58141. PAK Pakistan .......cccceceees | .. 224,040
58142. PAN Panama .........cccccceeveenes |ovece. .. 131,992
58143. PER Peru .........
58144. PHL Philippines ....
58145. PNG Papua New Guinea
58146. POL Poland .....
58147. PRT Portugal ..
58148. PRY Paraguay .........cccoceunee.
58149. PSE Palestine, State of ...
58150. PYF French Polynesia .........
58151. QAT Qatar ...............
58152. ROU Romania
58153. RWA Rwanda
58154. SAU Saudi Arabia ................
58155. SEN Senegal ........
58156. SGP Singapore ........
58157. SLB Solomon Islands .
58158. SLE Sierra Leone ...
58159. SLV El Salvador .....
58160. SMR San Marino ..
58161. SOM Somalia ....
58162. SRB Serbia ......
58163. SSD South Sudan .................
58164. STP Sao Tome and Principe
58165. SUR Suriname ............cc.......
58166. SVK Slovakia (Slovak
Republic) oo
58167. SUN Slovenia .........ccccceueuenen.
58168. SIE Sweden ..........cccoovueennene
58169. SWZ Eswatini ......cccccoeevuneeee
58170. SXM Saint Martin(Dutch
Part) oo
58171. TCA Turks and Caicos
5] 1) o R ———————————
58172. TCD Chad .
58173. TGO Togo .....
58174. THA Thailand ..
58175. TK Tajikistan ..
58176. TKM Turkmenistan
58177. TLS Timor-Leste
58178. TON Tonga .......ccooeevvrecrnrennee
58179. TT0 Trinidad and Tobago ..
58180. TUN Tunisia .....cccccocrreennnne
58181. TUR Turkiye
58182. TUV Tuvalu ..
58183. TN Taiwan .......ccoevevevneeee.
58184. TZA Tanzania, United
Republic of ..o
58185. UGA Uganda .....
58186. UKR Ukraine ....
58187. URY Uruguay ... .
58188. UZB Uzbekistan .........c........
58189. VCT Saint Vincent and the

i)
.0
0

Grenadings .....ocoocevvevevevenens o, ). 0.0, Comsl IR—— [£12} 1) F— (- | VO (1 — (4] F———— (1 e —— (1] —— L — 0
58190. VEN Venezuela .......cccccoeevces e DO ¢ N 21,824 |........... 86,554 |.coiiiii [0 [0 [0 1 [V (V1 0
58191. VGB Virgin Islands

(British) ..coooeveeeieieieeenn [0 (V1 0 0
58192. \NM Vietnam .........ccccoevenee. (1 — (4 IA— 129,898 0
58193. WUT Vanuatu ......cccoevuemnnene. (V1 [0 0 0

58194. liSM Samoa ...
58195. XKX Kosovo ..
58196. YEM Yemen ...
58197. ZAF South Africa
58198. ZMB Zambia .........
58199. ZWE Zimbabwe .........ccccceveee.
58200. ANT Netherlands Antilles

58201. CYP Cyprus

58202. EST Estonia
58203. All Other ....ccccoovveveeeiine
58997. Summary of remaining

write-ins for Line 58 from
overflow page XXX 442 557,275 | 432,185,987

0
0
0
0
0

cooocoooocoo
cooocoooocoo

Sooocoocooocooo

o
o

oo (138, 488)| ..

o

214,807,737 | 217,240,640 279,916,614 0 0
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2025 OF THE FACTORY MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY

OVERFLOW PAGE FOR WRITE-INS

NONE
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